
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 
Importance: 

Tyrrell, Pete 
Wed, 30 Jun 202113:20:04 +0000 
Bryant, Michael 
FW: PCA Total Recall Proposal for COO 
PCAs Overview 062821 v4.pptx 
High 

Mike - can you add a couple items ..... 

Feel free to just move thej(b)(S) ~o a separate slide if that's easier ..... also, If you have another 
presentation you can easily glean from that works to. I feel like we provided a pretty in-depth review of 
fb)(S) ~ut could not locate (and not lookihg to reinvent the wheel). 

Thanks. 

Pete Tyrrell I Senior Advisor 
Federal Student Aid 
Wanamaker Building, Philadelphia PA 19107 
0 : 215 656-6014 
C: {b){6) 

From: Tyrrell, Pete 
Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 202110:39 AM 
To: Piccolo, Marc <Marc.Piccolo@ed.gov>; LaVia, Mark <Mark.LaVia@ed.gov> 
Cc: Bryant, Michael <Michael.Bryant@ed.gov> 
Subject: RE: PCA Total Recall Proposal for COO 

@Piccolo, Marc 

There was""'~b-l(_sJ ______ ..--___ ~llncluded (slide 3) but I tightened that up. 
Added ther .... (b_)(S_l _____ _,l to slide 2. 

Thanks. 

Pete Tyrrell I Senior Advisor 
Federal Student Aid 
Wanamaker Building, Philadelphia PA 19107 
0: (215) 656-6014 
C: l(b)(6) 



From: Piccolo, Marc <Marc.Piccolo@ed.gov> 
Se nt: Monday, June 28, 2021 9:33 PM 
To: Tyrrell, Pete <Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov>; LaVia, Mark <Mark.LaVia@ed.gov> 
Subject: RE: PCA Total Recall Proposal for COO 

Thanks 
Marc 

From: Tyrrell, Pete <Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov> 
Se nt: Monday, June 28, 2021 2:39 PM 
To: Piccolo, Marc <Marc.Piccolo@ed.gov>; LaVia, Mark <Mark.LaVia@ed.gov> 
Subje ct: RE: PCA Total Recall Proposal for COO 
Importance: High 

Marc - please see attached as a starting point. 

Pete Tyrrell I Senior Advisor 
Federal Student Aid 
Wanamaker Building, Philadelphia PA 19107 
0: 215 656-6014 
C: (b)(6) 

From: Piccolo, Marc <Marc.Piccolo@ed.gov> 
Se nt: Monday, June 28, 2021 7:38 AM 
To: Tyrrell, Pete <Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov>; LaVia, Mark <Mark.LaVia@ed.gov> 
Subje ct: FW: PCA Total Recall Proposal for COO 

Mark/Pete - we need to provide a PCA overview to Rich later this week - I'll try to push it to later in the 
week. Please work with Mike and the CO team to come up with t he right deck. Focus should include 

(b)(S) 

mare 

From: Bryant, Michael <Michael.Bryant@ed.gov> 
Sent: Friday, June 25, 202110:43 AM 

To: Piccolo, Marc <Marc.Piccolo@ed.gov> 
Cc: Tyrrell, Pete <Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov>; LaVia, Mark <Mark.LaVia@ed.goV> 

Subject: PCA Total Recall Proposal for COO 



Marc-

Here is an updated version of the PCA Total Recall slide deck. 

Mike Bryant, Federal Student Aid 
319-333-8836 

From: Piccolo, Marc <Marc.Piccolo@ed.gov> 
Sent: Friday, June 25, 2021 8:57 AM 
To: Bryant, Michael <Michael.Bryant@ed.gov> 
Subject: Re: slides 

Understand. Let's get started building what we need. 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Bryant, Michael <Michael.Bryant @ed.gov> 
Sent: Friday, June 25, 20219:43:54 AM 
To: Piccolo, Marc <Marc.Piccolo@ed.gov> 
Subject: FW: slides 

Marc-

b)(5) 

I am working on updating the total recall deck so that it includes t he key data I think we want to 
communicate. 

Mike Bryant, Federal Student Aid 
319-333-8836 

From: Bryaht, Michael 
Sent: Thursday, June 24, 202111:09 AM 
To: Piccolo, Marc <Marc.Plccolo@ed.gov> 
Subject: RE: slides 

I think this is what you are seeking (slides 13 et seq.) 

Mike Bryant, Federal Student Aid 
319-333-8836 



From: Piccolo, Marc <Marc.Piccolo@ed.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, June 24, 202110:56 AM 
To: Bryant, Michael <Michael.Bryant@ed.gov> 
Subject: slides 

Mike - can you send me the slides you presented to Mark Brown about a year ago. These are the ones 
Camille helped us with . We may have done a second version at a later date too. 

mare 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Tyrrell, Pete 
Wed, 30 Jun 202115:02:32 +0000 
LaVia, Mark;Piccolo, Marc 
Bryant, Michael 
FW: PCA Total Recall Proposal for COO 
PCAs Overview 062821 vS.pptx 

@Piccolo, Marc - please use this version .... Mike expanded b)(5) 
(b)(5) 

Pete Tyrrell I Senior Advisor 
Federal Student Aid 

Wanamaker Building, Philadelphia PA 19107 
0: (215) 656-6014 

C:!(b)(6) 

From: Bryaht, Michael <Michael.Bryant@ed.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 202110:39 AM 
To: Tyrrell, Pete <Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov> 
Subject: RE: PCA Total Recall Proposal for COO 

Here you go 

Mike Bryant, Federal Student Aid 
319-333-8836 

From: Tyrrell, Pete <Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2021 8:20 AM 
To: Bryant, Michael <Michael.Bryant@ed.gov> 

Subject: FW: PCA Total Recall Proposal for COO 
Importance: High 

Mike - can you add a couple items ..... 

Feel free to just mov~b)(5) Ito a separate slide if that's easier ..... also, if you have another 

presentation you can easily glean from that works to. I feel like we provided a pretty In-depth review of 
l(b)(5) I but could not locate (and not looking to reinvent the wheel). 

Thanks. 



Pete Tyrrell I Senior Advisor 
Federal Student Aid 
Wanamaker Building, Philadelphia PA 19107 
0 : 12] 5) 656-6014 
C: f b)(6) I 

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

There wasftib:iiio~th ..... f_b}_(S_) -----,.....,....,,,..,.,...,.--,-.JI included (slide 3) but I tightened that up. 
Added thef .... b_)<5_> _____ ___.I to slloe 2. 

Thanks. 

Pete Tyrrell I Senior Advisor 
Federal Student Aid 
Wanamaker Building, Philadelphia PA 19107 
0: 215 656-6014 
C: (b)(6) 

From: Piccolo, Marc <Marc.Piccolo@ed.gov> 
Sent: Monday, June 28, 2021 9:33 PM 
To: Tyrrell, Pete <Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov>; LaVia, Mark <Mark.LaVia@ed.gov> 
Subject: RE: PCA Total Recall Proposal for COO 

~b)(5) 

Thanks 
Marc 

From: Tyrrell, Pete <Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov> 
Sent: Monday, June 28, 2021 2:39 PM 
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
C: l(b)(6) I 

From: Piccolo, Marc <Marc.Piccolo@ed.gov> 
Sent: Monday, June 28, 2021 7:38 AM 
To: Tyrrell, Pete <Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov>; La Via, Mark <Mark.LaVia@ed.gov> 
Subject: FW: PCA Total Recall Proposal for COO 

Mark/Pete - we need to provide a PCA overview to Rich later this week - I'll try to push it to later in the 
week. Please work with Mike and the CO team to come up with the right deck. Focus should include 

I~'('' I 
mare 

From: Bryant, Michael <Michael.Bryant@ed.gov> 
Se nt: Friday, June 25, 202110:43 AM 
To: Piccolo, Marc <Marc.Piccolo@ed.gov> 
Cc: Tyrrell, Pete <Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov>; La Via, Mark <Mark.LaVia@ed.gov> 
Subject: PCA Total Recall Proposal for COO 

Marc-

Here is an updated version of the PCA Total Recall slide deck. 

Mike Bryant, Federal Student Aid 
319-333-8836 

From: Piccolo, Marc <Marc.Piccolo@ed.gov> 
Se nt: Friday, June 25, 2021 8:57 AM 
To: Bryant, Michael <Michael.Bryant@ed.gov> 
Subject: Re: slides 

Understand. Let's get started building what we need. 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Bryant, Michael <Michael.Bryant@ed.gov> 
Sent: Friday, June 25, 2021 9:43:54 AM 
To: Piccolo, Marc <Marc.Piccolo@ed.gov> 
Subje ct: FW: slides 

Marc-



(b)(5) 

I am working on updating the total recall deck so that it includes the key data I think we want to 
communicate. 

Mike Bryant Fegeral Student Aid 
319-333-8836 

From: Bryant, Michael 
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

Sent : 

To: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

Importance: 

Tyrrell, Pete 
Mon, 28 Jun 202113:57:31 +0000 
Bryant, Michael 
FW: PCA Total Recall Proposal for COO 
PCA Total Recall Option.pptx, PCAs Overview 062821.pptx 
High 

Mike - would you mind taking a shot at this. Could be as simple as melding the two attachments 
together .... hoping we can put something together quickly today to send to Mark/Marc - who then will 
send onto Acq for their slides. 

Pete Tyrrell I Senior Advisor 
Federal Student Aid 
Wanamaker Building, Philadelphia PA 19107 
0: (215) 656-6014 
e:1(b)(6} I 

From: Piccolo, Marc <Marc.Piccolo@ed.gov> 
Sent: Monday, June 28, 2021 7:38 AM 
To: Tyrrell, Pete <Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov>; LaVia, Mark <Mark.LaVia@ed.gov> 
Subject: FW: PCA Total Recall Proposal for COO 

Mark/Pete - we need to provide a PCA overview to Rich later this week - I' ll try to push it to later in the 
week. Please work with Mike and the CO team to come up with t he right deck. Focus should include 

(b}(5} 

mare 

From: Bryaht, Michael <Michael.Bryant @ed.gov> 
Sent: Friday, June 25, 202110:43 AM 
To: Piccolo, Marc <Marc.Piccolo@ed.gbv> 

Cc: Tyrrell, Pete <Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov>; LaVia, Mark <Mark.LaVia@ed.gov> 
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

I am working on updat ing the total recall deck so that it Includes the key data I think we want to 
communicate. 

Mike Bryant, Federal Student Aid 
319-333-8836 

From: Bryant, Michael 
Sent: Thursday, June 24, 202111:09 AM 
To: Piccolo, Marc <Marc.Piccolo@ed.gov> 
Subject: RE: slides 

I th ink this is what you are seeking (slides 13 et seq.) 

Mike Bryant, Federal Student Aid 
319-333-8836 

From: Piccolo, Marc <Marc.Plccolo@ed.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, June 24, 202110:56 AM 
To: Bryant, Michael <Michael.Bryant@ed.gov> 
Subject: slides 

Mike - can you send tne the slides you presented to Mark Brown about a year ago. These are the ones 
Camille helped us with . We may have done a second version at a later date too. 

mare 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Thanks Mike ... 

Tyrrell, Pete 
Thu, 1 Jul 202113:37:31 +0000 
LaVia, Mark;Piccolo, Marc;Bryant, Michael 
FW: PCAs Overview 070121 v6 mdp ed its.pptx 
PCAs Overview 062821 v6.pptx 

@Piccolo, Marc - for our 11am ...... 

Pete Tyrrell I Senior Advisor 
Federal Student Aid 

Wanamc1ker Building, Philadelphia PA 19107 
0: (215) 656-6014 
C: l(b)(6) 

From: Bryaht, Michael <Michael.Bryant@ed.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, July 1, 2021 9:35 AM 
To: Tyrrell, Pete <Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov> 
Subject: RE: PCAs Overview 070121 v6 mdp edits.pptx 

Here is my updated version 

Mike Bryant, Federal Student Aid 
319-333-8836 

From: Tyrrell, Pete <Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, July 1, 2021 7:59 AM 
To: Bryant, Michael <Michael.Bryant@ed.gov> 
Subject: FW: PCAs Overview 070121 v6 mdp edits.pptx 
Importance: High 

I addressed all of Marc's comments/requests but can you take a quick peek and comment anywhere you 
see fit .... then I' ll share for the 11am. Slide 3 may need some attention but not horrible. 

Thanks. 

Pete Tyrrell I Senior Advisor 
Federal Student Aid 
Wanamaker Building, Philadelphia PA 19107 
0: (215) 656-6014 
tj(b)(6) I 



From: Piccolo, Marc <Marc.Piccolo@ed.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, July 1,20215:15 AM 
To: Tyrrell, Pete <Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov> 
Cc: LaVia, Mark <Mark.LaVia@ed.gov> 
Subject: PCAs Overview 070121 v6 mdp edits.pptx 

Pete - I put in some suggested edits so please review and then find time on my calendar for us to 
finalize this. 

mare 
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From: Tyrrell, Pete 
Sent: Thu, 2 Sep 202112:24:43 +0000 
To: Bryant, Michael 
Subject: FW: Re-Opening of AWG Lockbox - 9/1/21 
Attachments: AWG Payment 8-31-2021.xlsx, CARES ACT Stop AWG Non-Compliant Reporting 
prior to shutdown and after start-up 083121.pptx 

Can you please plug in the numbers to that audit response and just give it one more read .... then I'll send 
over to Marc. 

Pete Tyrrell I Senior Advisor 
Federal Student Aid 

Wanamaker Building, Philadelphia PA 19107 
0: 215 656-6014 
C: (b)(5) 

From: Seeley, Theresa L <TheresaLSeeley@maximus.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 1, 2021 5:04 PM 
To: Szathmary, Michael <Michael.Szathmary@ed.gov>; Tyrrell, Pete <Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov>; Bryant, 
Michael <Michael.Bryant@ed.gov>; Wise, Mark <Mark.Wise@ed.gov>; Burris, Joshua 
<Joshua.Burris@ed.gov>; Wohlfiel, Luz <Luz.Wohlfiel@ed.gov>; Derrick, Annette 
<Annette.Derrick@ed.gov>; Krobath, Christopher <Christopher.Krobath@ed.gov> 
Cc: Smith, Karen M <KarenMSmith@maximus.com>; Salanik, Kathleen 
<KathleenSalanik@maximus.com>; Santos, Bob <RobertSantos@maximus.com>; Lindbloom, Niev E 
<NievLindbloom@maximus.com>; Johnston, Lamonica M <LamonicaJohnston@maximus.com>; 
Razmadze, Sophio <SophioRazmadze@maximus.com>; DMCS Contracts 
<DMCScontracts@maximus.com>; Pugh, James <JamesPugh@maximus.com> 
Subject: Re-Opening of AWG Lockbox - 9/1/21 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside o( the organization. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

Per Pete's request, below is an update of payments received through 8/31/21. In addition, an updated 
presentation of CARES Act Stop Wage Garnishment Comparison of 10/30/20 (prior to Lockbox 
Shutdown) to 8/31/21 is attached. 

Summary of payments received in the AWG Lockbox from 5/31/21- 8/31/2021: 

-
Number of 

Type of Payment Payments Amount Number of Number of WG30/WG34 
Received Received Received Employers Borrowers Sent 

212 
$39,721.91 

62 81 80 
AWG Payments 

Non-AWG 19 $120,523.4 



Payments 1 

231 
$160,245.3 

62 81 80 
Total 2 

26 AWG Payments received the week of 8/30-8/31: 
• 26 payments received for 2 unique employers 

o One employer confirmed stop garnishment 
o One employer left voicemail 

1 Voluntary payment received in the AWG lockbox. 

For employers where stop garnishment confirmation has not been received, MFS reaches out weekly to 
get resolution. 

See attached file for details. 
Theresa Seeley 
Research Analyst, Business Operations 
Debt Management and Collections System (DMCS) 
Maximus Federal 
Remote: Deerfield, NY, Eastern Time 
Mobile:l(b)(6) I 
TheresaLSeeley@maximus.com 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, including attachments, is for the sole use of the intended 
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information or otherwise be protected by law. 
Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies and the original message. 



I 
f1'Uto umrnl♦ tn l..ria\l lU1'1) 

Pavmcnt Date. B011e1wer WG3D/3'1 WG30/W34 A.WG £1.0fTOWc.r on De.bl 
AmoUnl Rccch1t!'d NUmbcr Ernplovcr Name 5t'ril wa5 ~cnt Payment M;mager Y/N C6mmcnh-
$101.71 6/4/2021 (b)(6) LOAD KING MF-G V 4/18/2020 y "' ~eplacementchel:llOst AWG receM!'d an 0'1/21/ZO 
SJ36.l9 6/4/2on LOAO KlNG llltfG r 4/)8/2020 y N ~epl;,rernent che~ last AWG , ecer.te'd oo 04/17}20 

s13s,a 6/4/lOU 0.61 SfJWlCES UC y 4/t3/Z020 y N Ll~l AWG r~cel'II~ on 04/1.3/20 

S96,88 6/</20ll 51LKTOWN ROOFING, INC y 4/13/2020 y N 1.~sl" A.WG rece,ved on 2/26/20 

SlS.4.00 6/14/2.021 SllkTOWN ROOFING, INC y 4'/18/2020 y "' last AWG recetVed on 2/26/20 

tan AWG received 5/26/'10 wa.s ,,,aklni;vn!Unt.;;ry pay·merirs ti'om 

$100.80 o/•12021 6A"Olf COf4CRETE LLC V 4/18/2020 y N 2/12/Zl l hm,e)> >/10/21 
'Rt>l]lau?'menl chedl rrom <1/28/20, la!;l AWG recel~ed on 

$80.46 6/A/2021 IBOMAS.JEH ERSON FOU. V ~/'!8/2020 y N 04/28/20 
$S9,8l 6/</'2021 ~\\'rft B"e2f Company CJO V 4/)8/2010 y N !11Jt A,WG rl!ceNed Qfl04/l'lho 

~st AWG rt'<Clv~tl 3/l0/20 r~C('\v~ \I.Olu11(.)tv fJ.lVtntf\3 

$83.85 6/8/Z021 WILUAMS-50NOMA lNC ' 4/ia/2020 y N 5,/]0/21 

t:.mplover @:11mis:hed and 2ent pavmeriu up unt il JockbolC PO bolC 
$191.11 6/S/l021 ARDENT HEALTH SERVICES ' il/18/202:0. y N dosed 

l TT1pl0ye1 ,..-.. mtshNJ :tnd .t.e.nr p.iv,,nrtU\ Ul'I untl\ Jockholl' PO bo.11 
$201:,8-3 o/S/2021 ARDEN'T' t-lf.Al 1H SERVICES ' ~/18./'l.020 y N clos~ 
545 37 6/8/2021 MEAT TREAllNG SERV,CES V 4/18/2020 y N ta.st AWG rt'.tCrvc:-d o·n 6/8/20, 

530.63 6/8/2021 HEAT TRE.A'TING SERV,C_ES y l'l/18/2020 y N tart AWG recewed on 6/8/Wc 
$180.55 6/8/20'1 ALCOTT HR Gr£Ju·p V 4/18/20'/0 y N f ''l' AWG payme,;t l;!ver receh,•ed er, tht;t acco1.11lt 

ltst AWG j>.Jymt r1\ tf'<t.HVt'd 6/9111. ~a'> S"'t1dlng vol~mwy 
SlU,96 6/9/2021 BAYOU CONCRETE LLC y 4/18/2020 y N _paym.enu from 2/1 1/2021 thrtltJgh S/J.0/2JJ2l. 
S62,73 6/10/2021 WHITE RIVER MARINE l l (. ' a/~/2020 V N last AWG payment received 4/22/2020, 

$100.06 6/11/20)1 l\OU5ES ENffRPRISES" UC ' 4/11/2020 y N tast AWG paym-en1 rece.rved 1/28/2020. 

~159.07 6/ll/l021 lJPS ' 4/10/2010 ' N bn AWG payrnie:nt r«eNtd a/3lJ2020, 

S,44L97 6/14/1021 AUBURN UNIVERSnY AT MONTGOMERY y 4/18/2020 y N Lasl AWG payment rt'Ce~d 4/27/2020, 

$307.18 6/!A/2021 AUBllRNl..tNJVERSITY AT MONTGOMERY V ~/18/2020 y ,.. last AWG payment received i.l/2.7/1IJ20. 

$301.JS 6/14/20:11 AUJlUIIN UNIVf[lSrrv AT MONTGOM£~Y y 4n8/2020 y N lastA,WG payml!rit rec.eive.d 4/1.7/2020, 

S"39,8S 6/14/1021 SURGE STA.FANG ~ 4/30/2020 y N lasl AWG payment roce~d 1/8/2021. 

594.60 6/1'1/2021 SURG£. S'TAf flNG y 4/30/2020 y N J..,ast AWG paymt!nt recl:fived 10/lS/2019 

sii.20 6/14/2021 SURGESTAFANG y •/30/2020 y N last AWG payment received 10/ LS/2019. 

$64.45 6/14/2021 SURGE STMflNG y 4/30/2020 y N last A,WG paym!'nt ,~eivect 2/8(l□21. 

S75.2l fJ/15no11 50UTHEA:Sl C'ONNtCTIONS LLC y 4/30/2020 y N ~epl;m~me,n dM:'~-Ust AWG vavmcnt t('-UM!d.3/H/ZOlO, 

S18A 04 6/16/2021 AUTORJOAO OE CAARE1£RAS y 5/15/2020 y N J...ast A.WU pi,yrnr.nt tttC!11/'eO 'S/28/2020. 

$>8A.0• 6nG110.n AUTORJOAD OE CARRITERAS y S/15/2020 y N last AWG payment received a/28/2020, 

$170.70 6/l~/2021 OASIS OlJTSOURONGlNC ' 4/18/20'/0 y N tau AWG payme;n, rece.rved 4/08/2020, 

$368.08 6/16/2011 A\)"JORIOAO DE. CARRE ft RAS y 5/15/2020 y "' t.,,st AWG .-.,yment r~e1ved 8/18/2020, 

S1&4.0ll 6/J.G/2021 AuTORIOAO DE CARRETERM ' S/!S/2020 y N last AWG payme·nt ll."C~i'vl!d 8/28/2020. 

j.ast AWG pa'f'ment reQ!ived S/10/20211 po,;ted as VOL. 

$8'-7S ~/16/2021 B£STWESTE~N ROSEVU,LE INN V 4/J8/2010 y N CQfff£1!!'d, 

54A.79 6/16/202.J MCOON.ALD'S V 4/18/2020 y N f"tJ)I AWG L~vmcnt fe«:'IYed, pflOt Pmt{Wfft' P.1,yGuv{. 

)411l4 6/16/2021 MCDO.N.11.J.D'S y 4/18/2020 y N ru~tAWG p:J'M\Cnt receJYe-d, brlor PrtilSWfft PlY<iu ... s. 

Sl36.76 6/16/2021 OASIS OUTSOURONG INC y 4/18/2020 y N Last AWG payrni!:nt rccf:!11/'ed 4/22/2020. 

SS8.66 -6/16/2021 BA YOU CONCRETE LlC ' 11/18/2020 y N Last AWG p;aymerit tKei\red 6/'J/ 2021 

$11.9.95 6/HiJZOll BA YOU CONCRETE tLC ' 4/18/2020 y N bst AWG nayment r«~d 6/9/202'1 

$18!.S4 6/J6/i.011 ALCOTT 'HR Group ' 4/18/2020 y "' bst AWG t1•Ymient rt<e1v.::d 6/8/2021. 

Sl'JB.64 6/16/202! ARDENT HEAL nl SERVICES- ' 4/18/2020 y N lase AWG payme·nt received 6/8/202"--

$18.6.66 6/16/2021 .MOENT HEAL TH SERVICES ' '/18/2020 y N la.rt AWG payment received 6/8/2.0ZL 
$210. 74 6/1£>/2.0H AkDENl HE.Al TH SERVI~ V 4/18/2010 y N 1.a~ A,WG p~ynii!nt r'l"<J1"ived WB/2.0'Ll. 

5191,68 ~/16/202) AROE.Nl t-lEALll1 SERVIQS V 4/18/2020 y N list A.WG Pi.vmtn1 tf"-.etlll'tl. 6/anou 
$99.37 6/16/2021 WJLUAMS-SONOMA lNC. y 4/18/2020 y N J..a$;t AWG payrnent retC!lll'eQ 6/8/2021 

$144.53 6/16/2021 WHOLE FOODS ' S/15/2020 V N last AWG payment received 4/20/202D, 

$111.29 6/16/l/Jil WHOL6FOOOS ' 5/lS/2020 y N last AWG paymen1 receNed 4/20/2021J. 

$761S 6/H/2021 8AVml CONCREiE" llC: V 4/18/201.0 ' N t.u:_r AW\1 paymtn_t r«e•ved 6/lf)/2020. 

SlSJ,8:1 6/ll/2021 PtNDE.RVETERlNAR;V CENTRE V 4/18/2020 y N lasl AWG payment rt'CC!~d 4/14/2020. 

$1&5.60 6/2l/202l P£NOER VITT~JNARY CENTR.E V 4/18/2020 y N Last AWG payrmmt received i.l/14/2020. 

$'12.82 6/11/2011 PfNOER VffilHNARV ClNTHE V 4/18/2020 y N (astA,WG payrne.n't rec.eive.d 4/14/202.0, 

$230.04 6/21/2021 Pt ND!RVIC![RJNAIIY acNrn( y 4/13/20,0 y N -List AWG PfYffitr'il t(."(.etvl!ll 4/14/2020, 

Sl&Z.19 6/21/202) PCNOER VE1[RJNARY CENTBE. V 4/13/20>0 y N list AWG piymt n1 rKetvl'd.4/14/2020. 

$22.0,09 -6/21/2021 PlNDER VETERlNAAY CENTRE y 4/la/2010 y· N last AWG payment recC!ill'ed 4/14/2020. 

$188.70 6/21/2021 PtNOl:R VETERlNAR '( CENTRE y 4/18/2020 V N last AWG payment received 4/14/2020. 

$19.5.48. 6/ll/20ll PWOE"R 'tlElERlN",O,RY CENTRE ' 4/18/2020 y N Last AWG oavm<?:nt recerved 4/14/204-0, 

$191.3] 6/21/1.021 PtNDER VE1 E~ll'IIAR\' ClNTRE ' 4/1Sl2020 y N last AWG P•Ymt:rit r('(e1ved 4/14/2010, 

Sl37 .. 96 .. 6/ll/2021 PENDER VETE.RlNARV CENTRE y 4/18/2020 y N last AWG payml!nt roceived 4/14/2020. 

SlH7.53- 6/ll/2021 PENDERVffiRJNARY CENTRE V 4/18/2020 y N Last AWG pa.'f'rr;ient rec"erlr'ed i.l/14/2020.. 

$115.76 6/11/2021 PfNOER VffiRINARV C1NTHE V 4/:!8/20:tO ' N l ast A,WG pa..,me.n't ,~,iVed 4/14/20'10. 

$2)_7,96 6/2)/20)1 Pt ND{R VITtRINAAY ctNTRt y 4/13/2020 y N List AWG Dt'f'tnt tJ\ rC<eweti 4/14/2020, 

$S&.34 6/2!/2021 OlYMi,'l,A FAMILY RESTAURANT y 4/JS/2020 V N bst AWG pavrnr.nt rttewed 10/13/2020. 
$26.15 6/21/2021 J&M SMQG & AUTO REP/1.lR y <1/18/2020 y N last AWG. payment received d/8/2020 
$61.28 6/ll/2021 Ol YMPIA. FAMILY R;fSTALJRANT y 4/18/2020 y N last AWG paymenl receIYed 10/t3/2020. 

S26 U 6/11/2011 J&M SMOG & AU10 RE.PArR ' 4/18/2020 y N LMl AWG paym,en\ re<e1ved 4/8/2.02-0 

S1.'J4,82 6/ll/20H ARDENT HEAL TH SERVICES- ' 4/18/2020 y N last AWG payme·nt lff('ived 6/16/202L 

588.14 6/23/2021 WILUAMS-SONOMA INC.. y •/>8/2020 y ,, last AWG payment received 6/16/202L 

$so.1• 6/24J202l SA YOU CONCttITE. Llt V 4/18/20'/0 v- N ~a~ A,WG payml!nt rece1vea 6/17 /202 l, 

~0,91 ~/25/1021 i'IIORlHWESl' ARKANSAS EMPLOYEES llC y 4/18/2020 y N ltst AWG Ll4Vmt nt tf'(CIVl!'i 1./1 /2010 

$106.52 6/23/2011 Pf NOt:R VCTtRJNAAY ctNrnE. y 4/13/,0,0 y N li~l AWG Pfvmtnt re<ClVW OfJ)l8/202J 

S-471,25 7/ 8/Z0Z1 BHP BllllTON PETliOLEUM y 4/la/2020 y N l~st AWG p;,ymt nt receweo 06/04/2020. 

$4171,2S 11a12021 BHP BJLUTON PETJtOlEUM ' '1/1'8/2020 y N last AWG payment received 061CM/2020. 

$411.25 7/8/2021 BHP 8/lllTON PETltOLEI.JM t 4/18/2020 y N last AWG cayment receIYed 06/04/2020. 

$4 ? l,2S 7/8/2021 OHP B1LlJTON .PElROtE.UM ' •/18/2020 y N t.lst A.WG Plt'tment re(eNE:d 06/04,/2021J._ 

$-47L2.S 7/8/2021 BHP HlllfTON f>ITROtEUM ' 4/18/2020 y N tasl AWG payme'nt rt'Cefvl!!d Ofi/04/2020. 

S4]Ll5 7/8/ 2021 BHP BLWTDN f>ETROtEUM y t./18/2020 y ,, tart AWG payment received 06/04/2020. 

$47l.25 7/8/2021 BHII BlL1.ITON PffiOt.EUM V 4/18/2010 ~ N ~a~ AiWG p.ayml!:'nt re-cfived OEi/04/2020. 

s•n.,s 7/6/2021 BMP &llllTON PETROLEUM ' 4/18/2020 y N ltst AWG p,iymt nt t«e•llel! Ofi/~/2020 

S471.25 7/B/1021 BHP BILLITON PETROLEUM y 4/18/2020 y N J..,ul AWG. paym@nt rec:C!i'll'~d 06/04/2020. 

SA71.25 7/8/1021 BHP BJLUTON PETROLEUM y 4/18/2020 V N last AWG payment ret:EN'd 06/04/2020. 

$4'1.25 7/8/202> BHP BllllTON PETROlElJM y 4/18/2020 y N last AWCipaymMl receNed 06/0d/1020. 

$117 .• ~ 7/S/20ll MANA1 CE. CO(JNTY" 50400l OIS1'R1Cl ' 4/lf./Z02.0 y "' tan AWG P•Vmt:nt r«eNed Ol/30/2.0:ZO 

sz.u 7/8/2021 [HS INC ~ 4/18/2020 y N fi"f'\'l",WG payment rc~1vt.-d,prl6r prnts wc,e TOPS. 

$155.00 7/8/2021 SUPERIOR TIOiNlCAL CERAMICS V 5/8/2020 y "' I.art AWG pay."ment recefv'ed- t.1/27/2020. 

,$1CJS.5D 1/8J20"11 SUPEfl:IOR Tftt{Nl{AL-Cf:RAMICS y 4/12/2020 y N last A,WG paymecnt recewed 10/15/1019. 

PCNNS'rLVANIA HJRNPIKE COMMISSION 
la~ A,WG payml!nt r~Ned 3/10)2020. H,epJai;ernen.t Check. 

Sl9l.l1 7/l>/2021 ' 4/18/2010 y N P•vrncr1tdated tirlot ro CA~CS AL-,-

PENNS't'L'IIANIA TURNPiKE COMM IS.SI ON 
last AWG payment receiVt!d 3/'10/2020, Replacement Ole.cit, 

$.193.-51 7/15/2021 y d/18/2020 V N P;a~ment dat ed prior co CARES ACT. 

PENNSYLVANIA TURNPIKE COMMISSION 
tast AWG paymi?nl recerved l/10/;2020. Repl;;,tement Che.cl(. 

$189.07 7/J>/>.021 ' 4/lR/ZOW y N 'P)yrnef'lt d.!lted prlnr ro i:AR E.S Act 



(b)(6) fJfNNS'l'L\/ANIATl1RNPIKI: COMMISSION 
last AWG payrnEnt received 3/10/2020, R~placement Che.ck. 

si12.,~ 7/lS/1021 V 4/18/2020 V N P;l'~ment dated or1or to CAR E.s ACT. 

PENN5YLVANIA TURNPIKE COMMISSION 
\.ast A.WG payment r«-e1!/e:q a/10/2020, Rt'f1lncerrH!f\l Checlt, 

SZ38.Z6 7/li/1.0Zl ~ 4/18/2020 y N Paymc.nldatc.d prior fo CARES ACT. 

P( NNSVLVANIA TURNP1~1 COMMISSION 
Last AWG pa•fment received 3/10/2020, Replacement Chec.k. 

$113.21 7JIS/l071 V 4/Hl/1070 V N Payment dat ea prior to ~RES AC'L 

PlNNffiVANIA TURNP\,:-f COMMISStON 
Lut AWG J)it','ffii'!t'i{ t('{,.eUJ{'CI 3/10/2.020, fl~J,,lil.CCft1eJ\t 0 !1'Ck, 

S187.32 7/JS/2021 V 4/13/2020 V N fJayrnenl-dated orlot to CARE'.S ACT, 

PENNSVLVANIA TURNPIKE COMMISSIOfl! 
Last AWG payme nt received 3/10/2020, fl.eplaoement Che.ck. 

Sll7.d7 7/15/20ll ' 4/l.8/2010 V N 'Pat,imt!nt dated i)tior (o CAR E:S ACT. 

Pt NNSVLVMIA TURNP>~E COMMISSION 
l.,:fl AWG pavmt nt fe(C1.Jcd J/lQ/2020, Replacerttent• CM<:k, 

$1'9,07 7/15/2021 ' 4/18/2020 y N f'aym1ml datC!d prior to CARES ACT_ 

PO IN5YLVANtA Tttt\NPl(E COMMISSION 
Lut AWG payment ~ivedr9/10/102Q. Replace.,nl!}\I Cneclt. 

$71)S.61 1/15/201! V 4/l&/20'/0 ' N Payment dated.cir tl']r ro CARES AC1. 

Pt NNS'VlVANtA iURNPlkt COMMIS!iiQN 
lJst-AWG pavn1t nt rft.etvC'I! "i/t0/2020, l:'l~piace,,ulf\t Ctm.k. 

5206,33 ]/15/2021 V 4/ia/2020 V N -Payment dated prior to CARES ACT 

PENNSYLVANIA"TURNPIKE COMMISStorv 
b!it AWG p;ayme.nt retei'led 1/10/2020, R~placement Ole<k, 

$227.Sa 1/1.5/2021 V 4/18/2020 V N Payment dated c:irior to CARES Act, 

PE:f\lN:SVLVANIA tlJP\NP1([ COMMISSION 
tast AWG payment re<etved 3/10/%020. Repl~~ment Che.ck. 

S246,3? 1/Ji/Z01l ' 4/18/201.0 y N PJyr"nel"lt doted ,>rlor ro CAR ES ACT 

PENNSYLVANIA TURNPIKE COMMISSION 
t ,ul AWG payml!nl rCct>Ne.d ] /10/2020, Rt>placC'ml'nlChoclt. 

$201.06 7/15/lOll V •/18/2020 ' N Payment dat ed prior to CARES ACT. 

fl( NNs'vLIJANIA r\.lRNPIK"f COMMISSION 
L,a~ A,WG paymel)t r~@iveo 3flOhO?O, H,l!'Placerue,it Cliedc. 

$221.74 7/15/102' V 4/13/2020 y N Pavm<'rll <i<Jt ed ilrlot ,o CA~t.S A(f 

PE.NNffiVANIA TURNPI~ COMMISSION 
Ll!it AWG payrnt l"lt t«i:tiVed ! /'J0/2020, Rt'plac:emt!rU Cl'!etk, 

$266:61 7/1'/2021 V 4/18/2010 V N Payment dated prior co CARES ACT. 

PENNS't'LI/ANl,A TUF\NP1~ COMMISSION 
last AWG payme.n1 recefved .l/10/2020, Repla~ement Oleck. 

$"96.18 7/J>/lOZJ ' 4/l•/2020 ' " 'Plyrr'tef'lt dMe~ i)rlor fo CAR~ ACl 

PENN5YLVANIATlJFUi Pll(E COMMISSION 
last AWG payme11t rttce1V'Cd 3/10/2.020, Rt>p1accml'11l Cht.'c~. 

$202.0S 7/15/20ll ' 4/18/2020 y ,. fayment dated orior 10 CARES ACT. 

PrnNSVLVANIA T\JRNPll(E COMMISSION 
tart A,WG payrneant rN:eived 3/10/2020, A,eplacernef\t Check.. 

$222.76 7115/202) V 4/18/20211 V N P.:wmer1L dated 1,1rlbr co CA~ES A,C'f 

P£NN5YLVANIA TURNfll~ COMM ISSION-
llst-AWG P.lVr'rft nt rKe(V('tl 3/10/2020, nt's;ti>tCrntmt 01e<k, 

S224.Ci9 7/15./2021 V 4/18/2020 V N Payment dated &ltlor to CARES ACT, 

f'fNN:SYLI/ANIA T\JF\NPIKE COMMIS5t0N 
last AWG. payment received 3/10/ 2020, l\e-pl.icement Check. 

$;>48.30 l/15/i0'1 ' 4/\8/202~ y N Payment dated grlor to CAR ES ACT. 

PE.NN5YLVANIA TIJF\NP1KE COMMISSJON 
last AWG l'l•Vmtr1l rKeive.d 3/10/20'l0, Rt>f1ln~cmeM Chn<k, 

S217.47 7/15/2021 ' 4/18/ZOZO V N P~ym(!nt date.d prior to CARES ACT. 

PtNNSVLVANIA I\JANP1~E COMMISSION 
Ust AWG pa'(IT)ent tecellr'ed 3/10/1020, R~placement Checit. 

$,Cll,06 7/15/l02J V 4/18/2020 y N Payment dat ~d pr ior lo CA~ES AC!J. 

flfNNS'v'LVANIA fVRNPlkE COMMISSION 
list AWG p.tymertt !'('(ellll'd :3/10J2020, l\t!J;l-'tCmer\t Ctl~k 

$222.76 7/15/2021 V 4/13/202~ V N f>-ayment datedc.1rlor to CARE'.S ACT 

P£NNS't'L\/ANIATURNPIKE COMMISSION 
Last AWG payment re-ceived 3/10/2020, l\eplatement Che.ck. 

$,01.0& 7/15/20}~ ' 4/\8/2020 V N 'P;syment d:ited prior to cAR ES ACT, 

PlNNSVLVANIA TURNP>~E COMMISSION 
l.)Sl AWG ri,vmt:n\ r« ~,v~d 3/lP/20'lO, Rt~ritBn'\Cfll• Chedt 

S20l.OS 7/15/1021 ' 4/18/2020 y N Payme!nL datC"d prior 10 CARES ACT_ 

P£NN5VLVJ\NIA T\JflNPll(E COMMISSION 
~ast: AWG pa¥ment received-'J/10/2020. Replacement Check. 

$253.85 111snon V 4/18:/2010 ' N Paym ent dated Qr tbr ro CA~ES AC1. 

Pl NP\JS'VLVANIA TURNPlk'E COMMISSION 
list AWG ~~fymt nt t('(elv('lj '3/10/2020, IH:).rlacemem et,eck, 

$248.30 7JJ5/2021 V 4/18/Z020 V N P.'.\yrr1c r1t da1ed Urlbr co CAHES ACT 

PENNSYLVANIA TURNfllKE COMM ISSION: 
l,1st AWG p;aymt.nt fe'(;{!l\fl!d "3/10/2020, Replacement Cileck, 

Sl.22.76- 7/15/2021 V '1/18/ 2020 V N 'Payment dated c r ior to CARES ACT, 

PfNNSYLVANIA tURNPIKE COMM~SION 
l,a!it AWG'payment r«erved 3/lQ/2010, Repl;.cement Check. 

$291,67 7/U/21J11 ' 4/18/2020 y N P:tyrl'ltf"lt dated prior fO CAR lS ACT 

PlN NSVLVANIA TURNPIKE COMMISSION 
tasl AWG payme'nt rc.-ccrl/ed l /lD/2020, Replacl'ml'Jll ChucK.. 

$200.8] 7/15(2fJ21 V 4/18/2020 V N fla;_yment datea orior to CARES ACT. 

$12.3.64 1/15/2021 CITY WINERY V 4/lB/2010 ' N i.it1t A.Wei payment tl;"(.f,ived 4/7/2020. 
$72,86 7/ 15/202' PYURC .SALON V 4/30/2020 V N l.tst AWG p1.vrrn~m r<N:.etvctl 1/2U2020, 

$184.04 J/16/2021 AUTORJOAD OE CA~RffiRAS V 5/15/202'0 v· N bst AWG. p;aym@nt retf!il/'eQ 6/16/2021, 

$20.07 .1/16/2021 OUR HOUSE INC V 4/18/2020 V N last AWG pavment received 9/22/2020, 

$14.5.10 7/16/1021 OUR HOUSE INC V 4/18/2020 y N last AWfi paymi'.n1 received 9/22/2010, 

$'lb'1.74 7/JFJ/Z.011 O~JR HOUSE INC ' 4/l~/2020 ' N \.1st AWCJp•vme:nt r«eNed 9/22./2020, 

Sl42,81 7/16/2021 OUR HOUSE INC ' 4/18/2020 y N t..Jst AWG payme11t rc,ceiv't.'d 9/22/2020, 

$!66.27 7/l fl/2021 OUR HOUSE INC ' 4/18/2020 ' N last AWG pa'{menl recerv'ed 9/ll/2020, 

$36,97 7/16/20'21 OUR HOUSE INC V 4/-!8/2020 ' N last A,WCi payp1ecnt recefved 9/'Jl/2020, 

$150.00 7/16/2021 OUR ~iOUSE INC. V 4/13/2020 V N l-H-' AWG PJVmtt1l t(.'(e1vet1 9/21./2020, 

$169.45 7/J6/202.J OUR. H.OUSE INC r 4/13/20?0 V N un AWG p1.ymr n1 t('(,etved. 9/22/2.0ID. 

S681.-62 J /]9/2021 CRE-f lNC V 4/30/2020 v· N f 11,;t AWG paWMnt f!Y@J', r~iYe<S on t he-:ic.oount 

$106.95 7/20/2021 SKILCJM.FTLLC V 4/18/2020 V N last AWG payment received 5/12/2020, 

$282.8? 7/21/2011 St.EEP NUMBU( CORPORAilON V 4/18/2020 y N tast AWG paymi!'n1 received 3/1\/2020, 

$1Sl,60 7/21./]JJ11 LONG IStAND lUTORIA.lSERV~CES INC ' 4/l~l2010 ' V l,s:, AWG P•Vn:ie:t1t r«eived l/l 7/20l0, 

$1.7 111 7/17/2021 NESCO RESOURCE- , 8/12/2021 V N tasl AWG payment rt'CeM:!d' 11/13/2017. 

$1 10..51 7/2.7/2021 SKJLCRAFTll..C ' 4/18/2020 y N Last AWG paym@nt received 5/12/2020. 

tart A,WG pavo1e.nt re,ceived 4/14/20'10, Aepla.c.emerv ct'lei:I;... 

Slli.>S 7/23/2021 VIRG1NI" DEPT OF 11EAL1H V 4/18/2020 V N Pi'lymcntdated 1,1rlbr lO CA.HtS A,U, 

582.Sll 8/4/20ll SKll(l(AFTlLC V 4/13/2020 V N l,1st AWG p;ayme.nt re'(;t':!flt'ed7/26/2021 

S11<4,98 8/10/2021 Sl(ILC.RAFT LLC ' d/18/2020 V 11 last AWG payment received ~4/2021 

SS.00 ll/10/20ll MONGE &. ASSOOATE.s ' 4/18/2020 V N Lut AWG r,ayment receJ11ed 8/2'i/20'20 

$88 87 8/JQ/Z011 TUDA'r''S I IEAlf ~AND NIJTfUTtON HEAlTI--I ' 4/18/2020 V N lMt AWG P•'l!me.nt r« e,ve:d 4/24/2020, 

$164.37 8/.1.3/2021 TAYlOR fRAC ' 4/18/2020 y N last AWG payme'nt rt'El'fved 4/10/2020, 

~1\2,80 8/13/2021 HOTU VALE.NCJA V fi/'!8/2020 ' N last AWG paym2nl recerll'ed 7/18/201i. 

$'7\ .80 f/ l 3/W21 HiC!RV-8'TCH,AOll5 FOROUC V 4/)8/2010 ' N tap A,WG payrnent rK,ived t/14)2021.. 

SIS~.10 8/131202) CESCAP~E tVCNf ~ ROUP y 4/18/2020 V N llf.t AWG payrnt nt r("(.ewcl.l ,112.12020, 

$3.65 8/JJ/2021 IAJ..AP-ElltOE MEXICA..N R.tSTAVAAm V 4/13/2020 V N l.15.\ AWG DJ','FYlt t'it !(.'(.etve.tl 4/6no20 
S8.9.5 8/17/2021 fAlAPENOE M EXICAN R£STAUP.ANT V 4/18,/2020 V N l,1st AWG p;aymt.nt tet(!l'-'e(l 11/6/2020.. 

$13.-03 8/17/202.1 ~At..APENOE M DHCAN RESTAURAm- V '1/18/2020 V N last AWG. payment received 4/6-/2010_ 

$4.86 B/17/201> JAt.APENOE- ME):tCAN' R'E5TA\iR.1'NJ ' 4/18/2020 V N l ast" AWG payment rece.Ned 4/6/2020 

ss.84 8/H/'2.011 )AlAPl::IIIOt MEXICAN R(STAVRANT ' 4/18/2020 y N ta.st AWG ))1,Jmoent rKt<vcd 4/6/lOW 

$7,55 a/'L7/20Zl IAL..APENOE MEXICAN RlSTAlJRANT ' 4/18/2020 y N tast AWG payme11t fl."Cl'N°ed 4/6/2020. 

$99,96 8/17/2021 IDAfiO CON.S.UMER DIRECT P£RSONAL CARf LLC V (l/'!8/2020 y ,, last AWG payment received 4/2812020 .. 

S9.9.96 8/1'/,0l! IDAtiO CONWMEfi U11!:EC1' f'ERSCINAL CAB:£.U,C V 4/]8/20'/0 V' N Last A,WG Jlaymf'nt re-cewed 4/M/20'!0, 

$40,27 8/17/202) NtsCO RCSOUR.Ct: t 5/12/2021 V N llst-AWG oavn1tnt rKe•v.M 8/2/1,0ll 

574,10 8/17/2021 NESCO RESOURCE V S/12/2021 V N last AWG paym@nt rec(!iveO 8/2/2021 

$3-7,80 8/17)2021 A.R)IADA CENT-ER FOR THE ARTS ANO HUMANITIES V 4/18/2020 V N last A.WG payment received J/16/2020. 

$184.42 8/11/'1.0)l CE.SCAPHE fVENT GROU.P V 4/18/2020 y N tan AWCipayme.m received 4/13/20'21.. 

s1n.a·1 II/J 7}7.02l Cl::SCAP,tE EVt.Nl GROIJP ' 4/l~/2020 y N t,n AWG l)aymet1t re<e1ved 8./H/2021 
$124.46 8/24{20ll COIVTINENTAL 8,4,TTUIY ~ 4/18/202.0 V N last AWG payml!nt rtt.eM:!d 9/2/2020 

$ 3..18 a,t24/Z02l GUCl(f,NHElMER ENTERPRISE ' 4/18/2020 ' "'- last AWG pay'tT)enl retjved 10/26/2020, 

$307. 70 8/'24/W"Jl THE PAAAOI~ StiOPS V 4/!8/2020 ' N last A,WG payn1e.nl re:rE:ived to/10/1020. 

$16>,99- i/24/202] GUQ;'tNltEIMf;l\{NTE~PMISE V 4/lll/2020 V N list AWG o•vmertt r«eweO 10/2tVl020 



$85,83 8/2A/202t (b)(6) CARROLL TON SPRINGS V 4/18/2fJ2fJ V N Last AWG payment received '3/9/201'iL 

$la6,43 8(24/2011 CA.RROU..TOrl St)RINGS ' 4/18/2020 V N last AWG paymen1 rece.Ned 3/24}2020, 

$21>4.1.1 $/24/2011 CARROLLTON SPRINGS ' 4/lfflZ0Z0 y N _ t,ut AWGp•vm~nt r«eNed a/24/ZOlO, 

$132,79 f./l4{102l CARROLLTON SPRINGS y 4/18/Z0ZO y N bsl AWG paymr nt rN.eivt-d 3/211/2020,. 

)76.80 8/24/ZOll HOOTERS OF AMERICA INC ' 4/18/2010 V N Lan AWG pa'{m!!nt recerved 3/5/ 2020. 
$J16.62 6/24/-U,71 C~UNCH FtTNESS V 4/i8/20W V N (artA,WG pavme-nl r~vieit 10(281202.0. 

$147117 8/24/2011 GUCKlNl tEIMEfl. t Nll:~PfUSE V 4/13/2020 V N List AWG l>J'l'mt nl t('(etved' 10J26/20ZO 

S.110:915- B/2A./202l FANA11C5 RETAJl GROUP FULFILlMEl'ff V 4/18,/2020 V N J.•st A.WU p;ayml!nt recewed 6/18/2016, 

,1'2.66 8/24/2011 WP 'ENGINE INC: V 4/1'8/2020 V " last AWG payment received 10/20/1020. 
$1.39.02 8/24/2021 AMERICAN BRMO C.OMPANV ' 4/\812020 V N last AWG paymen1 r«erved 4/6/2020-

$%,111, 8/24/2011 f ANAHC:S RE1All G~O\IP FlJLflLlMENl " y N t.,:n AWG i,1'{mt.nt ro<e1ll'CJ 9/16/2019 

$!4"9,70 8/24/202! BAFlR"'> SOOTCAMP LlC ' 4/18/2020 y N tasl AWG paymr nt rl"C\'.'ived 4/ 9/2020 

Sl6.12 8/24/2021 SOUT\-iERN GRA~HIC SYSTEMS V •/30/2020 y ,. last AWG pavment rerc:eived 9/24/2020.. 

$71.71 "25/2021 J MAC CONCE.S5!0 N5 LLC V 4/l8/20YO '( N No ~r1ar AWG pavme-nr. 

512,52 6/15/202J I MACCONCESSIONS LLC r 4/18/2020 V N No Utll.lt /:IWG ~VJft("fll, 

$23.39 8/25/2021 J MAC CONCESSIONS l LC V 4/18/2020 y N No or!or AWG p~vme-nt. 

$48,12 -8/25/2021 J MAC CONCESSIONS LLC V 4/18,/2020 V N ~o prior AWG JaVmta>m, 

$55,4.1 8/25/2011 J MAC CONCESSIONS l LC. V d/1'8/2020 V N No prior AWG payment. 

.$71.li ~,,s120,1 J r-MC CONCESSIONS LLC V 4/l8/2020 y N No orlot AWG pay-ment 

$H7,6S. S/lS/2011 J MAC CONCESSI0/145, l..1.C V 4/18/2020 y N Nc'i (lrlbr AWG P3YrYIMl 

$60.07 8/25/202! J MAC CONCES510fotS U.C ' 4/18/2020 y N No prlur AWG p,a,ymc.nL 

SJA.95 8/25/2021 J MAC CONCESSION'S llC V /J/!8/2020 y N No orf,ar A.WG pavn;ienL 

$118.81 8/25/2021 J MAC CONCE.SS!Or"5 LLC V 4/18/2070 V N r,Jo 1Jr!Dr AW6 pa"vm~t. 

$85,64 6/25/201) I MAC CONCtsSION-,5 LLC y 4/13/2020 V N No urlur •wr,, ~vri'\('-flt 
$13,9-J 8/25./2021 J MAC CONCESSIONS l l C' V 4/18/WZ0 y N No orlor AWG pi>yment. 
$94.07 8/25/2021 J MAC CONCESSIONS LLC: V 4/18/2020 V N No prior AWG payment, 

$Ji:i2.60 8/26/2021 LONG l5lAN0-1UTORIALSE~VlCES l~C: ' 4/18/2020 y N tast AWG pilyme.nl rec::e.fved 7/22/2021, 

~l Sl-bO 8/>0/2021 LONG' ISLAND 11.11 ORlAI. $(RVlCE.S JNC ' 4/1"/2020 y N bst AWG Pllo!ment r«t111'tQ 7/22/2021. 

Sl66,61 f./26/Z02! !DA.HO CONSUMER DIRECT PERSONAt CARE UC y 4/18/ZOW V N lasl AWG payment gJ J 7 /2021. 
S175.1.7 8/31/2021 WAVN[ COUNTY PUBLIC SQiOOL5 ' 4/18/2020 ' "' tart AWG pa',"ment received 5/4/2020_ 

$501-11 aJ:H/2021 WAVNE COUNTY PtJBUC Sc:JiOOL5 V 4/30/2020 V N t art A,WG pavrmont received 5/4/20"}0_ 

$443,0b 6/31/lOZI SlANFORD UNIV[RSITY V 4/l0/2020 V N lln AWG l>J'l'rtltnl t-e«tveO 10)9/2019 

$443.07 8/31/202.l SfANFOnD UN!Vl:.I\SITY y 4/50/2010 y N llst-AWG P~vn1tnt tK elvC!/1 l<J/9/2019 
$,199,86 B/31/2021 WAVNF. coum PU8L1C SCHQOl.5 V 4/18/ZOZ0 V N Lut AWG payment recf!ived '5/Ct202a.. 
Si\O.07 8/31/2021 STANFORtl UNIVERSlTV V 4/'30/2020 V N last AWG payment recefl/'ed 10/9/2019, 
,n.s.63 8/31/Ul21 WAVNE COUN rY PUSUC SCHOOl:S V 4/18/2020 y N last AWG caymen1 receued 5/4/20JrJ 
$44).07 8/31/2021 s'IANFORO t JNiVtRSffi' ' 4/l0/2020 y "' LHt AWG P•Ym«:nt rK e1vtd J.0/9/2019, 

~22.SA8 8/31/2021 WA'l'N[ COUJICTY PVBLIC SC'HOOL5 V 4/18/2020 V N last AWG payment rK.etvt!d S/4/2020_ 
$41B.0ii. 8/31/2021 STANFORD UNIVEl:{5ffi' ' 4/30/2020 y "' Urt AWG pa'{tn!!nt tect:JV·ed, 10/9/1019. 

$l 7UO 8/31/2021. W/\VNE COUNT'( PUBUC SCHOPL.5 V 4/30/201.D y N ta~ A,WG payment received.5/4/20'10. 

$2)6,95 8'3J/2021 WAVNE COUNTY PUSL1C:.SCI-IOOL5 V 4/18/2020 y N as, AWG PtVrtlt tJl recetved 5/4/2020 

S44J,07 8/31/2021 STANFORD UNIVERSfiY V 4/30/ZOW V N Ust.A.WG p;aymt nt recc1Ved l0/9/Z0i9, 

S,4'10.48 8/31/2.011 STANFORD UNIVER5(1Y V IJ/30/2020 V N last AWG. payment received 10/9/2019, 
,B0,34 8/31/2021 WAVNE COUNTY PUAUC5CHOOL5 ' 4/l8/2020 V N last AWG paymem rece.Ned, 5/4i/201ll-

$450-68 S/31/2011 STANFORD tlNl\/'1:RSITI ' 4/30/2020 V r,( bst AWG i,,vmt.n\ r« e•Vcd lfJ/9/2019, 

SS18.38 8f3l/202l WAYNE COUNTY PU8UC SCHOOLS ' 4/18/2020 y N t,nl AWG paymr ·nt rl"C\'.'rll'ed '5/4/202.fJ 

$443.07 8/31/2021 STANFORD UNIVER5ffi' V •/30/2020 V N Utt AWG pavment receJved 10/9/101~ 

$31i8.Ei1 8/31/2021 WAVNE COUNTV ~UBI.IC SCHOOLS V 4/18/2010 y N La~ A,WG payment rece"ived 5/4/2070 

$441,0b 8/3l/20lJ .S14NFO~D UN!VrRSllY y 4/10/2020 V N list AWG PtVntt tJ1 tf'<CIVC:l.t 10/9/2019 
$206, ll J!/lt/20ll WAYNE COUNtv PUSL1C.SCt-100lS V 4/13/2020 y N l.ts.l AWG pJyrnt nt r-e«tve.tt 5/4n020 

5539.11 8/31/2021 W.MNf. COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOLS V 4/la/2020 V N l•st AWG payrnl!nt recewed 5{4/2020. 
$.143.07 8J3t./202l .STANFORD UN,VERSITY V 4/30/2020 V N lasl AWG. payment received 10/9/2019, 

$122.3& 8/3t/202> WAVNE COUNTY PUALlCSCHOOLS V 4/l8/2020 V N last AWG naymen1 r.?ce.Ned, 5/4/202ll-

$219.49 8/31/201.l WA'l'Nt COVN r'f PUB UC SCHOOLS ' 4/18/2020 V " t.ut AWG p,ym.::nt r« eNcJ !,/4/2020 
S440.118 Bi31/2021 STANFORD UNWER5ffi' ' 4/30/2020 y N last AWG payme'nt rt"Cl:!rill!d 10/9:/2019 



Q.ll \' Unable to Loc.ite (Lltll 

Pavment Date 13otrowet WG30/ 34 WG30/W34 AWG BorrowEM" on Debt 
Amcun! Rece.HIPO Number fmpicver Nam,;, Sent WdS.!ilmt Pavment Manager V/N CommPnts 

Thi:. ·was a mtsdtrected pd-VfJlent; 1-h~utd l,ave bee.n sent to 
$3,34U)O 6/11/2021 UC5AN DIEGO N y Dep:utment of Energy fonds forwarded to them 

$217.00 6/4/20Zl (b )(6) N N con.tacte.d co lo form her to Change the payrn.ent acfcfress. 
This was- a mtsdlrC!cted payment; s.hould have bee-o sent to 

$3,341.00 6/4/2021 WASHINGTON UNIVERSITY IN sn N y Oe-p.1f'\ment o f Energy f unds- forw~td@d lo them~ 

Last AWG payment receive-d 10/13/2020 ~ yme,m 
ll/Z/1.0ID- 6/9/ZOU we-re ... olunta·ry_ rhe.se are. no! AWG 

Sl46.86 6/l0/2021 NEW YORK S1ATf HIGHER EOUO\ TION SERVICES CORP y 4/18/2020 N N payml:!nt:s and are bt!mg r~dass-ilf11l!d a~ volontary paymtinn. 

First AWG p~vrnent receh,e<I on t11ls~ccount. Prior 
payrmtnb \ool~,e. voh.int-r'\'. These .ire not AWG p.}Vmel\ts 

5180.00 6/10/2021 NEW YORK STATT HIGHER EDUCATION SERVICES CORP y 4/18/2020 N N and are being reclass1fi<!d a"' volunt~rv pa.ymrmts. 

first AWG Pilvment recei\fe<:I on thisatcount Prior 

pil)lm!?nts \Vefe i;oluntary. n,cse are oot AWG payments 

$133.9~ 6/14/2011 NEW •ORK STATE HIG~ER £DUCA TION SERVICES CORP N N N Dnd Jre bc-1'1g recl:ls'Slfted a.s volunta~ payments_ 
Last AWG rncelvedS/l/202:0, Contacted employer tovr-rlfy 

Sl00.00 6/U/2021 PARKWOOO lANDSCAl'E MAINTENANCE N N N AWG p,1yments. Nol AWG 
Contactetl pavrtJil. Pavrnent is a tuit.on aS"sitaf"!Ce- paymer,t. 

Not a garnishment, The borrower has account w ith Great 

Srn.000.00 6/'U/202J I_OWA SP(CIALTY .HOSPITAl.5. S CLINICS " N V L.itkJ>s. 

(b)(6) P::iyment WJB~nt to wrong 1ockbox. F>ayment Isa m.oney 
SJ0.00 6/22/2021 MffCHELL FRASCR N N N order. 

Pav,rtcnt w<h .!te!}! to wrong lotkt,ox-. C6otlct.ed filnant e. 

56,688,25 6/2•/2021 OFFICE OF STATE rnEASURER SOUlH CAAOllNA N N V Payment belongs- to Great Lak.e!., 

Pavn,~11t was sent to wrnng Jockbox. (;_oti\acted Fln~nce, 

$7,000.00 6/]A/2021 OFFICE OF.STATE TREASURER SOUT~ CAROLINA N N y Unsure of .servicer. 

Spec:i•I project refund, Contatted POC for fortiler 
!,4,934.47 7/29/2021 N/A Ul'/C AT CHAPfUIIU N/A N/1>. N V Information_ 

b)(6) 
Payment was sere to wror,g fockbox. Payment i's .t person;al 

$IOS.OO 8/3/2021 N/A N/A N/A N N t:h(!~ . 

532.90 8/4/2021 N/A NIA N/A N/A N N PaVm~nt is a fT!Oney Drd-eL. Payment sent to wroog lrn:;.kbox. 

s1s.ooo.oo 8/9/20'1 _ N/A DEPARTMENT OF AGRICUlTURE N/A N/A N N Payment sent to wrong addre.s$. 

S!,4,070.00 B/1.6/2021 N/A SHAWNEE COMMUNITT COUrGE N/A N/A N N P,3yme.nt sent to wfOng Mdre.ss. 

(b)(6) Pc1ymeot ls vulutarv d f!duttlOn-0 top GA account. Adlils-i'.!d 

S lS,000.00 8/l7/2021 LEXINGTON HEALTH INC N N/A N N employer to 'ien.d future payments to CofTect addr!!'SS.. 

Pen:011al c:hec::\:.. Sent to wmng •ddn:ss. ,A.ccount belongs to 

$200,00 8/26/2021 N/A N/A N/A N/A N y Great ~kes. 

St10ke with payroll. Voltmla'V deductlol'I for stLJde<it loah_ 

Sl 0,000,00 B/3.0/2021 N/A MClAREN CENTRAL ML HOSPITAL N/A N/A N V Ser1l to wront1 addr11ss, Account beloogs-to Gtl!at ~ke!i. 

$130,523.41 





Non-Compliant Employers Garnishing Wages 

History of Administrative Wage GarnishmentAs of 10/23/20, OIG reported 
FSA continued to receive wage garnishments for 1,930 borrowers.As of 
10/30/20, DMCS continued to receive wage garnishments from 1,400 
employers impacting 2,283 borrowers. The AWG Lockbox was shut down 
on 10/30/20 and payments were returned to the employers as 
undeliverable.Re-opened AWG Lockbox on 5/31/21.Started receiving AWG 
payments on 6/4/21.Through 8/31/21, received 231 payments:212 
employer wage garnishment payments from 62 employers19 misdirected 
voluntary paymentsThe 212 employer wage garnishment payments were 
received from 62 employers impacting 81 borrowers.Received the below 
payments from employers that also garnished in October:1 payment from 
The Paradies Shops impacting 1 borrower. Employer confirmed stop.3 
payments from Guckenheimer Enterprise impacting 3 borrowers. 
Employer confirmed stop.1 payment from Crunch Fitness impacting 1 
borrower. Employer confirmed stop.MFS performed an outreach to the 62 
employers that sent AWG payments between 6/4./21 and 8/31/21.57 -
Confirmed will stopSome reasons provided for sending paym.ents 
include:Thought CARES Act ended 6/1/21Unaware of CARES 
ActEmployer did not understand garnishment was for student loanCheck 
retur,,.-etl so employer thought they needed to send check againEmployee 2 



Borrower or Employer Contact from 10/1/20 -10/30/20 wage 
garnishmentsAs of 8/31 :67 borrowers called in regarding garnishments 
continuing after 10/30/20 and asking for a status on refunds.26 employers 
called in questioning why checks were being returned after 
10/30/20.Employers Accessing the Employer Address Web PageAs of 8/31, 
431 unique employers used the employer website to update their 
demographic information / FEIN.Non-Compliant Employers as of 10/2020 
that sent in a payment since the lockbox re-opened on 5/31. All employers 
confirmed stop garnishment.The Paradies ShopsGuckenheimer Enterprise 
Crunch Fitness 

10/27/2021 



AWG Non-Compliant Employers (5/31/21-8/31/21) 

Employer ■■··■■ 
. . . . . . 
• • • • I • • • • • • . . . . . .. . 

e e • I e • 

WAYNE COUNTY PUBLIC 
SCHOOLS 9 14 1 8/31/2021 

CARROLLTON SPRINGS 4 4 1 8/24/2021 
GUCKENHEIMER ENTERPRISES 3 3 1 8/24/2021 

ARDENT HEALTH SERVICES 2 6 3 6/23/2021 

SURGE STAFFING 2 4 1 6/14/2021 

OASIS OUTSOURCING INC 2 2 1 6/16/2021 
FANATICS RETAIL GROUP 

FULFILLMENT 2 2 1 8/24/2021 
SUPERIOR TECHNICAL 

CERAMICS 2 1 1 7/8/2021 
PENNSYLVANIA TURNPIKE 

COMMISSION 1 31 1 7/15/2021 

PENDER VETERINARY CENTRE 1 13 1 6/29/2021 
J MAC CONCESSIONS LLC 1 13 13 8/25/2021 
STANFORD UNIVERSITY 1 12 12 8/ 31/2021 

BHP BILLITON PETROLEUM 1 11 11 7/8/2021 
OUR HOUSE INC 1 8 8 7/16/2021 

JALAPENOE MEXICAN 
RESTAURANT 1 6 6 8/17/2021 

• Outreaches continue on the employers in bold 
10/27/2021 

Date Outreach 
Made to Employer 

9/1/2021 
8/31/2021 
8/31/2021 
6/24/2021 

6/18/2021 

6/17/021 

9/1/ 2021 

7/9/2021 

7/16/2021 

6/22/2021 
8/26/2021 
9/ 1/ 2021 

8/6/2021 
7/19/2021 

8/18/2021 

Results of Contacting Employer 

Their payroll system crashed. It reactivated 

garnishments. Confirmed all garnishments 
ceased. There will be one more check due 

to system timing. 

Confirmed they will stop. 

Confirmed they will stop. 

Confirmed they will stop 

Thought CARES Act ended; confirmed they 
will stop 

New payroll service; unaware CARES Act; 
confirmed they will stop 

Left voicemail. 

Confirmed they will stop. 

Replacement Check. Confirmed t hey will 

stop 

Thought CARES Act ended; confirmed they 
will stop 

Confirmed they will stop. 

Left voicemail. 
Received email confirmation. Confirmed 

they will stop. 

Confirmed they will stop 

Confirmed they will stop 

Employer 
continues to 

send in 
payments as of 

8/31/21 

N 

N 
N 

N 

N 

N 

N 

N 

N 

N 

N 
N 

N 
N 

N 

4 



AWG Non-Compliant Employers (5/31/21-8/31/21) 

Employer 

BAYOU CONCRETE LLC 

AUTORIDAD DE CARRETERAS 

NESCO RESOURCE 
AUBURN UNIVERSITY AT 

MONTGOMERY 

LONG ISLAND TUTORIAL 
SERVICES INC 

CESCAPHE EVENT GROUP 

IDAHO CONSUMER DIRECT 
PERSONAL CARE LLC 

LOAD KING MFG 

SILKTOWN ROOFING, INC 

WILLIAMS-SONOMA INC 

HEAT TREATING SERVICES 

ALCOTT HR GROUP 

MCDONALD'S 

WHOLE FOODS 
OLYMPIA FAMILY 

RESTAURANT 

10/27/2021 

■■· · ■■ . . - . . . . 
-- . . . . . . -

• • • • • • • I . . - . . -

1 5 5 6/24/2021 
1 5 2 7/16/2021 

1 4 3 8/17/2021 

1 3 1 6/14/2021 

1 3 3 8/26/2021 

1 3 2 8/17/2021 

1 3 3 8/26/2021 

1 2 1 6/4/2021 

1 2 1 6/4/2021 

1 2 3 6/23/2021 
1 2 1 6/8/2021 
1 2 2 6/16/2021 

1 2 1 6/16/2021 
1 2 1 6/16/2021 

1 2 1 6/21/2021 

Date Out reach 
Made to Employer 

6/16/2021 
8/4/2021 

8/2/2021 

7/2/2021 

8/27/2021 

8/17/2021 

8/27/2021 

6/16/2021 

6/16/2021 

6/24/2021 

6/16/2021 

6/16/2021 

7/1/2021 

8/9/2021 

6/29/2021 

Results of Contacting Employer 

Confirmed they will stop 

Confirmed they will stop 
Employee rehired reactivated 

garnishment. Confirmed they will stop. 

Confirmed they will stop 

Unable to identify one borrower; reached 
out to employer for assistance. Employer 

confirmed they will stop, directed to 
current servicer for settlement options. 

Confirmed they will stop 

Confirmed they will stop 
Replacement Check from 2/19/20. 

Confirmed they will stop. 

Confirmed they will stop 

Confirmed they will stop 

Confirmed they will stop 

Confirmed they will stop 

Confirmed they will stop 

Confirmed they will stop 
Payments sent in error; confirmed they 

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

J&M SMOG & AUTO REPAIR 

SKILCRAFT LLC 

DBI SERVICES LLC 

THOMAS JEFFERSON FOU. 

SWIFT BEEF COMPANY C/O 

WHITE RIVER MARINE LLC 

ROUSES ENTERPRISES LLC 

UPS 

SOUTHEAST CONNECTIONS 

LLC 

BEST WESTERN ROSEVILLE 
INN 

NORTHWEST ARKANSAS 
EMPLOYEES LLC 

CHS INC 

MANATEE COUNTY SCHOOL 

DISTRICT 

PYURE SALON 

CITY WINERY 

10/27/2021 

■■· · ■■ 
. . . . . . 
• • • • I • • • • • • 

• I • . I .. • 

e e • I I • 

1 2 1 6/21/2021 
1 2 2 8/10/2021 

1 1 1 6/4/2021 

1 1 1 6/4/2021 

1 1 1 6/4/2021 

1 1 1 6/10/2021 

1 1 1 6/11/2021 

1 1 1 6/11/2021 

1 1 1 6/15/2021 

1 1 1 6/16/2021 

1 1 1 6/25/2021 
1 1 1 7/8/2021 

1 1 1 7/8/2021 
1 1 1 7/15/2021 

1 1 1 7/15/2021 

Date Outreach 
Made to Employer 

6/22/2021 
8/5/2021 

6/30/2021 

6/16/2021 

7/2/2021 

6/16/2021 

6/16/2021 

6/16/2021 

7/8/2021 

6/29/2021 

6/29/2021 
7/9/2021 

7/12/2021 
7/28/2021 

7/27/2021 

Results of Contacting Employer 

Thought CARES Act ended; confirmed 

they will stop 

Confirmed they will stop 

Employer unaware of CARES Act; 

confirmed they will stop 

Replacement Check from 4/28/20. 
Confirmed they will stop. 

Confirmed they will stop 

Confirmed they will stop 

Confirmed they will stop 

Confirmed they will stop 

Replacement check. Confirmed they will 

stop 

Payroll unaware of CARES Act; emailed 

notice to employer; confirmed they will 
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

Employer ■■··■■ . . . . . . . 
• • • • I • • • • 

• I . . I . . I . . - . . -

CREE INC 1 1 1 7/19/2021 
SLEEP NUMBER 
CORPORATION 1 1 1 7/21/2021 

VIRGINIA DEPT OF HEALTH 1 1 1 7/29/2021 
MONGE & ASSOCIATES 1 1 1 8/10/2021 
TODAY'S HEALTH AND 

NUTRITION HEALTH 1 1 1 8/10/2021 
TAYLOR FRAC 1 1 1 8/13/2021 

HOTEL VALENCIA 1 1 1 8/13/2021 
HARVEST CHADDS FORD LLC 1 1 1 8/13/2021 
ARVADA CENTER FOR THE 

ARTS AND HUMANITIES 1 1 1 8/17/2021 
CONTINENTAL BATTERY 

COMPANY 1 1 1 8/24/2021 
THE PARADIES SHOPS 1 1 1 8/24/2021 

HOOTERS OF AMERICA INC 1 1 1 8/24/2021 
CRUNCH FITNESS 1 1 1 8/24/2021 

WP ENGINE 1 1 1 8/24/ 2021 
AMERICAN BREAD COMPANY 1 1 1 8/24/2021 

BARRY'S BOOTCAMP 1 1 1 8/24/2021 
SOUTHERN GRAPHIC 

SYSTEMS 1 1 1 8/24/2021 

• Outreaches continue on the employers in bold . 
10/27/2021 

Date Outreach 
Made to Employer 

7/26/2021 

8/4/2021 

7/30/2021 
8/11/2021 

8/11/2021 
8/16/2021 
8/16/2021 
8/18/2021 

8/18/2021 

8/26/2021 
8/26/2021 
8/31/2021 
8/26/2021 

9/1/2021 
8/26/2021 

9/1/2021 

9/ 1/2021 

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

Unable to leave voicemail. Sent email to 
employer. 

Confirmed they will stop. 

Unable to leave voicemail. Sent email to 
employer. 

Left voicemail. 

Employer 
continues to 

send in 
payments as of 

8/31/21 

N 

N 

N 

N 

N 

N 

N 

N 

N 

N 

N 
N 

N 

N 
N 

N 

N 
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Enhanced Calling Measures Pre-Lockbox Shutdown 

Per the request of FSA, MFS took greater measures to escalate Stop Wage Garnishment outreach efforts with non-compliant 
employers having larger rosters (9 or more). The following data represents those employers where stopped garnishment had not 
been achieved as of 10/30/20. 

PARKER HANNIFIN 53 No 10 Yes No 

COMMUNICATIONS TEST DESIGN 42 No 4 No No 

GOODWILL 31 No so Yes Yes 

HYATT 28 No 53 Yes Yes 

HEARTHSIDE FOOD SOLUTIONS 28 No 6 Yes Yes 

LOEWS HOTELS 19 No 11 Yes Yes 

WASTE MANAGEMENT 18 No s Yes No 

MAVERIK COUNTRY STORES 15 No 6 Yes No 

TACO BELL 13 No 35 Yes Yes 

THE PARADIES SHOPS* 12 No 22 Yes No 

EXETER FINANCE 11 No 8 Yes No 

GLAXOSMITHKLINE 11 No 2 Yes No 

BURBERRY 9 No 31 Yes Yes 

*Since reopening the lockbox on 5/31/21 , an AWG payment was received from one of these 
employers.The Paradies Shops; received one payment on 8/24/21. Employer confirmed stop on 
8/26/21 . 

10/27/2021 8 
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Top 20 AWG Non-Compliant Employers (10/19/20-10/30/20) 

Employer 

HEARTHSIDE FOOD SOLUTIONS* 

GLAXOSMITHKLINE* 

PARKER HANNIFIN* 

COMMUNICATIONS TEST DESIGN* 

EXETER FINANCE* 

EMPLOYEE OF INDEPENDENT 7ELEVEN 

RAINBOW USA 

MAVERIK COUNTRY STORES* 

INTERDENT SERVICE 

APEX LABORATORY 

THE PARADIES SHOPS** 

TUESDAY MORNING 

GPM INVESTMENTS 

HUDSON RIVER HEALTHCARE 

HELMER SCIENTIFIC 

OCEAN SPRAY CRANBERRIES 

OS SERVICES OF AMERICA 

SOUTH CAROLINA STATE UNIVERSITY 

Number of Borrowers Affected 

18 

11 

10 

6 

6 

6 

5 

5 

5 

4 

4 

4 

4 

4 

4 

3 

3 

3 

Last Effective Payment Date by 
Employer 

10/28/2020 

10/26/2020 

10/20/2020 

10/26/2020 

10/20/2020 

10/26/2020 

10/29/2020 

10/28/2020 

10/29/2020 

10/20/2020 

10/20/2020 

10/20/2020 

10/26/2020 

10/29/2020 

10/23/2020 

10/20/2020 

10/23/2020 

10/20/2020 

HYATT'" 3 10/29/2020 

*These employers were identified as part of our Top 20 enhanced calling measures.**Since reopening the lockbox on 5/31/21, an AWG 
payment was received from one of these employers.The Paradies Shops; received one payment on 8/24/21. Employer confirmed stop on 
8/26/21. 

10/27/2021 9 



Non-Compliant Employers Garnishing Wages 

AWG File Receipt 
Date 

10/1/20 - 10/30/20 

5/31/21 - 6/4/21 

6/7/21 -6/11/21 

6/14/21 - 6/18/21 

6/21/21 - 6/25/21 

6/28/21 - 7/2/21 

7/5/21 - 7/9/21 

7 I 1 2/21 - 7 / 16/21 

7/19/21 - 7/23/21 

7 /26/21 - 7 /30/21 

8/2/21 - 8/6/21 

8/9/21 - 8/13/21 

8/16/21 - 8/20/21 

8/23/21 - 8/27/21 

8/30/21 - 8/31 /21 

Number of AWG 
payments 
received 

3,452 

8 

10 

28 

21 

1 

15 

42 

4 

3 

1 

7 

13 

33 

26 

# of Employers 
garnishing wages 

1,400 

6 

8 

12 

7 

1 

4 

4 

4 

3 

1 

7 

5 

13 

2 

# of Borrowers 
impacted 

2,283 

6 

9 

15 

7 

1 

5 

5 

4 

3 

1 

7 

5 

20 

10 

' 

Employers 
confirmed to stop* 

212 

6 

8 

10 

7 

1 

3 

2 

1 

2 

0 

6 

5 

10 

1 

Borrowers impacted 
by Employer 

confirmed to stop 

334 

6 

9 

13 

7 

1 

4 

3 

1 

2 

0 

6 

5 

16 

9 

*Employer is not a unique number if the employer sent payments multiple weeks. For example, Ardent Health Services 
sent payments the weeks of 6/7, 6/14, and 6/21; employers confirmed stop is reflected each of those weeks. 
10/27/2021 10 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Marc-

Tyrrell, Pete 
Fri, 11 Jun 202114:35:36 +0000 
LaVia, Mark;Piccolo, Marc 
FW: Re-Opening of AWG Lockbox - 6/11/21 Daily Update 
AWG Payment 6-10-2021.xlsx 

MFS has been sending us daily emails on payments received via the AWG mailbox; attached are the 
cumulative totals (less than a dozen unique employers). I've instructed them to roll up the data at a 
weekly level beginning Monday and then will ask them to present some analysis/recommendations. 

Here is my initial analysis/recommendations -

(b)(5) 

Let me know if you agree with my recommendations on the first two bullets. Will provide another 
update next week. 

Thanks. 

Pete Tyrrell I Senior Advisor 
Federal Student Aid 
Wanamaker Building, Philadelphfa PA 19107 
0 ; (215) 656-6014 
C:l(b)(6) ! 

From: Seeley, Theresa L <TheresaLSeeley@maximus.com> 
Sent: Friday, June 11, 202110:03' AM 
To: Szathmary, Michael <Michael.Szathmary@ed.gov>; Tyrrell, Pete <Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov>; Bryant, 
Michael <Michael.Bryant@ed.gov>; Wise, Mark <Mark.Wise@ed.gov>; Burris, Joshua 
<Joshua.Burris@ed.gov>; Wohlfiel, Luz <Luz.Wohlfiel@ed.gov> 
Cc: Smith, Karen M <KarenMSmith@maximus.com>; Salanik, Kathleen 
<KathleenSalanik@maximus.com>; Santos, Bob <RobertSantos@maximus.com>; Lindbloom, Niev E 
<NievLindbloom@maximus.com>; Johnston, Lamonica M <LamonicaJohnston@maximus.com>; 
Razmadze, Sophia <SophioRazmadze@maximus.com>; DMCS Contracts 



<DMCScontracts@maximus.com> 
Subje ct: Re-Opening of AWG Lockbox - 6/11/21 Daily Update 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

Good Morning, 

AWG Payments Received 6/10/2021 

• 3 payments received in file 
o 3 AWG payments 
o O Voluntary payments 

• 2 Employers 
• 2 had WG30/34 sent - 4/18/2020 

• 1 had WG 30/34 sent - 4/30/2020 
• Total amount received $111.96 

o Total AWG payments $389.59 
o Total VOL payment $0 

See attached file for details. 

Thank you 
Theresa Seeley 
Research Analyst, Business Operations 
Debt Management and Collections System (DMCS) 
Maximus Federal 
Remo\e· Deerfield NYI Eastern Time 
MobilE:i(b)(6) 

'---,---,----' 
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



Dare 

Payment 0.JLC. Borrowc1 WGJ0/34 WG30/W34 A\/IG 
Amount ReceNed Number Emplover N:tme Sent was sent Pr1yment UTL Y/N Comments 
$103.71 6/4/2021 (b)(6) LOAD KING MFG V 4/18/2020 V N Last AWG received on fJIJ./i.7/20 
$136.19 6/40021 LOAD KING MFG V 4/18/2020 y N Last AWG recetYi!d on ~/l?/20 
$135.58 6/4/2021 061 S~RVICES LLC V 4/1B/2020 y N Last AWG received on 04/13/20 
596,B8 6/4/2021 SUJITOWN ROOFING, INC. y 4/18/2020 V N Last AWG recetved on '2/26/20 

$154.00 6/4/2021 SlUITOWN ROOFlllG, lllC y 4/I8/W20 V N last AWG recer.led on 2/1.6/20 
l'ajt AWG re~ei11~d 5/26/10 wa~ ma~ng !IOILJOlal)' 

$100.80 6/4/2021 BA YOU CON CR HE V 4/18/2020 y N p.1ymcnrs from 2/ll/21 thrnogh..S/10/21 
:,S0.46 6/4/20H THOMAS JEFFERSON FOU. V 4/18/2010 V N last AWG received on 04/28/20 
$59.81 6/4/l021 Swift 6.11;1ef Company C/O y •118/2020 y N l ast AWG rec~lved on 04/17/20 

La.st AWG rece~ed 3/30/20 received voluntary pi:iytn&ints 

$a3.85 6/8/2021 WllUAMS-'SONOMA INC. V 4/18/2020 y N 5/10/21 

Employer garnished und sent -payments up .until lod,;bo)( PO 
$192.l 7 6/8/l021 ARDENT HEALTH SERVICfi V 4/(8/Z020 V N boX:do~l;'d 

fmplove, garnished and Sent cra-vment.s up llo!U f6dbo~ f'O 

$202.83 6/8/2021 ARDENT HEALTH SERVICES V 4/18/2020 V N box:doscd 
, 4537 6/8/2011 He-at Treating Services V 4/18/2020 y N last AWG receWed on 6/8/10 
$30.63 6/8/2021 Heat Treating Semen V 4/18/2020 V N Last AWG rece~ied on 6/8/20 

$J80.SS 6/80021 Attott HR Group V 4/18/2020 y N Ftrst AWG paym~nt f!VEU rec!:JYi!d on the. !1CC0U1\l 
l.3!it AWG paymer<it recervud 6/9/21, wa!. ser,dlng voluntary 

$111.96 6/9/2021 BAYOU CONCRETE LLC y 4/18/2020 y N payments from 2/11/2021 throogh 5/10/20Zt. 
I LUl Avvu PJ'{M('flt fflCCiYeCI lut l.3/ L ULU. P~vmentS 
ll/2/2020 • 6/9/2021 were voluntary. Contac.ti'ng issuer of 
the check to c.onfirm the t,ype of payments theie shculd 

$146.86 6/10/Wll NEW YORK STATE HIGHER EDUCAT10N SERV1CES CORP V 4/18/2020 y N be. 
First AWG paym1tnt recetved on this ~,count. Prior 
payrncmts wcr(l 1o1olontary. C-ont.act,ng issuer uf the check ta 

$180.00 6/10/2021 ,NEW YORK STATE HIGHER EDUCATION Si'RVrCES CORP V 4/18/2020 y N confirm the type: of payments ttiese shoold be, 

$62.73 6/10/2021 WHITT RIVER MARINE LLC y 4/30/2020 y N Last AWG pavment received 4/21/2020. 
$2,104.38 



Date 

Payment Date Borrower WG30/34 WG30/W34 AWG 

Amount Received Number Employer Name Sent was sent Payment UTL V/N Comments 
This was -a misclirected 

payment; should have been 

$3,341.00 sent to Department of Energy 

6/4/2021 UC SAN DIEGO N y fund, forwarded to them 
(b)(6) contacted to Inform her to 

$217.00 6/4/ 2021 N N change the payment address 
This was a m isdirected 

payment; should have been 

$3,341.00 sent to Department of Energy 

6/4/ 2021 WASHINGTON UNIVERSllY IN STl N y fund, forwarded to them, 
$6,899.00 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Bob-

Tyrrell, Pete 
Wed, 16 Jun 202111:48:23 +0000 
Santos, Bob 
Salanik, Kathleen;Bryant, Michael;Szathmary, Michael;Wise, Mark 
FW: Re-Opening of AWG Lockbox - 6/14/21 Weekly Update 
AWG Payment 6-11-2021.xlsx 

Can you please have your staff reach out to those employers that have ' resumed' AWG. I believe there 
are 7 /8 of those based on what was provided in the attached (prior AWG payments that stopped before 
the lockbox closure). Can they also provide results of those outreach efforts. 

Thanks. 

Pete Tyrrell I Senior Advisor 
Federal Student Aid 
Wanamaker Building, Philadelphia PA 19107 
O· (2 J 5) 656-6014 
e:l(b)(6) 

From: Seeley, Theresa L <TheresaLSeeley@maximus.com> 
Sent: Monday, June 14, 2021 9:16 AM 
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
<Nievlindbloom@maximus.com>; Johnston, Lamonica M <LamonicaJohnston@maximus.com>; 
Razmadze, Sophia <SophioRazmadze@maximus.com>; DMCS Contracts 
<DMCScontracts@maximus.com>; Pugh, James <JamesPugh@maximus.com> 
Subject: Re-Opening of AWG Lockbox - 6/14/21 Weekly Update 

CAUTION : Tbjs email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

Good Morning, 

Based on a conversation between Pete and Maxim us this report will be sent weekly on Monday's. 

Summary of payments received in the AWG Lockbox from 5/31/21 - 6/11/2021 

Type of Number of Payments Amount Number of Number of WG30/WG34 
Payment Received Received Employers Borrowers Sent 



Received 

AWG 
Payments 18 $2,036.65 

Non-AWG 
Payments 5 $7,225.86 

Total 23 $9,262.51 

See attached file for details. 

Theresa Seeley 
Research Analyst, Business Operations 
Debt Management and Collections System (DMCS) 
Maximus Federal 
Remot(j'.· D00di0 1d I\IY f=.astern Time 
Mobile:l(b)(B) I ,___ ____ ___, 

TheresaLSeeley@maximus.com 

From: Seeley, Theresa L 
Sent: Friday, June 11, 20211:29 PM 

14 15 

14 15 

To: Michael.Szathmary@ed.gov; Tyrrell, Pete <Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov>; Bryant, Michael 
<Michael.Bryant@ed.gov>; 'Mark.Wise@ed.gov' <Mark.Wise@ed.gov>; Burris, Joshua 
<Joshua.Burris@ed.gov>; Luz.Wohlfiel@ed.gov 
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
Subject: RE: Re-Opening of AWG Lockbox - 6/11/21 Daily Update 

Good Afternoon, 

15 

15 

Research was completed on t he two borrowers where the payment was received from NEW YORK 
STATE HIGHER EDUCATION SERVICES CORP. These are not AWG payments and are being reclassified as 
voluntary payments. These will be moved to the Non-AWG tab and reflected on the spreadsheet sent 
Monday. 

Thank you. 
Theresa Seeley 
Research Analyst, Business Operations 
Debt Management and Collections System (DMCS) 
Maximus Federal 
Remot1· Deedield f\lY Eastern Time 
Mobilel (b)(B) I 
TheresaLSeeley@maximus.com 

From: Seeley, Theresa L 
Sent: Friday, June 11, 202110:03 AM 



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
Subject: Re-Opening of AWG Lockbox - 6/11/21 Daily Update 

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



Oate U11~Ql(' tu lDC-~tc (V1l) 

P;,yffli;_,ri1 0 ,"llf:' r1orrower WG30/34 WG30/WJt.: AWG Bo.-rower o,., Debt 

Am\J~r'll Received Number Emolay~r Nt1me 5-ent was sen t Payment M;mai!:t't f/N CommPnr"i 

$103.7l 6(4/2021 b)(6) L.OADICINGWG V 4/18(2020 V N last AWG received-On 04/27/20 

sua.19 6/4/2021 LOAD KING MFG V 4/18/2020 V N last AWG received o n 04/27 /10 
S l35 . .SS 6(4/2021 DBI 'St RVICE.5 llC V •/18/2020 V N Last AWG received o n M/.13/20 

$96.88 6/4(2021 SIOOOWN ROOFING, INC y 4/18/2020 V N last AWG re:-celvedon 2/2-6/20 

$154.00 6(4/2021 SIU<l°OWN ROOFING. INC y 4/18/20 20 V N last AWG r11ci.'l\led o·n 2/26/20 

Ust AWG received 5/26/1.0 W35 m31i;hl8 \lohmWry 
$100.80 6/4/2021 BAYOU CONCRE:rE V •118/2020 V N pnymen.ts f rom 2,/12/21 through, S/lQ/11 
$80A6 6(4/2021 THOMA.'SJEFFE~SON FOU. y 4/18/1020 V N last /\WG received o n 04/28/1.0 

$59.81 6(4/2021 Swrft Beef company C/0 V 4/18/2020 V N last AWG received o n 04/17 /20 
Last AWG ,ec.eh1ed1/)0/20 rttef'\l('d voluntary p;,ymtnl'S 

$83.SS 6/8(2021 WILLIAMS-SONOMA INC y 4/1812020 V N 5/10/21 
t morove-r g~rnlshed and sent P,,'l','ments -UP tJnt fl lo<;:kbo:( PO 

$192.17 6/8/2021 /.1,ROENT HEALTli 5EtMCES ' •/18/2020 V N bol(crosed 

E.mJi01(er p rnished .1od sent payments Up unt i l lockbo)( PO 

$202.83 6/8/2021 ARDEN-T HEALTH SERVICES V •/18/2020 V N bo:!ltlOsed 

S4S.37 6/8/2021 Heat Treating Serviees V 4/18/2020 V N last AWG received o n 6/8/20 

$30.63 6/8/2021 Heot Treatmg.Scrv1crs y 4/18/2020 V N las.t AWG f~-el\ied on 6/8/20 

$160.55 6/8/'l021 Alcott HR Group ' •118/1020 V N ffrn AWG r«vment ever received OI'\ tf1e, accovnt 
l.as.t AWG pa'ymenl r~ived 6/9/it, tNas $endlnf{Vol11ntarv 

$11Uo 6/9/20'1 BA YOU CONCRfTE LLC ' 4/18/2020 v N payments tforn 1./11}]011 t hrougt, 5/ 10/2021. 

$62.73 6/10/202' WHrl'E RIVER MARINE LlC V 4/30/2020 V N last AWG payment. received 4/22/2020. 

Sl00.06 6/11(2021 ROUSES ENTERPRISES LLC V •/11/2020 V N Last AWG payment received 1/28/2020 

$159.07 6/11/2021 UPS V 4/10/2020 V N Last AWG payment received~/il/2020 

S2,036.65 



D,ite Unable to l ocate {UTLI 

Payment Dat e, Borrower WGl0/34 WGlO/Wl4 AWG BorrowN oo Debt 
Amount Received Number Employer Ni1me Sent WilSSenl Paymem Manager V/N Comments 

Th1s was-a mlsdirec:ted pavmenr; 

should have been sent lo Department 

$3,341.00 6/4/2021 UC SAt, DIEGO N y of Eo.ergv tunds forwc1rded to them 

(b)(6) contacted to inform her to change t;le 

S217.00 6/4/2021 N N payment .address 

Thl5 was a misdirected i:rayment; 

should f, ;1ve been sent to Depart.ment 

$3,341.00 6/4/2021 WASHINGTON UNIVERSITY IN STL N y of Energy funds forwarded to them. 
I Last ,wvu payment received 

10/]3/2020, Payments 11/2/2020-
6/9/W21 were voluntary. These ·are 

(b)(6) 
nor AWG pavrnents and-ar e being 

$146.86 6/10/2021 NEW YORK STATE HIGHER EDUCATION SERVICES CORP y 4/18/2020 N N reclas.,c;ified as voluntary paymE-nts .. 
1 t- lr sl Mn u payrnent recerveo on tms 

account. ~rior payments were 

\/oluntary. 1hese are not AWG 

payments ao.d are being r eclasslfied as 

S180,00 6/10/2□21 NEW YORK S1ATE HIGHER EDUCATION SERVICES CORP y 4/18/2020 N N voluntary payments. 

S7,Z25.86 



From: Tyrrell, Pete 
Sent: Wed, 25 Aug 202114:04:53 +0000 
To: Szathmary, Michael;Wohlfiel, Luz;Wise, Mark;Burris, Joshua 
(Joshua.Burris@ed.gov) 
Cc: Bryant, Michael;Krobath, Christopher 
Subject: FW: Re-Opening of AWG Lockbox - 8/23/21 Weekly Update 
Attachments: AWG Payment 8-18-21.xlsx 

Mike Sz and team - can we ask MFS to confirm that refunds have been generated for all impacted 
borrowers .... and get an indication of checks that have been cashed? I believe that MFS has the ability to 
look those up. 

Thanks. 

Pete Tyrrell I Senior Advisor 
Federal Student Aid 
Wanamaker Building, Philadelphia PA 19107 
0 : '2 J 5) 656-601 4 
e: l(b)(6) I 

From: Seeley, Theresa L <TheresaLSeeley@maximus.com> 
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021 7:26 AM 
To: Szathmary, Michael <Michael.Szathmary@ed.gov>; Tyrrell, Pete <Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov>; Bryant, 
Michael <Michael.Bryant@ed.gov>; Wise, Mark <Mark.Wise@ed.gov>; Burris, Joshua 
<Joshua.Burris@ed.gov>; Wohlfiel, Luz <Luz.Wohlfiel@ed.gov>; Derrick, Annette 
<Annette.Derrick@ed.gov> 
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
Subject: Re-Opening of AWG Lockbox - 8/23/21 Weekly Update 

CAUTION: Tbjs email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

Summary of payments received in the AWG Lockbox from 5/31/21- 8/20/2021: 

-
Number of 

Type of Payment Payments Amount Number of Number of WG30/WG34 
Received Received Received Employers Borrowers Sent 

153 
$26,580.14 

48 52 48 
AWG Payments 

Non-AWG 17 $120,323.4 



Payments 1 

170 
$146,903.5 

48 
Total s 

13 AWG Payments received the week of 8/16-8/20: 
• 5 employers confirmed stopped. 
• No AWG payments were received from US Bank on 8/18, 8/19, or 8/20. 

2 Voluntary payments received in the AWG lockbox. 

52 

As AWG payments are received MFS reaches out to get resolution; employers have been very 
responsive to the outreach. 

See attached file for details. 
Theresa Seeley 
Research Analyst, Business Operations 
Debt Management and Collections System (DMCS) 
Maximus Federal 
Rem0l Deerfield NY Eastern Time 
Mobile: (b){5) I 
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



oa,t' I Bo11r1u1cr I llllh l111"Plo frJ l o~\i, (11111 

Pavmcnt WG30/3•1 WG30/ W34 •WG Bcmiwcr on DC.Lil 

Amtiunl :1:1~~;~ (b )(o) 
[ml,IU'fl.'r Name Si>nl w;,<,~1ml Pavm1ml Maoagc1 Y/M Cummenl~ 

$101.71 LOAD KING MFG ' 4/18/2020 y N Lan AWG rec!(,ved on 04/27/20 
$336.19 6/4/2021 LOAO k.lNG flltfG y 4/)8/2020 y N last AWG ,ec~ed on 04/17 /20 

Sl3S58 6/4/2021 0.61 Sf.JW1CE5UC y 4/18/2020 y N Ll~l AWG r~ce,.u:.d on 04/U/20 
$96,88 61•12021 .SILKTOWN ROOFING, INC y 4/13/2020 y N 1.~sl" A.WG rece,ved on 2/26/20 

SlS.4.00 6/4/1021 SILkTOWN ROOFING, INC y 4'/18/2020 y N last AWG recetVed on 2/26/20 

tan AWG recerve-d 5/26/20 was mal<lnf;volunt;;ry pavmenrs: ffom 

$100.80 0/4/1.021 6A"VQ\f COf4CRETE LLC y 4/18/2020 y N 2/12/21 lhm"t)' >/I0/1.1 
S80.46 6/4/20'1 THOMAS.JEF"FERSON FOO. ' 4/18/2020 y N last AWG rect'ivCd cm 04/28/20 
-SS9.81 6/A/2021 Swift Beef Companv C/0 ' l'l/!8/2020 y N Lut AWG received on 04/17 / 20 

i.ast A,WG receNed 3/30/'l.O r~q!llled Yojunt,H\I p.ayments 

suss 6/8/2021 Wll UAMi·.SONOMA INC r 4/18/2020 y N l>/10/ll 
£n,plover f:ilfr,ist,ed and ~ent pavmtmu up ltfltil k)ckboll. (-'0 boM 

S192,17 6/8/2021 ARDENT HEALTH SERVlC'ES y 4/18/2020 y N closed 

rmployer i!ilfTl15hed Jtnd $ent p,av,r1ent. 11p ijniJI kltkbo:ic po bo1< 

$202,8-3 6/S/1.021 A.ROEN1 t-llAl Tl➔ SERVICES y 4/Ul/2:020 y " dn\~d 
$45,37 6/9/1.021 111:A f TRF.AUNG SEIMCES y 4/18/2020 y N' t.ut AWG fi!<ftlVt-d on 6/8/ZO, 

)J0.63 6/8/1.021 M£AT TREAllNG SERV,CES y 4/18/2020 y N tast AWG rt'.CC'.ivt'.d (in 6/8/20. 

.Sl80..5S 6/8/2021 ALCOTT HR.Group y l'l/!8/2020 y N firrt AWG payment ever received on the-,.u:co1,r1; 

i.aft A,WG payment f<!'<~111ed 6/9/21~ Was5en,dlf\g volun,tary 

$111.96 6/9/2021 BAYOU CONCRIITt L.LC r 4/18/2020 y N ~ YffllUI\S from l./U/2021 through 5/10/2021 
)62.73 6/10/.202 WHITE RIVER MARINE t l C y 4/30/2020 y N 1.a~t A.WG payrnent r«eilt'eel 4/22./2020. 
jl00.06 6/11/202 ROUSES ENTE.RPRl5fS U C y 4/11/2020 y N last AWG payment received 1/28/2020, 
~159,07 6/11)20/ LJPS y 4/10/2020 y N tast AWG paym-en1 rece.wed 3/31.12020, 

$441,97 6/J 4/l02 '~IJOURtll lJNIY(~SlTY AT MOtJl<;;OMl:RY ' 4/18/2020 ' N t.,n AWCi PIYn'lt:nt r«eNed 4/l7/20l0, 

S307.18, 6/14/202 AUBURN UNIVERSllY AT MONTGOMERY ~ 4/18/2020 y N lasl AWG payment rt"Ceivi!d 4/27/2020, 
$307.18 6/!A/202 AUBURN liNJV'ERSllY AT MONTGOMERY ' 4/18/2020 V "' lilln AWG payment rece.Jved 4/1.7/2020... 

$19,85 6/14/202- SURGE STArfWG ' 4/30/2.020 y N last AWG 1:1atment ll."C\'.'N'ed' 2/8/202.1~ 

!94.60 6/14/l0l SUH.Gt SfArflNG r 4/10/2010 y N list AWG o•vmt rlt r«ClV.00 Hl/15/2019 

$12-20 6/14/1.02 SURGE STAffiNG ' 4/30/2020 y N last AWG payme·nt rt'C('ri/ed 10/15/2019. 

$64.,45 6/14/202 S.URGESTAmNG ' 4/30/2020 y " I.an AWG payment rece"ill"ed- 2/8/202.l. 

S7S.1' 6/IS/202 SOUtHEAS"f CONNECTIONS LLC y 4/30/2020 y N last A,WG paymecnt recewe,t 3/13/202'0, 

S184,04 6/16/l0l AUTOilD~O oe CAftRITTRAS y 5/l>/2020 y N lHt AWG oiymenl r('(;eweo 8/28/2020, 

S18A.04 6/16/202 AUTORJOAO OE CAARfitRAS y 5/15/2.020 y N 1..ast AWG payrnt.nt m:e,lt'ed 'S/28/2020. 
~170.70 6n61201 OA.515 OU TSOU RONG INC y 4'/18/2020 y N last AWG payment received 4/0.8/2020, 
536&,08 6/161202: A\JTO'RIDI\O DE CAFtRITTR .\S: ' 5/15/2020 y N last" AWG payme,n, rece.rved 8/28/2020, 

$184.04 6/16/7.02. AU-rORIOAD DE:: CARRE It RAS y 5/15/2020 y r,/ tast AWG p1.,ime_nt rt'<e1ved 8/18/2020, 
tasl AWG payment ll."C~ri!C!d 5/10/2024 pm led ii~ VOi..i 

S83.75 6/16/202 BEST WESTERN ROSfVILLE INN y 4/18/2020 y N .:m, eCU!d, 
$44.19 6/16/202 MCOON,Q,LO'S ' 4/18/2070 y N ftr~t AWQ payme.t1t rece111Pd, prror prrn,s ~e-re Poa,,OoYL 

$4144 ~/16/202 MCOON..~lO'S y 4/18/2020 y N ftnl AWG l~W1\Cnt rei:t".111ed, Cl"IOt Pml{Wfft' P.lvGlJII~ 

$1-36.76 6/W201. OASIS OU fSOURONG INC y 4/18/2020 y N llSl AWG l)fymertt re(e:tvett 4/2l/2.02.0. 
SSS,66 6/16/202 BAYOU CONCRETE l LC y 4/l S/2020 y N 1.astA.WG p;,yrne.nt rece,lt'ed 6/9/2021 

$119.9S .&/16/202 BA V:OU CON.CRETE LlC y 1\/18/2020 y N Last AWG paymerit received 6/~/ 2021 

$l88.S4 6/HiJ202: ALCOTT "R GrOLlp ' 4/tS/2020 y N la.st" AWG nayment rec~d 6/8/2021-

$198.64 606/7.0"'J ARDENT Hf.Al TH SERVICES. y 4/18/2020 y N' t ,ut AWG P•Yment rt'<e1V(:d 6/8/2021 

Sl&fi,6& 6/16/202 ARDENT HEAL Tl-I SERY1C£5. ' 4/18/2.020 y N t.Ut AWG pa-yme·nt ll."CCriied 6/8/202.1. 
$210.74 6/lf,/202 ARDENT HEALTH SERVICES y '/18/2020 y N lart AWG payment receilled 6/8/2021.. 
$>93,68 6/16/202 AkDENl HEAL TH SE1'VI~ ' 4/18/2010 y N i.a~ A,WG p~yment rf?<ftved W8/20'L1. 

S99.37 6/16/20l WllllAM-S·SONOMA INC r 4/18/2020 y N Ust A.WG Pi.Ytftt n\ rf'<.elV('t\ 6/8f20ll 
$144,53 6/16/202 WHOLE FOODS y 5/15/2020 y N 1.ut A.WG. payrnent retfiil/'eQ 4/20/l020. 
Slll.2.9 6/16}202 WHOLE FOODS y S/15/2020 V N last AWG payment received 4/20/202D. 
S76,18 6/l7JUJl BAYOU CONCRfTE LLC y 4/18/2020 y N last AWGpaymen1 rece.Ned 6/16/202"0. 

~15}.81 6/2l/202 P( NDERVflERINARv' CUffRt ' 4/1W2020 y N las:_t AWU pJyffi_t:n_t r«eNed 4/14/20"20. 

S18S.60 6/21/102 P£NOERVETERINARV CENTRE ~ 4/18/2020 y N bsl AWG payment rt"Ceivi!d 4/14/2020. 
S212.82 6/21/202 P.£NOE'IVITTRJNARV C£111TRE ' 4/18/2020 y N Lan AWG payrmmt receilled 4/14/2020. 

$230.04 6/21/UJ2 PfNOER VETERINARV Clf\lT~E y 4/18/2020 y N last A,WG payment ret:eive.d 4/14/202.0, 

Sl6H9 6/21/202 PENO!RVIC![RJNAIIY <l'Nrn( y 4/18/2020 y N List AWG PfYffittfl 1(."(.etvl!ll 4/14/2020, 
S220.09 6/2%/202. PCN0Efl: V[1[RJNARY CENTBE. r 4/18/20>0 y N list AWG piyn1t n1 rKetVNl. 4/14/2.020. 
S1&8.70 f,{21/202 PlNOER \l'ETERlNAAY CENTRE y 4/la/2010 Y' N last A.WG. payment receill'ed 4/'J4/Z020. 

S19S.4a 6/21/202 Pt NDl:R \l'ETERlNAR '( CENTRE y 4/18/2020 y N last AWG payment received 4/14/ 2020. 

$)93 . .!1 6/lll" PWOE'R 'tlElERlN".O.RV CENTRE ' 4/18/2020 y N \.a.st AWG DaYm<!nt received 4/14/20:t'O, 
$137.96, 6"1/7.02 PtNOER VflE~INARV CtNTRE y 4/18/2020 y N last AWG P•Ymt:nt r('o(e1ved 4/14/2010, 

Sl87.53 6/21/202 PENDER VETE.RlNARV CENTRE y 4/18/2020 y N last AWG payment rcceiV1?d 4/ 14/2020. 
S215.76. 6/21/202 PENDERVffiRJNARY CENTRE ' 4/18/2020 y N Last AWG pa'f'n;ient rK"erl.r'ed 4/14/2020... 

$H7.% 6/21/UJ2 Pf NOER VffiRINARV C!NTHE ' 4/:!8/20:tO y N last A,WG paymenl fitel!?illed 4/14/20'10.. 
$58.34 6/2) /202 OlYMPIA. fAMllV RiSTAUR.L!iNT y 4/18/2020 y N Ltsl AWG i;,1ymen·t r1Y:.e111c.1t 10/13/2020 
$26,15 6/21/202 J&M ~MOG& AUTO REPAIR y 4/13/2.020 y N bsl" A.WG p;,yrnt.nt rC"Ceweel ~/8/2020 

$61.28 6(21/202 .OLYMPIA. FAMILY RESTAURANT y <1/18/2020 y N last A.WG payment received 10/Bn020. 
,26,15 6/ll/20l J&M .SMOG & AUTO REP-AIR y 4/18/2020 y N tast" AWG payment rece.Ned 4/8/2020_ 

$194,BZ 6/23/202 ARDENl ~ltAl 1H SERVICES ' 4/1"12020 y N Lan AwG·pa,jmt'nt re<e1vcd 6/Ui/20:U, 

$88.14 6/13/202 Wll.11AMS--50NOM~ INC. ' 4/18/2020 y N tast AWG payme·nt r('c('i'/ed 6/16/202L 
$50.29 6/24/202 BAVOU CONCRETE- LlC y •/'8/2020 y ,. last AWG payment recei11ed 6/17/2021. 

$0.93 w,s1202 foJOflTHWEST /1,f\KANSAS EMPLOYEES LLC ' 4/18/20'/0 Y' N Lan A,WG payment fPCe1ved 2/7 /20')0_ 

S106.52 6/2W,0l P£NOERVE1ERINAA't' C[N me y 4/18/2020 y N Us:t AWG payn1t nt 1-N_Clll(':/j, Of)/ 18/:2021. 

$471.2' 7/8/2021 Bl~P Bll.LITO.N: PtTROlE.UM y 4/18/2020 ' N li~l AWG PfYffit nt r«c"lllW 06/0 .. 12020 
$471,2.5 7/ 8/2021 BHP BIU.ITON PETROLEUM y 4/la/2020 y N 1.~st AWG p;,yrnt.nt recewed 06/04/2020. 
$4171,25 7/8/2021 BHP BJLUTON PETROlEUM y 4'/l.8/2020 y N last AWG payment received 061CM/2020. 

$411.25 7/8/2021 BHP BILLITON PETitOt.EVM ' 4/tB/2020 y N last" AWG cayment rece.Ned 06/04/2020. 

$4 H,2S 7/8/1.021 OHP BILlJTON .PElROtE.UM ' 4/18/2020 y N t.ls:t A.WG P"'tment re<eNE:d 06/04,/20'2/J 
$47L 2..S 7/8/2021 BHP HlllfTON f'ETROt[ UM ' 4/18/2020 y N last AWG payme'nt r('el'.'ived Ofi/04/2020. 
S47LlS 7/8/ 2021 BHP BLWTDN PET-ROt EUM y l'l/18/2020 y ,. tart AWG payment receilre.d 06/04/2020. 

S47l.25 7/8/202' BHII BlLi.lTON PffiOLEUM ' 4/18/2010 V N ~a~ A,WG payment !<!'<filt'ed ~/04/202.0. 

s•n.2s 7/8/2021 BMP ilLl lTON PETROLEUM , 4/18/2020 y N Ust AWG p,1_yment 1N.e111c.d. Of)/~/2020 
$471,25 7/B/2021 BHP BILLITON PETROLEUM y 4/18/2.0ZO y N 1.,ul A.WG. paym@nt rec:C!Wed 06/04/2020. 
S.471,25 71ana11 8-HP BILUTON PETROLEUM y 4/18/2020 y N last AWG payment received 06/04/2020. 

$117,68 7/8/2021 MANATEE"COUNTV 5rn0.0l 'OISTR1CT y 4/18/2020 y N l ast AWGpaymMl received 03/30/2020. 

SUI 7/S/2021 CHS INC y 4/l'S/Z020 ' "' Hls-t AWG t),1\rfnfnl ,c-ctlvt(ll j;iflOI omu wer~ f OPS, 

SlS.S,00 7/8/2021 SUPERIOR TECHNICAL CERAMICS y 5/8/WZO y N Lasl AWG payment rcceivi!d il/27/2020. 

$19550 7/8/2021 SUPERIOR TIOiNtCAL C E8AMICS ' 4/12/2020 y " I.art AWG pay."rn ent recefl{ed, 10/15/ 2019. 

P<NNSYLVANIA TURNPIKE COMMISSION 
last A,WG payf)"len't rKewed 3/10/2020. Rep1acer»ef\tCheck.. 

$191,12 7/JS/201 y 4/18/2020 V N P.lYt1ter1l dated Urlbr co C-A.llES ACT 

PENNSYLVANIA TURNPIKE COMM15SIOl't 
ltstAWG p,wmtnt r«etvl'tt '3/10/"2.020, fl<:ptacemem Checlt 

Sl93.6J J/15./202 y 4/18/2020 y N -Payment dated urlor to CARES ACT. 

P£NN5YLI/ANIA J\JF\NP!K.E CO.MMIS.StON 
last AWG payment received 3/10/2020. Replacemem Cht!:ck. 

i,a •. o, 7/lS/20 / y 4/18/l0lcr y N Payment dated c:irlor co CAR E5 AC'l, 



(b)(6) 
f-1.(:NNS'l'LVANIATURNP!KI: COMMISSION 

last AWG payrnEnt received 3/10/2020, R~placemi:mt Che.ck. 
siu.,~ 7/15/20/ y 4/18/2020 V N P;l'~ment dated or1or to CAR E.s ACT. 

P£NN5YLVANIA TURNPIKE COMMISSION 
\.ast A.WG payment r«-e1!/e:q a/10/2020, Rt'f1lncem~M Chedt, 

Sl38.l6 71'15/10L ~ 4/18/2020 y N Paymc.nldatc.d prior fo CARES ACT. 

P( NNSYLVANIA TUANP1~! COMMISSION 
Last AWG pa•fment received 3/10/2020, Replacement Chec.k. 

$1U.27 7/t S/l0"J y 4/Hl/1070 V N Payment dat ea prior to ~RES AC'L 

P[NNffiVANIA TURNP\,:-f COMMISStON 
Lut AWG J)it','ffii'!t'i{ t('{,.eUJ{'CI 3/10/2.020, fl~J,,li1.CCN1e'1.t CJll'Ck, 

Sl87.32 7/JS/202 y 4/13/2020 y N fJayrnenl-dated orlot to CARE'.S ACT, 

PENNSVLVANIA TURNPIKE COMMISSIOfl! 
Last AWG payme nt received 3/10/2020, f\eplaoement Che.ck. 

$237,47 7/l 5/20l ' 4/l.8/2010 V N 'Pat,imt!nt dated i)tior (o CAR E:S ACT. 

flt N~SYLVANIA TUF\NP~~E COMMISSION 
l.,:fl AWG pavmt nt fe(C1.Jcd J/lQ/2020, Replacerttent• CM<:k, 

$>R9,07 7/15/202. ' 4/18/2020 y N f'aym1ml datC!d pr ior to CARES ACT_ 

PO IN5YLVANtA T\.tt\NPl(E COMMISSION 
Lut AWG payment ~ivedr9/10/102Q. Replace.,nl!}\I Cneclt. 

$11)S.61 1/JS/j0I V 4/l&/20'/0 ' N Paym ent dated.cirtl']r ro CARES AC1. 

Pf:NNS'YlVANtA t\JRNPlkt COMMISSIQN 
lJst-AWG payn1t nt rft.etvC'I! "i/t0/2020, l:'l~piace,,ulf\t Ctm.k. 

5206,33 J/15/202 y 4/ia/2020 y N -Payment dated prior to CARES ACT 

PENNSYLVANIA"TURNPIKE COl\~MISStorv 
b!it AWG p;ayme.nt recejved 1/10/2020, R~placement Oleck, 

5227.Sa 1/15/202 y 4/18/2020 V N Payment dated c:irio, to CARES Act, 

PE:NN:SVLVANIA tlJP\NP1(~ COMMISSION 
tast AWG payment re<etved 3/10/%020. Repl~~ment Che.ck. 

S246,3? 1/Ji/Z0'2 ' 4/18/201.0 y N PJyr"nel"lt doted ,>rlor ro CAR ES ACT 

PENNSYLVANIA TURNPIKE COMMISSION 
ta~l AWG payml!nl rCct>Ne.d ]/10/2020, Rl!placC>ml'nlChoclt. 

s :m1.0G 7/151201 y •/18/2020 ' N Payment dated prior to CARES ACT. 

P( NNs'vLVANIA ,URNPIK"f COMMISSION 
L,a~ A.WG paymel)t r~@iveo 3flOhO?O, H,l!'Placerue,it Cliedc. 

$22l.14 1/15/202' V 4/13/2020 y N Pa','tnt'r1l<iated ilrlor ,o CA~t.S A(f 

PENNSYLVANIA TURNPI~ COMMISSION 
Ll!it AWG payrnt l"lt t«i:ti'Ved !/'J0/2020, Rt'plac:emt!rU Cl'!etk, 

,, .. _.1 7/15/202 ' 4/18/2010 V N f'il','ment dated prior co CARES ACT. 

PENNSYLVANl,A TUF\NP1~ COMMISSION 
l ast AWG pi1yme.n1 rece"i.Jed .l/10/2020. Repla~ement Oleck. 

$296,'28 7/J >/202 ' 4/l•ho20 y 

" f'Jyrr'tef'lt dMe~ i)rlor fo CAR~ ACl 

PENNSYLVANIA TlJFUiPll(E COMMISSION 
last AWG payment rttce1v-cd 3/10/2.020, R~ptaccml'11l Chee~. 

$202.0S 7/1'/202 ' 4/18/2020 y ,. fayment dated orior 10 CARES ACT. 

Pl NNSVLVANIA f\JRNPll(E COMMISSION 
tart A.Wei payrneant rN:eived 3/10/2020, A,.eplacernef\t Check.. 

$222,16 7/JS/202 V 4/t8/Z021l V N Pi'lymer1L dated 1,1rlbr co CA~tS A,C"I 

P£NNSYLVANIA TURNPI~ COMMISSION'-
llst-AWG pavntt nt rN..etvC'tl 3/10/2020, nt's;t.Jccrntmt 01eck, 

5224,Ci9 7/15../202 y 4/18/2020 V N Payment dated &ltlor to CARES ACT, 

f'[NN:SVLVANIA T\JF\NPIKE COMMIS5t0N 
last AWG. payment received 3/10/2020, l\e-pl.ii:ement Check. 

$?48.30 7/15/201 ' 4/\8/202~ V N Payment dated grlor to CAR ES ACT, 

PENNSYLVANIA TIJRNP1KE COMMISSJON 
last AWG l'l•Vmt r1l rK eive.d 3/10/2020, Rt>f1ln~cmeM Chn<k, 

S217.47 7/'J5/20L ' 4/18/ZOZO y N P~ym(!nt date.d prior to CARES ACT. 

Pt NNSYLV>NIA f\JANP1~E COMMISSION 
Ust AWG pa'(IT)ent recellr'e.d 3/10/1020, R~placeme.nt Checit. 

$,CU,06 7/15/201 y 4/18/2020 y N Payment date:d pr ior lo CA~ts AC!J. 

P{ NNS'v"LVANIA fVRNPl,:'E COMMISSION 
list AWG piymertt t'('(ewed :3/10J2020, l\t!J;l-'tcmer\t Ctl~k 

5212,76 7/15/202 y 4/13/202~ y N f>-ayment dated ()rlor to CARE'.S ACT 

PENNSYLVANIA TURNPIKE COMMISStON 
Last AWG payment re-c:eived 3/10/2020, I\Eplatement Che.ck. 

$101.0& 7/15/202; ' 4/\8/2020 V N 'P;syment d;:ited prior to cAR ES ACT, 

PlNNSVLVANIA TVRNl',l~E COMMISSION 
l.)Sl AWG J)avmt n\ re(c,.J~d 3/1P/20'lO, Rt~ritBn'\Cfll• Chcdt 

S20L0S 7/J5/10L ' 4/18/2020 y N Payme!nl datt'd Etrlor {O CARE.S ACT. 

P£NN5YLVANIA T\Jt\NPl(E COMMISSION 
~ast: AWG pa¥ment rece1i,ed, 'J/10/2020. Replacement Check. 

$253.85 1/15/20! V 4/18:/2010 ' N Paym ent date:d Qrtbr ro CA~ES AC1. 

Pl NNS'YlVANIA TURNPik'E COMMISSION 
list AWG ~~fymtnt t('(elv('lj '3/10/2020, IH:)Jiacemem et,eck, 

$248.i0 11J5/20l V 4/18/Z020 V N P.'.\yrr1c r1Ldat ed Urlbr co CA.HES ACT 

PENNSYLVANIA TURNPlKE COMMISSION: 
l,1st AWG p;aymt.nt recf!wed '?,/10/2020, Replacem1mt Cileck, 

S22.2.76- 7/15/202 y '1/18/2020 V N 'Pilyment dated c rior to CARES ACT, 

PENNSYLVANIA tURNPIKE COMM~SION 
l,a!it AWG"payment r«erved 3/lQ/2010, Re-pl;.cement Check. 

$'291,67 l/J i/20> ' 4/18/2020 y N P:tVrl'ltf"lt dated ,>riot fO CAR lS ACT 

P£NN5Yl VANIA TURNPIKE COMMISSION 
tasl AWG payme'nt rc,ccri/ed l /lD/2020, Replacl'ml'nl ChucK. 

$200.8] 7/15/2D2 V 4/18/20l0 V N fla;_yment dated orior to CARES ACT. 

$123.6' 7/1S/UJ2 crrv WINERY V 4/]8/2010 ' N i.it1t A.WU payment tl;"(f,ived 4/7/2020. 

$72,86 7/15/202. PYURC .SA.LON V 4/30/2020 V N l.tst AWG p1.yrtfem r<N:.ewctl 1/2U2020. 

5184.04 J/16/202 AUTORJOAD DE CA~RETERAS y 5/15/202'0 Y' N bst AWG. p;aym@nt retf!ill'eQ 6/16/2021, 

520,07 .1/16/202 OUR HOUSE INC y 4/18/2020 V N last AWG payment received 9/22/2020. 

$145.10 7/16/101 OUR HOUSE INC y 4/18/2020 y N last AWfi paymi'.n1 received 9/22/20"1.0. 

$'lb'3.74 7/J0/202 O~JR HOOSE INC ' 4/l~/2020 ' N \..1st AWCJp•vme:nt r« eNed 9/22./20'1.0. 

Sl4Z:.81 7/16/202 OUR HOUSE INC ' 4/18/2020 y N bst AWG payment rciceiv"l!d 9/22/2020. 

$!66.17 7/lI,/202 OUR HOUSE INC ' 4/18/2020 ' N last AWG pa'{ment recerv"ed 9/ll/ 2020, 

$36,97 7/1~/ZOl OUR HOUSE INC V 4/-!8/2020 ' N l ast A.WCi payp1ecnt recefved 9/'Jl/2020, 

$150.00 1/16/201 OUR ~iOUSE INC. V 4/13/2020 y N Lu., AWG l)J','mtt111(.'(~tVCtl 9/21./2020, 

$169.45 7/10/lOl OIJR. H.OUSE INC V 4/13/20?0 y N un AWG p1.ymr n1 t('(,el!lcd. 9/22/202fJ. 

5631,-62 7/19/202 CRU INC y 4/30/2020 y· N f 11,;t AWG PclWMnt f!Y@J', r~i'l'e<S OM t he-:ic.oount 

$106.95 7/20/202 5KILCJM.FTLLC y 4/18/2020 V N last AWG payment received 5/12/2020, 

$182.8? 7/21/20) .S.t.EEP NUMBE.f( CORPORAilON y 4/18/20l0 y N tast AWG paymi!'n1 recel.Jed 3/1\/2020, 

$1Sl,60 7/22/7.0, LONG ISLAND TUTORIA.lSERVlC(S INC ' 4/l ~l2010 y V Lu, AWG 11•vn:ie:t1t r«eived l/l 7/20l0, 

$1.7 l'i 7/27i202 NESCO RESOURCE- , 8/12/2021 y N bsl AWG payment rt>CeM:!d' 11/13/2017. 
$110..51 7/2-7/202 SKJLCRAFTll..C ' 4/18/2020 y N last AWG paym@nt received 5/12/2020. 

tart A,WG payo1e.nt re,cetVed 4/14/2020. Aepla.c.erne,v ctiei:I;... 

$ill,>; 1/23/101 VIRG1NI" DEPT OF 11f;ii...l1H y 4/18/2020 V N Pi'IVfl!CML dated 1,1rlbr lO CM tS A,U, 
582.SII 8/4/20ll SK.ll(l(AFT l l C y 4/13/2020 V N l,1st AWG p;ayme.nt rett':!!Ved7/26/2021 

SH-4.98 afl 0/201 SKILC.RA.FT LLC ' d/18/2020 V 11 last AWG payment received ~4/2021 

SS.00 ll/10/20l MONGE &. ASSOOATE.s ' 4/18/2020 V N last AWG r,ayment re.<eJ'led 8/2'i/20'20 

$88 87 8/JQ/201 TI1DA'r''S I IMlf~ AND NIJTfUTtON HEAl TH ' 4/18/2020 V N l.Ml AWG P•'l!mt.nt r« e1-.1e:d 4/24/2020, 

$164.37 a/13/202 TAYlORfRAC ' 4/18/2020 y N tast AWG payml!'nl rt'El'fved 4/10/2020, 

~Ill.SO 8/B/Z02 HOTU VALE.NCJA V fi/18/2020 ' N last AWG paym@nt recerll'ed 7/18/201i. 

$'1\.80 f/1!/201 H;t/lV8"TCHAOll5 FOROUC V 4/)8/2010 ' N t.ap A.WG payrnent rK,ived t/14/2021.. 

$18~.10 g/ 13/202 CESCAP~f i;VCNt ~ROUP y 4/18/2020 y N list A.WG payrnt nt t('(.ewc,1 ,112.12020, 

$3.65 8/JJ/202 I .AJ.APElltOE MEXICAN RCSfAVRAm V 4/t3/Z020 y N 1.15.t AWG DJ','mt rit f(.'(.Ctvetl 4/6no20 

S8.95 8/17/202 fALAPENOE MEXICAN RfSTAUP.ANT y 4/lS/2020 V N l~st AWG p;aymt.nt recf!1vert A/6/202U.. 

$13.-03 8/17/202 jAi..APENOE M DHCAN R£5TAURAIVf y '1/18/2020 V N last AWG. payment received 4/6/2020_ 

$4.Bo B/17)20} JALAPENOE ME):tCAN" R'ESTA\J"R1'Nl ' 4/18/2020 V N l ast" AWG payment receNed 4/6/2020 

$5,84 8/H/201 JAI..APEr-,()t MEXICAN R(STA0RANT ' 4/18/2020 y N \.a.st AWG ))J,Jmoen\ rKtNCd 4/6/lOW 

$7,55 8/'L1/202 IALAPH .. OE MEXICAN RlSTAlJRANT y 4/18/2020 y N last AWG pa','ml!nl fl.'C\'.'ived 4/6/2020. 

$99,96 8/17/202 IDAfiO (ON.S.UMER DIRECT P£RSONA.l CARf l LC y t./18/2020 y ,, last AWG payment received 4/2812020 .. 

S9.9.96 8/11/,0l IDAHO CONWMEH U11!:EC1 f'EKSCINAL CAS£.U.C V 4/]8/20'/0 Y' N i.ast A.WG p.aymf'nt re-cewed 4/M/20'10, 

$40.27 8/17/202 NtsCO RCSOU~CE r 3/12/2021 y N list AWG oayn1tnt r<'le111~ 8/2/1021 

$74,10 8/17/202 NESCO RESOURCE y 8/12/2021 y N l.m AWG p;aymt l"lt recl:!i"VE!O 8/2/2021 

$3-7.80 8/17/20':J. AR)IADA CENTER FOR THE ARTS ANO HUMANITIES y 4/18/2020 V N Last AWG payment received 3/16/2020, 

$184.42 B/17/20/ CESCAPHE fVENT GROUP y 4/18/2020 V N tan AWCi paym-e.m r«e.rved 4/13/2021., 

'SlB.Bl 11/11)202 CESC:AP~•E EVCNl GROUP ' 4/l ff/2010 y N bn AWG payment r«:etv~d PJH/ZOll 

526,S.80. 1<1 



Q.ll \' Unable to Loc.ite (Lltll 

Pavment Date Borrower WG30/34 WG30/W34 AWG BorrowEM" on Debt 
Amcun! Rece.HIPO Number fmpicver Nam,;, Sent WdS.!ilmt Pavment Manager V/N CommPnts 

Thi:. ·was a mtsdtrected pd-VfJlent; 1-h~utd l,ave bee.n sent to 
$3,34U)O 6/11/2021 UC5AN DIEGO N y Dep:utment of Energy fonds forwarded to them 

$217.00 6/4/20Zl 'h\/R\ I N N con.tacte.d co lo form her to Change the payrn.ent acfcfress. 
This was- a mtsdlrC!cted payment; s.hould have bee-o sent to 

$3,341.00 6/4/2021 WASHINGTON UNIVERSITY IN sn N y Oe-p.1f'\ment o f Energy f unds- forw~td@d lo them~ 

Last AWG payment receive-d 10/13/2020 ~ yme,m 

Sl46.86 6/l0/2021 (b)(6) NEW YORK S1ATT HIGHER EOUO\ TION SERVICES CORP y 
ll/Z/1.0ID- 6/9/ZOU we-re ... olunta·ry_ rhe.se are. no! AWG 

4/18/2020 N N payml:!nt:s and are bt!mg r~dass-ilf11l!d a~ volontary paymtinn. 

First AWG p~vrnent receh,e<I on t11ls~ccount. Prior 
payrmtnb \ool~,e. vOh.111.t-r'\'. These .ire not AWG p.}Vmel\ts 

5180.00 6/10/2021 NEW VORK STATT HIGHl R EDUCATION SERVICES CORP y 4/18/2020 N N and are being reclass1fi<!d a"' volunt~rv pa.ymrmts. 

first AWG Pilvment recei\fe<:I on thisatcount Prior 
pil)lm!?nts \Vefe i;oluntary. n,cse are oot AWG payments 

$133.9~ 6/14/20';1 NEW •ORK STATE HIG~ER £DUCA TION SERVICES CORP N N N Dnd Jre bc-1'1g recl:ls'Slfted a.s volunta~ payments_ 
Last AWG rncelvedS/l/202:0, Contacted employer tovr-rlfy 

Sl00.00 6/1'/2011 PARKWOOO lANOSCAl'E MAINTENANCE N N N AWG p,1yments. Nol AWG 
Contactetl pavrtJil. Pavrnent is a tuit.on aS"sitaf"!Ce- paymer,t. 

Not a garnishment, The borrower has account w ith Great 

$ I0,000.00. 6/Wio2J IOWA SP(CIALTY .HOSPITALS S CLINICS " N V L.itkJ>s. 

(b)(6) P::iyment WJB~nt to wrong1ockbox. F>ayment Isa m.oney 
S30.00 6/22/2021 MffCHELL FRASCR N N N order. 

Pav,rtcnt w<h .!te!}! to wrong lotkt,ox-. C6ntlct.ed filnant e. 

56,688,25 6/2•/2021 OFFICE OF STATE rnlASURER SOUlH CAAOllNA N N V Payment belongs- to Great Lak.e!., 

Pavn,~11t was sent to wrnng Jockbox. (;_oti\acted Fln~nce, 

$7,000.00 6/2A[2021 OFFICE OF.STATE TREASURER SOUT~ CAROLINA N N y Unsure. of .servicer. 
Spec:i• I project refund, Contat ted POC for fortiler 

!,4,934.47 7/29/2021 N/A Ul'/C AT CHAPfUlllL N/ A N/1>. N V Information_ 

(b)(6) Payment was sere to wror,g fockbox. Payment i's .t person;al 

$IOS.OO 8/3/2021 N/ A N/A N/A N N ch(!~ . 

532.90 8/4/2021 N/ A N/A N/A N/A N N PaVm~nt is a fT!Oney Drd-eL. Payment sent to wroog lrn:;.kbox. 

$15,000.00 8/9/20'1 N/A DEPARTMENT OF AGRICUl TURE N/A N/A N N Payment sent to wrong addre.s$. 

$!,4,070.00 S/16/2041 N/A SHAWNEE COMMUNITT COlLrGE N/A N/A N N P,3yme.nt sent to wfOng Mdre.ss. 

t )(6) Pc1ymeot ls vulutarv d f!duttlOn-0 top GA account. Adlils-i'.!d 

s1s,ooo:oo 8/17/2021 LEXINGTON HEALTH INC N N{A N N e-m"ployer to send future. payment.s to correct addrl!'Ss. 

$110,323.41 



From: Tyrrell, Pete 
Sent: Fri, 27 Aug 202114:20:07 +0000 
To: Szathmary, Michael;Wise, Mark;Wohlfiel, Luz;Burris, Joshua 
(Joshua.Burris@ed.gov) 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Tu, Steve;Bryant, Michael;Krobath, Christopher 
FW: Re-Opening of AWG Lockbox - 8/23/21 Weekly Update 
AWG Payment 8-18-21.xlsx 

@Szathmary, Michael - SEAD has made a decision that the AWG lockbox will remain open (it was 
originally slated to remain open only through 8/31/21). It probably makes sense to communicate that 
to MFS formally. 

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
<Annette. Derrick@ed.gov> 
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

CAUTION: This email originated fr,-om outside oCthe organization. Do not click links or open attachments 
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
17 

$120,323.4 
Payments 1 

Total 170 $146,903.5 48 52 48 
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
Remol Deerfield NY, Eastern Time 
Mobile: (b)(5) I 
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



llllh l111"Plo frJ l o~\i, (11111 
Pavmc.nt Oa\i;_, SOl',CJWCr WG30/3•1 WG30/ W34 •WG Bcmiwcr on DC.Lil 

Amtiunl Rl.'-t:1.•lucJ i'>:tJmb1:r [m1,lo'(l.'r Name Si>nl w;,<,~1ml Pavm1ml Maoagc1 Y/M Comment~ 
Sllll.71 •l•/2021 (b)(6) LOAD KING MFG ' 4/18/2020 y N Lan AWG rec!(,ved on 04/ 27/20 

$336.19 6/4/2021 LOAO k.lNG flltfG y 4/)8/2020 y N last AWG ,ec~ed on 04/17 /20 

Sl3S58 6/4/l0U 0.81 SfJW1CE5UC y 4/18/2020 y N Ll~l AWG r~ce"-'1'.'.d on 04/U/20 

$96.88 61•/2011 51LKTOWN ROOFING, INC y 4/13/2020 y N 1.~s't A.WG rece,ved on 2/26/20 

$15.4.00 6/4/2021 SILkTOWN ROOFING, INC y 4'/18/2020 y N last AWG recetVed on 2/26/20 

tan AWG recerve-d 5/26/20 was mal<lnf;volu nt;;ry pavmenrs: ffom 

$100.80 6/4/2-021 6AYQ\f COf4CRETE LLC y 4/18/2020 y N 2/12/21 lhm"t)' >/I0/21 
S80.46 6/4/2021 THOMAS.JEF'FERSON FOO. ' 4/18/2020 y N last AWG received cm 04/28/20 

.ss9.8t 5/A/2021 Swift Beef Companv C/0 ' l'l/!8/2020 y N Lut AWG received on 04/17 / 20 

i.ast A,WG receNed 3/30/'l.O r~q!llled YojuAtiH\I p.ayments 

suss 6/8/2011 Wll llAMS·.SONOMA INC r 4/18/2020 y N l>/10/ll 
£n,plove, f:ilfr,ist,ed and ~ent pavmtmu up ltfltil k)ckboll. (-'0 boM 

$192,17 6/8/2021 ARDENT HEALTH SER-VlC'ES y 4/18/2020 V N closed 

rmployer i!ilfTl15hed Jtnd $ent p,avn-1ent. 11p ijniJI kltkbo:ic po bo1< 

$20.2:.8-3 6/S/2021 A.ROEN1 t-llAl Tl➔ SERVICES y 4/Ul/2:020 y " dn\~d 
$45,37 fl/9/1021 1 IEA f TRF.AUNG SER~CfS y 4/18/2020 y N' t.ut AWG fi!<ftlVt-d on 6/8/ZO, 

)J0.63 6/8/2021 M£AT TREAllNG SERV,CES y 4/18/2020 y N tast AWG rt'.CC'.ivt'.d Cin 6/8/20. 

Sl80..5S 6/8/2021 AlCOTT HR Gmup y l'l/!8/2020 y N firrt AWG payment ever received on the,-acro1,r1; 

i.aft A,WG payment f<!'<~111ed 6/9/21~ Was5en,dlf\g volun,tary 

~111.96 6/9/2021 BAYOU CONCRIITt LLC r 4/18/2020 y N ~ YffllUI\S from l./U /2021 through 5/10/2021 
562.73 6/10/202! WHITE RIVER ~-.ARINE t LC y 4/30/2020 y N 1.a~t A.WG payrnent r«eilt'eel 4/22./2020. 

$100.06 6/11/2021 ROUSES ENTERPRISES U C y 4/11/2020 V N last AWG payment received 1/28/2020, 

~159.07 6/11)20)1 LJPS y 4/10/ 2020 y N tast AWG paym-en1 rece.wed 3/31.12020, 

$441,97 6/J 4/l021 •~(JGURtll LJNIY(~$1TY AT MOtJl <;;OMl:RY ' 4/18/2020 y N t.,n AWCi PIYn'lt:nt r«eNed 4/27/20l0, 

S307.18- 6/14/1021 AUBURN UNIVERSITY AT MONTGOMERY ~ 4/18/2020 y N lasl AWG payment rt"Ceivi!d 4/27/2020, 

$307.18 6/!A/2021 AUBURN UNJVtRSllY AT MONTGOMERY ' 4/18/2020 V "' lilln AWG payment rece.Jved 4/2.7/2020... 

$19,85 6/14/l02l 5URG£ STAmNG ' 4/30/2020 y N last AWG 1:1at ment ll."C\'.'ived' 2/8/2021~ 

$9,C,60 6/14/202) SUH.Gt SfArflNG r 4/10/2010 y N list AWG o•vmt rlt r«ClV.00 Hl/\5/2019 

$12.20 i;/14/2021 5URG£ STAmNG ' 4/30/2020 y N Last AWG payme·nt rt'C('ri/ed 10/15/2019. 

$64.45 6/1-4/2021 S.URG£STAmNG ' 4/ 30/ 2020 y " I.an AWG payment rece"ill"ed- 2/8/202.l . 

s,s.n 6/IS/W2l 'SOUTHEAST CONNECTIONS LLC y 4/30/2020 y N last A,WG paymecnt recewe,t 3/13/202'0, 

$184,04 6/lo/l 021 AUTOilDAO oe CAftRITTRAS y 5/l>/2020 y N 1.H.t AWG oiymenl r('(;eweo 8/28/2020, 

Sl8A.04 6/16/2021 AUTORJOAO OE CAAREltRAS y 5/15/2020 y N 1..ast AWG payrnt.nt m:e,lt'ed-'S/28/2020. 

$170.70 6/16/2021 OA.515 OU TSOU RONG INC y 4'/18/2020 y N last AWG payment received 4/0.8/2020, 

S368.08 6/16/20U A\JTO'RIDI\O DE C:AFtRITtR .\S: ' 5/15/2020 y N last" AWG payme,n, rece.rved 8/28/2020. 

$184.0ll 6/16/7.011 AUTORIOAO DE:: CARRE It RAS y 5/15/2020 y "' tast AWG ~,vme_nt rt<e1ved 8/18/20-W, 

\asl AWG payment ll."C~riied 5/10/2024 pm led ii~ VOi..i 

S83.75 6/1.6/2021 BEST WESTERN ROSfVll l E INN y 4/18/2020 y N .:m, eCU!d, 

$44 .lCJ 6/ 16/2021 MCDONALD'~ ' 4/18/2070 y N ftr~t AWQ paymet1t rece111Pd, prro, prof,$ ~e-re Poa,,OoYL 

$4144 ~/16/202J MCOOl'l,.~lO'S y 4/18/Z0Z0 y N ftnl AWG l~W1\Cnt rei:t'.llled, cr'IOt Pml{ Wfft' P.lvGlJII~ 

$136,76 ~/lij/2021 OASIS OU fSOURO NG INC y 4/18/2020 y N llSl AWG l)fymertt re(e:tvett 4/2l/2.02.0. 

SSS,66 6/16/2021 .BIJiYOU CONCRETE LLC y 4/l S/2020 y N 1.ast AWG p;,yrne.nt rece,lt'ed-6/9/2021 

Sl19.9S i,/16/2021 BA YOU CON-CRETE Ll[ y -'1/18/2020 y N Last AWG paymerit received 6/~/2021 

$l88.S4 6/16/2021 ALCOTT '°'R GrOLlp ' 4/tS/2020 y N ta.st" AWG naymel'IT r«~d 6/8/2.021-

$198.64 6/16/7.011 ARDENT Hf.Al TH SERVICES. y 4/18/2020 y N' tast AWG ~•Ymient rt<e1V(:d 6/8/2021 

Sl &6,6& 6/16.l202! ARDENT HEAL Tl-I SERY1C£.S. ' 4/18/2020 y N L3St AWG payme·nt ll."CCriied 6/8/2021. 

S210.74 6/16/2021 AAOENT HEALTH SERVICES y '/18/2020 y N lart AWG payment receilled 6/8/202L 

$393,68 6/16/2021 AkDENl HEAL TH SE1'VI~ ' 4/18/2010 y N La~ A,WG p~yment r'l"Cf"ived W8/20'L1. 

S99.37 6/1 6/202J WILLIAMS-SONOMA INC r 4/18/2020 y N list A.WG Pi.Ymt nl l"f'{..elV('ti. 6/8f20U 

Sl44,.S3 6/16/2021 WHOLE FOODS y 5/15/2020 y N 1.a~t A.WG. payrnent rece"iveQ 4/20/Z020. 

Sl ll.29 6/16/2021 WHOLE FOODS y S/15/2020 y N last" AWG payment received 4/20/202D. 

$76.18 G/11JUJ)l BAYOU CONCRfTE LLC y 4/18/2020 y N last AWG paymen1 rece.Ned 6(16/202"0. 

~151.81 6/2l/2021 Pt:NOER Vfl l::RINARv' CUffRt ' 4/IW2020 y N bs_r AW\1 p1ymt n_t r«eNed 4/14/20"20. 

St 8S.60 6/21/2021 PtNDERVETERlNARV CENTRE ~ 4/18/2020 y N l ,n l AWG payment ll."CC!ivi!d 4/14/2020. 

S212.82 6/21/2021 P.£NOE'I VITTRJNARV CENTRE ' 4/18/2020 y N Last AWG payrmmt recei...-ed 4/14/2020. 

$230.04 6/21/W'11 PfNOER VETERINARV Clf\lT~E y 4/18/2020 y N last A,WG payrne.n't receive.d 4/14/202.0, 

Sl6H9 6/2l/20ll PENO!RVIC![RJNAI\Y <l'Nrn( y 4/18/20,0 y N List AWG PfYffit tfl 1(."(.etvl!ll 4/14/2020, 

sno.os 6/21./2021 PCN0Efl: V[1[RJNARY CENTBE. r 4/18/20>0 y N list AWG PiYrYlt n1 rKetvNt. 4/14/2020. 

SlS.8.70 b/21/2021 PlNDER VETERlNAAY CENTRE y 4/la120zo Y' N 1.ast A.WG payrnent receill'ed 4/'J4/Z020. 

S19S.<ta 6/21/202! PtNDl:R VETERlNAR '( CENTRE y 4/18/2020 y N last AWG payment received 4/14/2020. 

$)93 . .!1 6/2112021 PWOE"R 'tlElERlN".O.RV CENTRE ' 4/18/2020 y N \.a.st AWG DaYm<?:l'lt received 4/14/20:t'O, 

$137,9& 6/]l/].021 PtNOER VflE~INARV CtNTRE y 4/18/2020 y N last AWG P•Ymt:nt r('(e1ved 4/14/2010, 

S187.53 6/Z1/20Z1 PENDER VETE.RlNARV CENTRE y 4/18/2020 y N last AWG payment rK.eiV1?d 4/ 14/ 2020. 

~215.76. 6(21/2021 PENDERVffiRJNARY CENTRE ' 4/18/ 2020 y N Last AWG pa'f'n;ient rK"erl.r'ed 4/14/2020.. 

$H 7.% 6/21/W2l PfNOER VffiRINARV C!NTHE ' 4/:!8/20:tO y N l ast A.WG paymen't rite,iVed 4/14/20'10.. 

$58,34 6/lJ/l02l OlYMPIA FAMl\.'f RiSTAUR.L!iNT y 4/13/2020 y N l.tsl AWG i;,1ymerjt r1Y:.e111e.1t 10/13/2020 

$26,15 6/2f/202l J&M ~MOG& AUTO REPAIR y 4/13/2020 y N bs't A.WG p;,yrnt.nt rC"Ceweel ~/8/2.020 

$61.28 6/21/2021 .OLYMPIA. FAMILY RESTAURANT y 4'/18/2020 y N last A.WG payment received 10/13n020. 
$2.Ei,15 6/21/2021. J&M .SMOG & AUTO REP-AIR y 4/18/2020 y N tast AWG payment rece.Ned 4/8/2020_ 

$194,a, 6/23/2011 ARDENl ~IEAL 1H SERVICES ' 4/IS/2020 y N Lan AwG·pa,jmt'nt re<e1vcd 6/Ui/20:U, 

$88.14 6/21/2021 Wll.11AMS--50NOM~ INC. ' 4/18/2020 y N tast AWG payme·nt r('c('i'/C!d 6/16/202L 

$50.29 6/24/2021 BAVOU CONCRETE- LlC y •/'8/ 2020 y ,, last AWG payment recei11ed 6/17/2021. 

$0.93 6/'25/2.fJ'll foJOftTHWEST /1,f\KANSAS EMPLOYEES LLC ' 4/ 18/20'/0 Y' N Last A,WG payment fPCe'ived 2/7/2010. 

$106.52 NH/202J P£NOERVE1ERINA.Fl't' C[N me y 4/18/2020 y N Ust AWG payn1tnt 1-N_Clll(':d. Of)/ t8/:202l, 

$471.2' 7/8/2021 Bt~P BlU.ITO.N: PtTROlE.UM y 4/18/20>0 y N li~l AWG l)fymt nt l"«c'llll!O 06/0 .. 12020 

$471,25 7/8/2011 BHP BIU.ITON PETROLEUM y 4/la/2020 y N 1.~st AWG p;,yrnt.nt recewed- 06/04/2020. 

$4171,25 11a12021 BHP BJLUTON PETROlEUM y 4'/l.8/2020 y N last AWG payment received 061CM/2020. 

$411.25 7/8/2021 BHP 8/LtJTON PETitOt.EVM ' 4/18/2020 y N last" AWG cayment rece.Ned 06/04/2020. 

$4 11:IS 7/8/2021 OHP BILlJTON .PElROt E.UM ' 4/18/2020 y N t.l« A.WG P"'tment re<eNE:d 06/04,/10'2/J 

$-47L 2..S 7/8/2021 BHP HlllfTON PETROtEUM ' 4/18/2020 y N last AWG payme·nt r('Cl'.'ived Ofi/04/2020. 

S47Ll5 7/8/2021 BHP BLWTDN PET-ROt E.UM y l'l/18/2020 y ,, tart AWG payment receilre.d 06/04/2020. 

$A7l.2S 7/8/2021 BHII BlLi.lTON PffiOLEUM ' 4/18/2010 V N ~a~ A,WG payment !'l"'<fived ~/04/202.0. 

S47U5 7/6/2021 BMP &ILl lTON PETROLEUM , 4/18/2020 y N Ust A.WG p,1_yment 1N.e111ed. Of)/~/2020 

$471.25 7/B/2021 BHP BILLITON PETROLEUM y 4/l8/20ZO y N 1.,ul A.WG. p;ayrn@nt recC!Wed 06/04/2020. 

S.-471.25 71an o11 8-HP BILUTON PETROLEUM y 4/18/2020 y N last AWG payment received 06/04/2020. 

$117,68 7/8/l02J MANATEE"COUN TV 5rn0.0l -OISTR1CT y 4/18/2020 y N t ast AWGpaymMl rece.Ned 03/30/2020. 

SUI 7/S/2021 CHS INC y 4/l'S/Z020 y "' Hls-t AWG t),1\rfnfnt ,c-ctlvt(ll j;iflOI omu wer~ f O PS, 

SlS.S.00 7/8/2021 SUPERIOR TEGHNlCAL CERAMICS y 5/8/2020 y N Lasl AWG payment rK eivi!d il/27/2020. 

$19550 7/8/2021 SUi'ERIOR TIOiNtCAL C E8AMICS ' 4/12/2020 y " I.art AWG pay."rn ent recefl{ed, 10/15/2019. 

P<NNSYLVANIA TURNPIKE COMMISSION 
l ast A,WG payf)"len't rKewed 3/10/2020, Rep1acer»e~t Chec.k.. 

$191.12 711>/2011 y 4/18/2020 V N P.lvrmml dated Urlbr co C-A.llES ACT 

PENNSYLVANIA TURNPIKE COMM15SIOl't 
ltstAWG p,wmtnt rf'{..etvl'tt '3/10/"2.020, fl<:ptacemem 01ecli: 

SH3.6J J/15:/2021 y 4/ lll/2020 y N -Payment dated urlor to CARES ACT. 

f'[NN5YLI/ANIA J\JF\NP!K.E CO.MMIS.StON 
last AWG payment received 3/10/2020. Replacemem Cht!:ck. 

$lg9,07 7/15/20)) y •11s1202cr y N Payment dated c:irlor co CAR E5 AC'l, 



(b)(6) fJENNS't'L\/ANIATl1RNP!KI: COMMISSION 
last AWG payrnEnt received 3/10/2020, R~placement Che.ck. 

siu.,~ 7/15/>0ll V 4/18/2020 V N P;l'~ment dated or1or to CAR E.s ACT. 

P£NN5YLVANIA TURNPIKE COMMISSION 
\.ast A.WG payment r«-e1!/e:q a/10/2020, Rt'f1lncerrH!f\l Checlt, 

Sl38.26 7/li/1021 ~ 4/18/2020 y N Paymc.nldatc.d prior fo CARES ACT. 

PENNSYLVANIA TUANP1~E COMMISSION 
Last AWG pa•fment received 3/10/2020, Replacement Chec.k. 

s,u.11 7/t S/2.021 V 4/Hl/1010 V N Payment datea prior to ~RES AC'L 

P[NNffiVANIA TURNP\,:-f COMMISStON 
Lut AWG J)it','ffii'!t'i{ t('{,.eUJ{'CI 3/10/2.020, fl~J,,lil.CCft1eJ\t 0 !1'Ck, 

$187.32 7/JS/2021 V 4/13/2020 V N fJayrnenl-dated orlot to CARE'.S ACT, 

PENNS't'LVANIA TURNPIKE COMMISSIOfl! 
Last AWG payme nt received 3/10/2020, fl.eplaoement Che.ck. 

S!l?.47 7/15/2021 ' 4/l.8/2020 V N 'Pat,imt!nt dated i)tior (o CAR E:S ACT. 

flt N~)YLVA~IA TURNP~~E COMMISSION 
l.,:fl AWG pavmt nt fe(C1.Jcd J/lQ/2020, Replacerttent• CM<:k, 

~18.13,07 7/15/202.l ' 4/18/2020 y N f'aym1ml datC!d prior to CARES ACT_ 

POIN5YLVANtA Tttt\NPl(E COMMISSION 
Lut AWG payme nt ~ivedr9/10/102Q. Replace.,nl!}\I Cneclt. 

$71)S.51 1/15/2013 V 4/l&/20'/0 ' N Payment dated.cirtl']r ro CARES AC1_ 

Pf: NNS'VlVANtA iVRNPlkt COMMISSIQN 
lJst-AWG payn1t nt rft.etvC'I! "i/t0/2020, l:'l~piace,,ulf\t Ctm.k. 

S20fd3 7/15/2021 V 4/ia/2020 V N -Payment dated prior to CARES ACT 

PENNSYLVANIA TURNPIKE COMMISStorv 
b!it AWG p;ayme.nt recejved 1/10/2020, R~placement Oleck, 

$227.58- 7/15/20'1 V 4/18/2020 V N Payme nt dated c:irior to CARES Act, 

P(IIIN:SVLVANIA tlJP\NP1([ COMMISSION 
tast AWG payme nt re<etved 3/10/%020. Repl~~ment Che.ck. 

S246,3? 1/JS/Z0'll ' 4/18/201.0 y N PJyr"nel"lt doted ,>rlor ro CAR ES ACT 

PENNSYLVANIA TURNPIKE COMMISSION 
ta~t AWG payml!nl rCct'Ne.d ]/10/2020, Rl!plai:C'ml'ntChoclt. 

$201.06 7/15/2.021 V •/18/2020 ' N Payment dated prior to CARES ACT. 

fl( NNSYLVANIA r\.lRNPIK"f COMMISSION 
L,a~ A.WG paymel)t r~@iveo 3fJ0h.0?O, H,l!'Placerue,it Checlc. 

$223,7' 7/15/2021 V 4/13/2020 y N Pavm<'r1l<iated ilrlot ,o CA~t.S ACf 

PE.NNffiVANIA TURNPIK'E COMMISSION 
Ll!it AWG payrnerit t«i:ti'Ved !/'J0/2020, Rt'plaC:t!fl'H~ru Cl'!etk, 

$266:61 7/1'/2021 ' 4/18/2010 V N flil','me nt dated prior co CARES ACT. 

PENNSYLI/ANl,A TUF\NP1~ COMMISSION 
l ast AWG pi1yme.n1 rece"i.Jed .l/1012020. Repla~ement Oleck. 

$l96,l8 7/J>/>021 ' 4/l•/2020 ' " 'PJyrr'tef'lt dMe~ i)rlor fo CAR~ ACl 

PENNSYLVANIA TUFUiPll(E COMMISSION 
last AWG payme nt rttce1V'Cd 3/10/2.020, R~ptaccmC!l'\l Chee~. 

5202.0S 7)15/2021 ' 4/18/2020 y ,. fayment dated orior 10 CARES ACT_ 

PrnNSVLVANIA f\JRNPll(E COMMISSION 
tart A.Wei pawneant rN:eived 3/10/2020, A,.eplacernef\t Check.. 

$222.76 7/15/20il V 4/18/20211 V N P.:wmer1L dated 1,1r1or co C-A~tS A,C'f 

P£NN5YLVANIA TURNPIK'E COMMISSION'-
llst-AWG pavntt nt rN.e tvC'tl 3/10/2020, nt's;t.Jccrntmt 01eck, 

S224.Ci9 7/15./2021 V 4/18/2020 V N Payment dated orlor to CARES ACT, 

f'fNN:SVLVANIA T\JF\NPIKE COMMIS5t0N 
last AWG. payme nt received 3/10/2020, l\e-pl.ii:ement Check. 

$248.30 1(15/iO}) ' 4/\8/202~ y N Payment dated grlor to CAR ES ACT, 

PENNSYLVANIA TIJF\NP1KE COMMISSJON 
last AWG l'l•Vmt r1t rK eive.d 3/10/2020, Rt-f1ln~cmeM Chn<k, 

S217.4'7 7/1.5/2021 ' 4/18/Z0ZO V N P~ym(!nl date.d prior to CARES ACT. 

PENNSYLVANIA I\JANP1~E COMMISSION 
Ust AWG pa'(M')ent recerv·eo 3/10/1020, R~placement Checit. 

snu.o• 7/15/2.0,J V 4/18/2020 y N Payment dat~d prior lo CA~ES AC!J. 

P{ NNS'v'LVANIA fVRNPlkE COMMISSION 
list AWG piyme rfl !'('(ellll'd :3/10J2020, l\t!J;l-'tCmer\t Ctl~k 

$212,76 7/15/2021 V 4/13/202~ V N f>.ayment dated ()flor to CARE'.S ACT 

PENNSYLVANIA TURNPIKE COMM!SStON 
Last AWG payme nt re,c:eil/ed 3/10/2020, l\eplatement Che.ck. 

$~02.0& 7/1S/2021 ' 4/\8/2020 V N 'P;syment d;:ited prior to cAR ES ACT, 

Pl NNSVLVANIA TVRNP1~E COMMISSION 
l.)Sl AWG J)avmt n\ re(c,.J~d 3/1P/20'l0, Rt~ritBn'\Cfll• Chcdt 

S20l.OS 7/15/2021 ' 4/18/2020 y N Payme!nl datt'd EJrlor {0 CARE.S ACT. 

POlN5VLVANIA T\Jt\NPl(E COMMISSION 
~ast: AWG pa¥me nt rece1i,ed-'J/10/2020. Replacement Check. 

$253.85 1/15/~01! V 4/18:/2010 ' N Payment date:d Qrtbr ro CA~ES AC1_ 

Pl NNS'YlVANIA TURNPlk'E COMMISSION 
list AWG ~~fymtnt t('(elv('lj '3/10/2020, IH:)Jiacemt'm et,eck, 

$248.i0 7/15/l0U V 4/18/20>0 V N P.'.\yrr1c r1tda1ed Urlbr co CAHES ACT 

PENNSYLVANIA TURNPlKE COMMISSION: 
l,1st AWG p;aymt.nt recf!wed '?,/10/2020, Replacement Cileck, 

Sl.22.76 7/1S/2011 V '1/18/2020 V N 'Pityment da1ed c rior to CARES ACT, 

Pf NNSYLI/ANIA tUANPIKE COMM~510N 
l,a!it AWGpayment r«erved 3/lQ/2010, Repl;.cement Check. 

$291,67 l/Ji/2011 ' 4/18/2020 y N P:tyrl'ltf"lt dated ,>riot ro CAR lS ACT 

PlN NSYL VANIA TURNPIKE COMMISSION 
tasl AWG payme'nt rc,ccri/ed 3/10/2020, Replai:l'ml'nl ChucK.. 

$200.8] 7/l5/2fJ21 V 4/18/2020 V N fla;_yment datea orior to CARES ACT. 
$12.3.6~ 1/15/2021 C:1TV WINERY V 4/lB/2010 ' N \it1(" A.WU payment tl;"(f-tlled 4/1/2020. 
$72,86 7/15/20'1 PYURC .SALON ' 4/30/2020 V N l.tst AWG p1.vn·n~m rf'f..el'lctl 1/2U2020. 

S18A.04 J/16/2021 AUTORJOAD DE CA~RffiRAS V 5/15/202'0 V' N bst AWG. p;aym@nt recf!ill'eQ 6/16/2021, 

S20.or .1/16/2021 OUR HOUSE INC V 4/18/2020 V N last AWG payme nt received 9/22/2020. 

$14.S.10 1/16/20/1 OUR HOUSE INC V 4/18/2020 y N last AWfi paymi'.n1 received 9/22/20"1.0. 
$'lb"1,74 7/1FJ/l02l O~JR HOOSE INC ' 4/l~/2020 ' N \..1st AWCJp•vme:nt r« eNed 9/22./20'1.0. 

Sl4Z:.81 7/16/2021 OIJR HOUSE INC ' 4/18/2020 y N bsl AWG paymr nt rciceiv'C!d 9/22/2020, 

S'!.66.27 7/lfl/2021 OUR HOUSE INC ' 4/ 18/2020 ' N tart AWG pa'{menl received 9/ll/2020, 
$36,97 7/l f;,/2071 OUR HOUSE INC V 4/i 8/2020 ' N l ast ~WCi payp1ecnt recefi,ed 9/'Jl/2020, 

$150.00 7/16/2011 OUR ~iOUS:E INC. V 4/13/2020 V N \.,H.t AWG PJYmt tll !(.'(etVCtl 9/ll/2020, 
$169.45 7/16/202] OIJR. H.OUSE INC r 4/13/2070 V N un AWG p.,ymrn1 t('(,ellJcd. 9/22/202fJ. 
5631,-62 7119/2021 CRU INC V 4/30/2020 y· N f 11,;t AWG paWMnt f!Y@J', r~ivea on the-:ic.oount 
$106.95 7/20/2021 5KJLCJMHLLC V 4/18/2020 V N last AWG payme nt received 5/12/2020, 

$182.8? 7/2l/10/1 St.EEP NUMBE.f( CORPORAilON V 4/18/2020 y N tast AWG paymi!'n1 recel.Jed 3/1\/2020, 

$1Sl,60 7/22/JJJll WNG ISLAND lUTORIA.lSEIW~C(S INC ' 4/l ~l2010 ' V l.ur AWG 11•vn:ie:t1t r« eNed a/l 7/20'1.0, 
$1.7 111 7/27/2021 NESCO RESOURCE- , 8/12/2021 y N last AWG payme nt rt'CeM:!d' 11/13/2017. 

$1 10..51 7/2-7/2021 5KJLCRAFTll.C ' 4/18/2020 y N Last AWG pay'm@nt received 5/12/2020. 
tart A,WG payo1e.rrt re,cettled 4/14/2020. Aepla.c.erne,v ctiei:I;... 

$233,>5 7/23/2021 VIRG1NI" DEPT OF t1E;ii...l1H V 4/18/2020 V N Pi'IVfl!Crll dated 1,1rlbr l0 CM tS A.Gt, 
582.SII 8/4/20ll SKlL(l(AFTlLC V 4/13/2020 V N l,1st AWG p;ayme.nt retE!!Ved7/26/2021 

$11-4.98 8/10/2021 Sl(ILC.RAFT LLC ' d/18/2020 V 11 last AWG payme nt received ~4/2021 

$5.00 11/10/2021 MONGE &. ASSOOATE.s ' 4/18/2020 V N last AWG r,ayment re.<eJ'led 8/2'i/20'20 
$88 87 8/JQ/ZO>I 1C1DA'f'S I IMlf~ AND NIJTRITtON HEAlTH ' 4/18/2020 V N l.Mt AWG P•'l!me.nt r« e1.JC:d 4/24/2020, 

$164.37 8/13/202.1 TAYtoRfRAC ' 4/18/2020 y N last AWG paymr·nt rt'El'fved 4/10/2020, 

~112.80 8/13/2021 HOTU VALE.NCJA ' fi/!8/2020 ' N last AWG payme nt recerll'ed 7/18/201i. 

$11\ .80 f/13/2011 H;tRV8"TCH,AOLl5 FOROUC V 4/)8/2010 ' N t.ap A.WG payrnent rt>C,ei i,ed t/14/2021.. 

SIS~.10 5/13/2021 CESCAP►lf tVCNt ~ROUP y 4/18/2020 y N llst-A.WG payrnt nt t('(.ewc,1 ,112.12020, 
$3.65 8/17/l 0l.1 IAJ.AP'ElltOE MEXICAN RISTAVRAm V 4/t3/l020 V N List AWG DJ','FYlt ri\ !(.'(.etvetl 4/6n020 
SS.95 8/17/2021 fALAPENOE MEXICAN R£STAUP.ANT V 4/13/2020 V N l~st AWG p;aymt.nt retf!l'-'li!(l A/6/202U.. 
S13.-03 8/17/20J.1 ~ALAPENOE MDHCAN RE.5TAURAIVf V '1/18/2020 V N last AWG. payme nt received 4/6/2010_ 
$4.So B/17/2021 JAlAPENOE ME):tCAN" RESTA\J"R1'Nl ' 4/18/2010 V N l ast" AWG payme nt receNed 4/6/2020 

$5,114 8/H/2011 JAI..APE:IIIOt MEXICAN R(STAVRANT ' 4/18/2020 y N \.a.sl AWG ))J,Jmoen\ rKCNCd 4/6/lOW 
$7,55 a/'17/202.l IALAPH .. OE MEXICAN RlSTAlJRANT y 4/18/2020 y N tast AWG paymr nt fl.'Cl'iiled 4/6/2020_ 
$99,96 8/17/2021 IDArJO CON.SUMER DIRECT P£RSONAL CARf LLC V t./'18/2020 V ,, last AWG payme nt receii,ed 4/2812020 .. 
$99.96 21111ion IDAtiO CONWMEfi Ulf!J.C, f'ERSCI NAL CAS£.U.C V 4/]8/20'/0 V' N i.ast A,WG p.aymf'nt re-cewed 4/M/20'10, 

S<\0.27 i/17/2021 NtsCO R£SOU~CE r S/12/2021 V N list AWG oavn1tnt r<'le111~ 8/2/1021 
$74,10 8/17/2021 NESCO RESOURCE V 8/12/2021 V N l.m AWG p;aym@nt receiveo 8/2/2021 
SJ.7,80 8/17)2021 AJWADA CENTER FOR Tl-IE ARTS ANO HUMANITIES V 4/18/2020 V N Last AWG payme nt received 3/16/2020. 

$11!4.4) 8/17/20)1 CESCAPHE fVENT GROUP V 4/18/2020 y N tan AWCi paym'i?n1 r«e.rved &'13/20"21.. 
'Sl ll.B"l l!/J 7)202l Cl::SC:AP~•E EVCNl GROUP ' 4/l ff/2020 ' N bn AWG payment r«:et.J~d PJH/Z0ll 
Sl6,580. 1<1 



Q.ll \' Unable to Loc.ite (Lltll 

Pavmcnt Date Bot tower WG30/34 WG30/W34 AWG BorrowEM" on Debt 

Arn□unt Rece.;i.,eo Number fmptover llfam"" Sent WdS.!ilmt Pavment Manager V/N CommPnts 

Thi:. ·was a misdirected pd·vrnent; 1-h~utd l,ave been s~nl to 
$3,341.()() 6/11/2021 UC5AN DIEGO N y Dep1rtment o f Energy fonds forwarded to them 

$217.00 6/4/2021 1/ h\fn\ N N con.t.1cted to Inform her to Change the payrn~nt address. 
Tn!s WaS' a mts:dlr,C!cted payment; s.hould have bee-n sent to 

$3,341.00 6/4/2021 WASHINGTON UNIVERSITY IN sn N y Oe-p.1f'\ment o f Energy f unds- forw~td@d lo them~ 

Last AWG payment rece!'¥ed 10/13/2020 ~ yme,m 

(b)(6) 
ll/Z/1.0ID- 6/9/ZOU we-re ... olunta·ry_ rhe.se are. no! AWG 

$146.86 6/l0/2021 NEW YORK S1ATIS HIGHER EDUCATION SERVICESCO~P y 4/18/2020 N N payml:!nt:s and are bt!mg r~c:lass-ilf11l!d a~ volontary paymtinn. 

First AWG p~vrnent receh,e<I on thls~ccount. Prior 

(b)(6) payrmtnb \ool~,e. voh.int-r'\'. Thesc <!re not AWG p.}Vmel\ts 

5180.00 6/10/2021 NEW IORK S1ATT HIGHER EDUCATION SERVICES CORP y 4/18/2020 N N and are being reclass1fi<!d a"' volunt,arv paym~uts. 

first AWG Pilvment recei\fe<:I on thisatcount Prior 
pil)lm!?nts \Vefe i;oluntary. n,cse are oot AWG payments 

$UM~ 6/14/2011. NEW •ORK STATE HIG~ER £DUCA TION SERVICES CORP N N N Dnd Jre bc-1'1g recl:ls'Slfted a.s volunta~ payments_ 
Last AWG rncelvedS/l/202:0, Contacted employer tovr-rlfy 

5100.00 6/1'/2011 PARKWOOO lANOSCA.l'E MAINTENANCE N I'/ N AWG p.-yments. Nol AWG 
Contactetl pavrtJil. Pavrnent is a tuit.on aS"sitaf"!Ce- paymer,t. 

Not a garnishment, The borrower has account w ith Great 

$10,000.00. 6/WWlJ IOWA SP(CIALTY .HOSPITALS S CLINICS " N V L.itkJ>s. 

(b)(6) I 
P::iyment W,H..sent to wrong 1ockbox. F>ayment Isa m.oney 

530.00 6/22/2021 MffCHELL FRASCR N N N order. 

Pav,rtcnt w<h "'e!}! to wrong lotkt,ox-. C6ntlct.ed filnant e. 

$6,688,25 6/2•/2021 OFFICE OF STATE rn£ASURER SOUlH CAAOllNA N I'/ V Payment belongs- to Great Lak.e!., 

Pavn,~11t was sent to wrnng Jockbox. Con~aaed Fln~nce, 

$7,000.00 6/2A/.2021 OFFICE OF.STATE TREASURER SOUT~ CAROLINA N N y Unsure. of .servicer. 

Spec:i•I project refund, Contat ted POC for furtiler 

!,4,934.47 7/29/2021 N/A Ul'/C AT CHAPfUlllL N/A N/1>. N V Information. 

(b)(6) I Pi:lyment wanerc to wror,g fockbox. Payment fs o1 person;al 
$IOS.OO 8/3/2021 N/A N/A N/A N N ch(!el.. 

532.90 8/4/2021 N/ A NIA N/A N/A N N Paymf;lnt is a money Drd-eL. Payment sent to wroog lrn:;.kbox. 

$15,000.00 8/9/2021 N/A DEPARTMENT OF AGRICUlTURE N/A N/A N N Payment sent to wrong addre.s$. 

$!,4,070.00 S/16/2021 N/A SHAWNEE COMMUNITT COlLrGE N/A N/A N N P,3yme.nt sent to wfOng Mdre.ss. 

(p)(6) Pc1ymeot ls vulutarv d f!duttlOn-0 top GA account. Adlils-ed 

515,000.00 8/17/2021 LEXINGTON HEALTH INC N N{A N N employer to send future. payment.s to correct addrl!'Ss. 

$ 110,)2 3.41 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Tyrrell, Pete 
Fri, 27 Aug 202118:35:03 +0000 
Szathmary, Michael;Wise, Mark;Wohlfiel, Luz 
Tu, Steve;Bryant, Michael;Krobath, Christopher 
FW: Re-Opening of AWG Lockbox - 8/23/21 Weekly Update 

I would like the weekly reporting to continue through at least 10/31/21. We need to maintain visibility 
into any volume spikes post-September 30 (the prior payment pause expiration date). 

Pete Tyrrell I Senior Advisor 
Federal Student Aid 
Wanamaker Building, Philadelphia PA 19107 
0: 215 656-6014 
C: (b)(6) 

From: Lindbloom, Niev E <NievLlndbloom@maximlJs.com> 
Sent: Friday, August 27, 2021 2:25 PM 
To: Szathmary, Michael <Michael.Szathmary@ed.gov>; Seeley, Theresa L 
<TheresaLSeeley@maximus.com>; Smith, Karen M <KarenMSmith@maximus.com>; Salanik, Kathleen 
<KathleenSalanik@maximus.com>; Santos, Bob <RobertSantos@maximus.com>; Johnston, Lamonica M 
<LamonicaJohnston@maximus.com>; Razmadze, Sophia <SophioRazmadze@maximus.com>; DMCS 
Contracts <DMCScontracts@maximus.com>; Pugh, James <JamesPugh@maximus.com> 
Cc: Tyrrell, Pete <Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov>; Bryant, Michael <Michael.Bryant@ed.gov>; Wise, Mark 
<Mark.Wise@ed.gov>; Burris, Joshua <Joshua.Burris@ed.gov>; Wohlfiel, Luz <Luz.Wohlfiel@ed.gov>; 
Derrick, Annette <Annette.Derrick@ed.gov>; Lewis, Tyrone <Tyrone.Lewis@ed.gov>; Krobath, 
Christopher <Christopher.Krobath@ed.gov> 
Subject: RE: Re-Opening of AWG Lockbox - 8/23/21 Weekly Update 

CAUTION: Tbjs email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

Good afternoon Mike, 

Maxim us confirms receipt. If we see lncreased volumes in the lockbox we will work with FSA on the 

need for a CR or for any consideration on SLAs. 

Could FSA please clarify expectations on the weekly reporting, now that the lockbox will remain open 
indefinitely? 

Best regards, 

Niev Lindbloom 
Director, Contracts and Partner Management 
Debt Management and Collections System 



Maximus Federal 
Remol Pbiladelobia PA, Eastern Time 
Mobile: (b)(5l I 
NievLindbloom@maximus.com 

From: Szathmary, Michael <Michael.Szathmary@ed.gov> 
Sent: Friday, August 27, 202111:23 AM 
To: Seeley, Theresa L <TheresaLSeeley@maximus.com>; Smith, Karen M 
<KarenMSmith@maximus.com>; Salanik, Kathleen <KathleenSalanik@maximus.com>; Santos, Bob 
<RobertSantos@maximus.com>; Lindbloom, Niev E <NievLindbloom@maximus.com>; Johnston, 
Lamonica M <LamonicaJohnston@maximus.com>; Razmadze, Sophia 
<5ophioRazmadze@maximus.com>; DMCS Contracts <DMCScontracts@maximus.com>; Pugh, James 
<JamesPugh@maximus.com> 
Cc: Tyrrell, Pete <Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov>; Bryant, Michael <Michael.Bryant@ed.gov>; 
Mark.Wise@ed.gov; Burris, Joshua <Joshua.Burris@ed.gov>; Wohlfiel, Luz <Luz.Wohlfiel@ed.gov>; 

Derrick, Annette <Annette.Derrick@ed.gov>; Lewis, Tyrone <Tyrone.Lewis@ed.gov>; Krobath, 
Christopher <Christopher.Krobath@ed.gov> 
Subject : [EXTERNAL] RE: Re-Opening of AWG Lockbox - 8/23/21 Weekly Update 

MAXIMUS, 

FSA has decided to leave the AWG Lockbox open indefinitely. 

Please confirm receipt of this communication. 

Mike Szathmary, NCMA Fellow, C.P.M., CPCM, CFCM, CCCM 
DMCS Administrative Contracting Officer 
FSA Acquisitions Directorate 

Duty Hours: 7:30AM-4:00PM 
Office: 404 974-9261 
Cell: (b)(6) 

Sam N._u_nn_ A- tl-an_t_a=F-'ederal Center 

61 Forsyth Street SW, Suite 18T30-6 
Atlanta GA 30303 
micbael.szathmary@ed.gov 
StudentA1J.gov 

FederalStudentA d 
, . "'' . .... .. . . ,.. -· ., ..... ,,.,...,.. -o•--11 ,.. ,.,-111~ ,. ..... ". 

From: Seeley, Theresa L <TheresaLSeeley@maximus.com> 
Sent: Thursday, August 26, 202112:57 PM 
To: Szathmary, Michael <Michael.Szathmary@ed.gov>; Tyrrell, Pete <Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov>; Bryant, 
Michael <Michael.Bryant@ed.gov>; Wise, Mark <Mark.Wise@ed.gov>; Burris, Joshua 
<Joshua.Burris@ed.gov>; Wohlfiel, Luz <Luz.Wohlfiel@ed.gov>; Derrick, Annette 
<Annette.Derrick@ed.gov>; Lewis, Tyrone <Tyrone.Lewis@ed.gov>; Krobath, Christopher 
<Christopher.Krobath@ed.gov> 



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

See below for requested information which is for payments received through 8/20/21. 

Refunds have been processed for the impacted borrowers. If it was a replacement check (from prior to 
the CARES Act), non-sufficient fund or invalid address) it was not refunded). 

Check 

Cashed 

Non-Cashed 

Not refunded (replacement check/ non-sufficient funds/ 
invalid address) 

See attached for details. 
Theresa Seeley 
Research Analyst, Business Operations 
Debt Management and Collections System (DMCS) 
Maximus Federal 
Rem0l Deerfield NY Eastern Time 
Mobile :Cbl(5l I 
TheresaLSeeley@maximus.com 

From: Seeley, Theresa L 
Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 202111:45 AM 

Number of Amount Cashed (or Not 
payments Cashed) 

88 $16,662.18 

27 $2352.73 

38 $7565.23 

To: Szathmary, Michael <Michael.Szathmary@ed.gov>; Tyrrell, Pete <Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov>; Bryant, 
Michael <Michael.Bryant@ed.gov>; Mark.Wise@ed.gov; Burris, Joshua <Joshua.Burris@ed.gov>; 
Wohlfiel, Luz <Luz.Wohlfiel@ed.gov>; Derrick, Annette <Annette.Derrick@ed.gov>; Lewis, Tyrone 

<Tyrone.Lewis@ed.gov>; Krobath, Christopher <Christopher.Krobath@ed.gov> 
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

Acknowledging receipt of the request. We are working on getting the requested information. 

Thank you. 



Theresa Seeley 
Research Analyst, Business Operations 
Debt Management and Collections System (DMCS) 
Maximus Federal 
Remote: Deerfield. NY, Eastern Time 
Mobile:l(b)(6) I 
TheresaLSeeley@maximus.com 

From: Szathmary, Michael <Michael.Szathmary@ed.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 202110:17 AM 
To: Seeley, Theresa L <TheresaLSeeley@maximus.com>; Tyrrell, Pete <Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov>; Bryant, 
Michael <Michael.Bryant@ed.gov>; Mark.Wise@ed.gov; Burris, Joshua <Joshua.Burris@ed.gov>; 
Wohlfie l, Luz <Luz.Wohlfiel@ed.gov>; Derrick, Annett e <Annette.Derrick@ed.gov>; Lewis, Tyrone 
<Tyrone.Lewis@ed.gov>; Krobath, Christopher <Christopher.Krobath@ed.gov> 

Cc: Smith, Karen M <KarenMSmith@maximus.com>; Salanik, Kathleen 
<KathleenSalanik@maximus.com>; Sant os, Bob <RobertSantos@maximus.com>; Lindbloom, Niev E 
<NievLindbloom@maximus.com>; Johnston, Lamonica M <LamonicaJohnston@maximus.com>; 
Razmadze, Sophia <SophioRazmadze@maximus.com>; DMCS Contracts 
<DMCScontracts@maximus.com>; Pugh, James <JamesPugh@maximus.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL) RE: Re-Opening of AWG Lockbox - 8/23/21 Weekly Update 

MAXIMUS, 

Please confirm that refunds have been generated for all impacted borrowers. Also, can FSA get an 
update of checks that have been cashed? 

Thanks 

Mike Szathmary, NCMA Fellow, C.P.M., CPCM, CFCM, CCCM 
DMCS Administrative Contracting Officer 
FSA Acquisitions Directorate 

Duty Hours: 7:30AM-4:00PM 
Office: 404 974-9261 
Cell: (b)(6l .__ ____ __, 

Sam Nunn Atlanta Federal Center 
61 Forsyth Street SW, Suite 18T30-6 
Atlanta GA 30303 
michael.szathmary@ed.gov 
StudentA id. gov 

Federal Student Aid 
••SAt t • • I .. ,., ,r• t• • f • •1 t., 

l'eOl/111 __ ., 

-~IIU" •111(1ift • 

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
Razmadze, Sophie <SophioRazmadze@maximus.com>; DMCS Contracts 
<DMCScontracts@maximus.com>; Pugh, James <JamesPugh@maximus.com> 
Subject: Re-Opening of AWG Lockbox - 8/23/21 Weekly Update 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click,links or open attachments 
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

Received Received Received Employers Borrowers 

153 
$26,580.14 

48 
AWG Payments 

Non-AWG 
17 

$120,323.4 
Payments 1 

170 
$146,903.5 

48 
Total 5 

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
MobileJ(b)(6) I 
TheresaLSeeley@maximus.com 

Sent 

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
Wed, 25 Aug 202113:30:23 +0000 
Bryant, Michael 
FW: Re-Opening of AWG Lockbox - 8/23/21 Weekly Update 
AWG Payment 8-18-21.xlsx 

I believe that this will be needed for our 11am AWG call with Marc ..... 

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
To: Szathmary, Michael <Michael.Szathmary@ed.gov>; Tyrrell, Pet e <Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov>; Bryant, 
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

CAUTION: Thjs emaiJ originated from outside of the organization. Do not clkk links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the sende)" and know the content is safe. 

Summary of payments received in the AWG Lockbox from 5/31/21- 8/20/2021: 

Number of 
Type of Payment Payments Amount Number of Number of WG30/WG34 

Received Received Received 

153 
$26,580.14 

AWG Payments 

Non-AWG 
17 

$120,323.4 
Payments 1 

170 
$146,903.5 

Tota l 5 

13 AWG Payments received the week of 8/16-8/20: 

• 5 employers confirmed stopped. 

Employers Borrowers Sent 

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
Rem0tet· Deerfield NX, Eastern Time 
Mobile}bH5) I ~----~ 
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

Pavmcnt Datt.' 801,o•Ycr WG30/3•1 WG30/ W34 •WG Bcmiwcr on DC.Lil 

Amtiunl Rl.'c1.•111cU Numb"r [m1,la'(l.'r Name Si>nl w;,<,~1ml Pavm1ml Maoagc1 Y/M Comment~ 
$101.71 •l•/2021 (b){6) LOAD KING MFG ' •/18/2020 y N Lan AWG rec!(,ved on 04/ 27/20 

SJ36.t9 6/4/2011 LOAO k.lNG flltfG y 4/)8/2020 y N last AWG rec~ed on 04/17 /20 

Sl3S58 6/4/ioU 0.61 Sf.JW1CE5UC y 4/18/2020 y N Ll~l AWG r~ce,.u:.d on 04/U/20 
$96,88 6/</20ll .SILKTOWN ROOFING, INC y 4/13/2020 y N 1.~sl" A.WG rece,ved on 2/26/20 

Sl S.4.00 6/4/2021 SllkTOWN ROOFING, INC y 4'/18/2020 y N last AWG recetVed on 2/26/20 

tan AWG recerve-d 5/26/20 was mal<lnf;volunt;;ry pavmenrs: ffom 
$100.80 o/4/l021 6A"Olf COf4CRETE LLC y 4/18/2020 y N 2/12/21 lhm"t)' >/10/21 
S80~6 5/4/202 1 THOMAS.JEF'FERSON FOO. ' 4/18/2020 y N last AWG received cm 04/28/20 
,$59.81 6/A/2021 Swift Bee f Company C/0 ' l'l/!8/2020 y N Lut AWG received on 04/17 / 20 

i.ast A,WG receNed 3/30/'l.O r~q!llled Yojunt,H\I p.ayments 

suss 6/8/2011 WllUAMi·.SONOMA INC r 4/18/2020 y N l>/10/ll 
£n,plover f:ilfr,ist,ed and ~ent pavmtmu up ltfltil k)ckboll. (-'0 boM 

S192,17 6/8/2021 ARDENT HEALTH SERVlC'ES y 4/18/2020 V N closed 

rmployer i!ilfTIT$hed Jtnd $ 1!1\t p,;l\'TT'iEinti lip ijOiJI kltkbo:ic po bol< 

$202.!3 o/S/2021 A.ROEN1 t-llAl Tl➔ SERVICES y 4/Ul/2:020 y " dn\~d 
$'45,37 o/S/l021 111:A f TRF.AUNG SEIMCES y 4/18/2020 y N' t.ut AWG fi!<ftlVt-d on 6/8/ZO, 

)J0.63 6/8/2021 M£AT TREAllNG SERV,CES y 4/18/2020 y N tast AWG rt'.CC'.ivt'.d Cin 6/8/20. 

.Sl80..5S 6/8/2021 ALCOTT HR.Group y l'l/!8/ 2020 y N firrt AWG payment ever received on the-,.u:co1,r1; 

i.aft A.WU payment f<!'<~1ved 6/9/21~ Was5en,dlf\g volun,tary 

$111.96 6/9/20ll BAYOU CONCRIITt L.LC r 4/18/2020 y N ~ YffllUI\S from l./U /2021 through 5/10/2021 
)62.73 6/10/2021 WHITE RIVER MARINE t LC y 4/30/2020 y N ta~t AWG payrnent r«eilt'eel 4/22./2020. 

j l 00.06 6/11/2021 ROUSES ENTE.RPRl5fS U C y 4/11/2020 V N last AWG payment received 1/28/2020, 
~159,07 6/11)2021 LJPS y 4/10/ 2020 y N tast AWG paym-en1 rece.wed 3/31/2020, 

$441,97 6/J 4/l021 '~IJOURtll lJNIY(~SlTY AT MOtJl <;;OMl:RY ' 4/18/2020 ' N t.,n AWCi PIYll'lt:nt r«eNed 4/l7/20l0, 
S307.18 6/14/1.0ll AUBURN UNIVERSllY AT MONTGOMERY ~ 4/18/2020 y N lasl AWG payment rt"Ceivi!d 4/27/2020, 
$307.18 6/!A/2021 AUBURN liNJV'ERSllY AT MONTGOMERY ' 4/18/2020 V "' hn AWG payment rece1ve0 4/2.7/2020... 

$19,85 6/14/2021 SURGE STArfWG ' 4/30/2020 y N last AWG 1:1at ment ll."C\'.'N'ed' 2/8/2021~ 

$94,60 6/14/2021 SUH.Gt SfArflNG r 4/10/2020 y N list AWG o•vmt rlt r«ClV.00 Hl/\5/2019 

$12.20 6/14/2021 SURGE STAffiNG ' 4/30/2020 y N l.l!il AWG payme'nt rt'C('ri/ed 10/15/2019. 

$64.45 6/1.4/202! SLJRGESTAmNG ' 4/ 30/ 2020 y " I.an AWG payment recerv"ed- 2/8/202.l . 

S7S.1' 6/15/2021 SOUtHEAS"r CONNECTIONS LLC y 4/30/2020 y N last A,WG paymecnt recewe,t 3/13/202'0, 

$184,04 6/l6/l021 AUTOilD~O oe CAftRITTRAS ' S/l>/2020 y N l.H.t AWG oiymenl r('(;eweo 8/28/202.0, 
Sl M .04 6/16/2021 AUTORJOAO OE CAARfitRAS y 5/15/2020 y N Last A.WG payrnt.nt m:e,lt'ed 'S/28/2020. 
$170.70 on612ru1 OASIS OU TSOU RONG INC y <1/18/2020 y N last AWG payment received 4/0.8/2020, 
S36&.08 6/U/2021 A\JTO'RIDI\O DE CAFtRITTR .\S: ' 5/15/2020 y N last" AWG payme,n, rece.rved 8/28/2020, 

SI!l4.0• 6/16/1,021 AU-rORIOAD DE:: CARRE It RAS y 5/15/2020 y r,/ tast AWG ~,vme_nt rt<e1ved 8/18/20-W, 

\asl AWG payment ll."C~riied 5/10/2024 pmlt'.d ii~ VOi..i 

S83.75 6/1.6/2021 BEST WESTERN ROSfVILLE INN y 4/18/2020 y N .:m, eCU!d, 

$44.l9 6/16/2021 MCOON,Q,LO'S ' 4/18/2070 y N ftr~t AWQ paymet1t recelvPd, prror prrn,s ~e-re Poa,,OoYL 

$4 144 <S/16/202.t MCOON..~lD'S y 4/18/2020 y N ftnl AWG l~V'l'1\Cnt re«-"Jved, Cl"IOt Pml{ Wfft' P.lvGlJV~ 

$1-36,76 6/16/2021 OASIS OU fSOURO NG INC y 4/18/2020 y N list AWG oiymertt re(e:tvett 4/2l/2.02.0. 
SSS,65 6/16/2021 BAYOU CONCRETE l LC y 4/l S/2020 y N t.ntAWG p;,yrne.nt rece,lt'ed 6/9/2021 

St19.9S b/16/2021 BA V:OU CON-CRETE LlC y 1\/18/2020 y N Last AWG payment received 6/~/2021 

$188.54 6/HiJ20ll ALCOTT "R Group ' 4/tS/2020 y N ta.st AWG nayment r«eIVed 6/8/2.021-

$198.64 6lH1/2011 ARDENT Hf.Al TH SERVICES. y 4/18/2020 y N' tast AWG ~•Ymient rt<e1V(:d 6/8/2021 
Sl &fi,66- 6/16/20ll ARDENT HEAL Tl-I SERY1C£.S. ' 4/18/2020 y N l3St AWG payme'nl ll."CCriicd 6/8/2021. 
S210.74 6/16/20?1 ARDENT HEALTH SERVICES y '/18/2020 y N tart AWG payment received 6/8/2.0ZL 

$J93,6& 6/16/2021 AkDENl HEAL TH SE1'VI~ ' 4/18/2010 y N La~ A,WCi p~yment r'l"Cf"ived W8/20'L1. 

S99.37 6/ 16/202.t WILLIAMS-SONOMA INC r 4/18/2020 y N list AWG Pi.Ymt nl l"f'{..elV('t\ 6/8f20U 
$144,53 6/16/2021 WHOLE FOODS y 5/15/2020 V N la~t AWG. payrnent rece"iveQ 4/20/Z020. 
Slll.29 6/16/2021 W HO\EFOOOS y S/15/2020 V N last AWG payment receriled 4/20/202D. 
$)6,18 G/1112011 BAYOU CONCRfTE LLC y 4/18/2020 y N last AWG paymen1 rece.Ned 6(16/202"0. 

~151.81 6/2l/>JJ21 P( NDERVflERINARv' CUffRt ' 4/IW2020 ' N bs_r AW\1 p1ymt n_t r«eNed 4/14/20"20, 
St SS.60 6/21/1.021 P£NDERVETERINARV CENTRE ~ 4/18/2020 y N l ,n l AWG payment ll."CC!ivi!d 4/14/2020. 
S212.82 6/21/202.l P.£NOE'IVITT~JNARV C£111TRE ' 4/18/2020 y N last AWG pay'm@nt receil(ed 4/14/2020. 

$230.04 6!'1/20'11 PfNOER VETERINARV Clf\lT~E ' 4/18/2020 y N last A,WG payrne.n't received 4/14/202.0, 

Sl6H9 6/21/2021 PENO!RVIC![RJNAI\V <l'Nrn( y 4/18/2020 y N List AWG PfYffit tfl 1(."(.etvl!ll 4/14/2020, 
$220.09 6/21/2021 PCN0Efl: V[1[RJNARY CENTBE. r 4/18/20>0 y N list AWG piymt n1 rKetvl'd.. 4/14/2020. 
SlS.8.70 -6/21/2021 PlNDER VETERlNAAY CENTRE y 4/l a/2010 Y' N last AWG payrnent receill'ed 4/'J4/Z020. 
S19S.<1a 6/21/2021 PtNDl:R VETERlNAR '( CENTRE y 4/18/2020 V N last AWG payment received 4/14/2020, 

$J93,l.1 6/2112021 PWOE'R 'tlElERlN".O.RV CENTRE ' 4/18/2020 y N \.a.st AWG DaYm<?:nt received 4/14/20:t'O, 
$137,96, 6/21/7.021 PtNOER VflE~INARV CtNTRE y 4/18/2020 y N last AWG ri,,vmt:nt r('(e1ved 4/14/2010, 
Sl 87.53 6/21/2021 PENDER VETE.RlNARV CENTRE y 4/18/2020 y N last AWG payment rK.ei111?d 4/ 14/ 2020. 
$c215.7& 6/21/2021 PENDERVffiRJNARY CENTRE ' 4/18/ 2020 y N Last AWG pa'f'n;ient recerv·ed 4/14/2020.. 

$117.% 6/'21/l0il PfNOER VffiRINARV C!NTHE ' 4/:!8/20:tO y N l ast A,WG paymen't rite,iVed 4/14/20'10.. 
$58,34 6/2)/2021 OlYMPIA. FA.MI\.V RiSTAUR.L!iNT y 4/18/2020 y N Ltst AWG i;,1ymen·t r1Y:.e111e.1t 10/13/2020 
S26,15 6/ll/2021 J&M ~MOG& AUTO REPAIR y 4/18/2020 V N bst AWG payrnt.nt rC"Ceweel ~/8/2020 

$61.28 6/21/20.21 .OLYMPIA. FAMILY RESTAURANT y <1/18/2020 y N last A.WG payment received 10/13n020. 
,26,15 6/21/2021 J&M .SMOG & AUTO REP-AIR y 4/18/2020 y N last AWG payme.nt rece.Ned 4/8/2020_ 

$194,a, 6/2"2011 ARDENl ~ltAl 1H SERVICES ' 4/IS/2020 y N Lan AwG·pa,jmt'nt re<e1vcd 6/Ui/20:U, 
$88.14 6/23/lOZ! Wll.11AMS--SONOM~ INC. ' •/18/2020 y N tast AWG payme·nt r('c('i'/cd 6/16/202L 
SS0.29 6/24/2021 BAVOU CONCRETE- LlC y •/'8/2020 y ,, last AWG payment rece ived 6/17/2021. 

$0.93 6/25/2021 foJOflTHWEST /1,f\KANSAS EMPLOYEES Lit ' 4/18/20'/0 Y' N Last A,WCi payment fPCe1ved 2/7 /20')0_ 

$106.52 <S/29/202.t P£NOERVE1ERINAAY C[N me y 4/18/2020 y N Ust AWG payn1tnt 1-N_CIV(':d, Of)/ t8/:202l, 

$471.25 7/8/2021 Bl~P BlU.ITO.N: PtTROlE.UM y 4/18/2020 ' N li~l AWG l)fymt nt l"«c'llll!O 06/0 .. 12020 
$471,25 7/8/2021 BHP BIU.ITON PETROLEUM y 4/la/2020 y N t~st AWG p;,yrnt.nt recewed 06/04/2020. 
$4171,2S 7/a/2021 BHP BJLUTON PETROlEUM y '1/l.8/2020 y N last AWG payment received 061CM/2020. 

$411.25 7/8/2021 BHP BILLITON PETitOt.EVM ' 4/tS/2020 y N tas:t" AWG cayment rece.Ned 06/04/2020. 

$4 11,lS 7/8/202J OHP B1LllTON .PE1ROt E.UM y •/18/2020 y N t.lst A.WG P.)'tment re<eNE:d 06/04,/ZOHJ 

$47L 2..S 7/8/2021 BHP HlllfTON PETROtEUM ' 4/18/2020 y N last AWG payme'nt r('C\'.'ri/ed Ofi/04/2020. 

S47LlS 7/8/2021 BHP BLWTDN PETROt EUM y t./18/2020 y ,, tart AWG payment recerlled 06/04/2020. 

$47\.2S 7/8/7021 BHII BlLi.flON PffiOlEUM ' 4/18/2010 ' N ~a~ A,WG payment !<!'<fived ~/04/202.0. 

S•7U5 7/6/202i BMP ill l lTON PETROLEUM r 4/13/2020 y N Ust AWG p,1_yment 1N.e111ed. Of)/~/2020 
$471,25 7/B/2021 BHP BILLITON PETROLEUM y 4/18/2020 y N t ,ul AWG. p;ayrn@nt recC!ill'ed 06/04/2020. 
S.471,25 11an a21 8-HP Bll lJTON PETROLEUM y 4/18/2020 V N last AWG payment received 06/04/2020. 

$117,68 7/8/l02J MANATEE"COUN TV 5rn0.0l 'OISTR1CT y 4/18/2020 y N l ast AWGpaymMl received 03/30/2020. 

SUI 7/S/2021 CHS INC y 4/l'S/Z020 ' "' Hls-t AWG t),1\rfnfnt ,c-ctlvt(ll j;iflOI omu wer~ f OPS, 

S1S.S.OO 7/8/2021 SUPERIOR TECHNICAL CERAMICS y 5/8/2020 y N lasl AWG payment rK eivi!d il/27/2020. 
$19550 7/8/2021 SUPERIOR TIOiNtCAL C E8AMICS ' 4/12/2020 y " I.art AWG pay.)n ent recefl{ed, 10/15/2019. 

PUJNSYLVANIA f\JRNPiKE COMMISSION 
l ast A,WG payf)"len't rKewed 3/10/2020. Rep1acer»e~t Chec.k.. 

$191,12 7/JS/2021 y 4/18/2020 V N P.lvrmml dated Urlbr co C-A.llES ACT 

P[NNSYLVAN!A TURNPIKE COMM15SIOl't 
ltstAWG p,wmtnt rf'{..etvl'd. '3/10/"2.020, fl<:ptacemem 01ecli: 

$193.61 J/l'i/2021 y 4/ 18/2020 y N -Payment dated lltlor to CARES ACT. 

~ENN5YLI/ANIA J\JF\NP!K.E CO.MMIS.StON 
last AWG payment received 3/10/2020. Replacemem Cht!:ck. 

$189.07 7115/2011 ' 4/l8/202cr y N Payment dated c:irlor co CAR E5 AC'l, 



(b)(6) fJENNS't'L\/ANIATURNP!KI: COMMISSION 
last AWG payrnEnt received 3/10/2020, R~placement Che.ck. 

si12.2& 7/15/2011 V 4/18/2020 V N P;l'~ment dated or1or to CAR E.s ACT. 

PE.NN5YLVANIA TURNPIKE COMMISSION 
\.ast A.WG payment r«-e1!/e:q a/10/2020, Rt'f1lncerrH!f\l Checlt, 

SZ38.Z6 7/1.S/1.0Zl ~ 4/18/2020 y N Paymc.nldatc.d prior fo CARES ACT. 

P( NNSVLVANIA TUANP1~E COMMISSION 
Last AWG pa•fment received 3/10/2020, Replacement Chec.k. 

$113.27 7/IS/2071 V 4/Hl/1010 V N Payment dat ea prior to ~RES AC'L 

PlNNffiVANIA TURNP\,:-f COMMISStON 
Lut AWG J)it','ffii'! t'i{ t('{,.eUJ{'CI 3/10/2.020, fl~J,,lil.CCft1eJ\t 0 !1'Ck, 

S187.32 7/15/2021 V 4/13/2020 V N fJayrnenl-dated orlot to CARE'.S ACT, 

PENNS't'LVANIA TURNPIKE COMMISSIOfl! 
Last AWG payme nt received 3/10/2020, fl.eplaoement Che.ck. 

S2l7.d7 7/15/2021 ' 4/l.8/2010 V N 'Pat,imt!nt dated i)t ior (o CAR E:S ACT. 

Pt NNSVLVANIA TURNP,~E COMMISSION 
l.,:fl AWG pavmt nt fe(C1.Jcd J/lQ/2020, Replacerttent• CM<:k, 

$18:9,07 7/15/202,j ' 4/18/2020 y N f'aym1ml datC!d prior to CARES ACT_ 

POIN5YLVANtA TttrtNPl(E COMMISSION 
Lut AWG payment ~ivedr9/10/102Q. Replace.,nl!}\I Cneclt. 

$JOS.51 1/15/2011 V 4/l&/20'/0 ' N Payment dated.cir tl']r ro CARES AC1. 

Pf: NNS'flVANIA iURNPlkt COMMIS!iiQN 
lJst-AWG pavn1t nt rft.etvC'I! "i/t0/2020, l:'l~piace,,ulf\ t Ctm.k. 

S206,33 7/15/2021 V 4/ia/2020 V N -Payment dated prior to CARES ACT 

PENNSYLVANIA TURNPIKE COMMISStorv 
b!it AWG p;ayme.nt retei'led 1/10/2020, R~placement Ole<k, 

$227.58- 1/15/2011 V 4/18/2020 V N Payment dated c:irior to CARES Act, 

P(IIIN:SVLVANIA tlJP\NP1([ COMMISSION 
tast AWG payment re<etved 3/10/%020. Repl~~ment Che.ck. 

S246,3? 1/H/2011 ' 4/18/201.0 y N PJyr"nel"lt doted ,>rlor ro CAR ES ACT 

PENNSYLVANIA TURNPIKE COMMISSION 
t,ul AWG payml!nl rCct>Ne.d ]/10/2020, Rl!placC'ml'nlChoclt. 

$202.06 7/15/'lOll V •/18/2020 y N Payment dated prior to CARES ACT. 

P( NNs'vLI/ANIA r\.lRNPIK"f COMMISSION 
L,a~ A,WG paymel)l r~@iveo 3flOhO?O, H,l!'Placerue,it Cliedc. 

$22.3.74 7/l;/1021 V 4/13/2020 y N Pavm<'rll<i<Jted ilrlot ,o CA~t.S A(f 

PE.NNffiVANIA TURNPI~ COMMISSION 
Ll!it AWG payrnt l"lt t«i:tiVed !/ 'J0/2020, Rt'plac:emt!rU Cl'!etk, 

~266:61 7/15/2021 ' 4/18/2010 V N Payme nt dated prior co CARES ACT. 

PENNS't'LI/ANl,A TUF\NP1~ COMMISSION 
l ast AWG payme.n1 recefved .l/10/2020, Repla~ement Oleck. 

$296.18 7/J>/2021 ' 4/l•/2020 ' " 'Plyrr'tef'lt dMe~ i)rlor fo CAR~ ACl 

PENNSYLVANIA TlJFUiPll(E COMMISSION 
last AWG payme nt rttce1V'Cd 3/ 10/2.020, Rt'p1accml'l'\l ChC'c~. 

5202.0S 7/1!:,/2022 ' 4/18/2020 y ,. f ayme nt dated orior 10 CARES ACT. 

PrnNSVLVANIA T\JRNPll(E COMMISSION 
tart A,WG payrneant tN:eived 3/10/2020, A,eplacernef\t Check.. 

$222,76 7115/2011 V 4/t8/Z021l V N P.:wme r1L dated 1,1rlbr co CA~ES A,C'f 

P£NN5YLVAN!A TURNPI~ COMMISSION-
llst-AWG P.lVr'rft nt rKe(V('tl 3/10/2020, nt's;ti>t Crntmt 01e<k, 

S22Ui9 7/15./2021 V 4/18/2020 V N Payme nt dated &lt lor to CARES ACT, 

f'fNN:SYLI/ANIA T\JF\NPIKE COMMIS5t0N 
last AWG. payme nt received 3/10/2020, l\e-pl.icement Check. 

$?48.30 7/15/iOll ' 4/\8/202~ y N Payment dated grlor to CAR ES ACT, 

PENNSYLVANIA TIJF\NP1KE COMMISSJON 
l ast AWG l'l•Vmt r1l rK eive.d 3/10/20'l0, Rt>f1ln~cmeM Chn<k, 

~217.47 7/15/l0ll. y 4/18/ZOZO V N P~ym(!nt date.d prior to CARES ACT. 

PENNSYLVANIA I\JANP1~E COMMISSION 
Ust AWG pa'(IT)ent tecellr'ed 3/10/1020, R~placement Checit. 

$701.06 1/15/2021 V 4/18/2020 V N Payment dat~d prior lo CA~ts AC!J. 

P{ NNS'v'LVANIA fVRNPlkE COMMISSION 
l i st AWG p.tymertt !'('(ellll'd :3/10J2020, l\t!J;l-'tCmer\t Ctl~k 

$122.76 7/J.5/2021 V 4/13/202~ V N f>-ayme nt datedc.1rlor to CARE'.S ACT 

PENNS't'LI/ANIATURNPIKE COMMISSION 
Last AWG payme nt re-ceived 3/10/2020, l\eplatement Che.ck. 

s,02.0& 7/1SJ20ll ' 4/\8/2020 V N 'P;syme nt d:ited prior to cAR ES ACT, 

Pl NNSVLVANIA TURNP>~E COMMISSION 
l.)Sl AWG ri,vmt:n\ r« ~,v~d 3/lP/20'lO, Rt~ritBn'\Cfll• Chcdt 

SZOl.OS 7)15/202.1 ' 4/18/2020 y N Payme!nL datC"d prior 10 CARES ACT_ 

PtNN5VLVJ\NIA T\JflNPll(E COMMISSION 
~ast: AWG pa¥me nt received-'J/10/2020. Replacement Check. 

$253.85 1/15/~0:a V 4/18:/2010 ' N Payment dated Qrtbr ro CA~ES AC1. 

Pl NNS"VLVANIA TURNPlk'E COMMISSION 
list AWG ~~fymtnt t('(elvt'tt '3/10/2020, IH:).rlacemt'm et,eck, 

$248.30 7/J S/2021 V 4/18/Z020 V N P.'.\yrr1c r1tda1ed Urlbr co CAHES ACT 

PENNSYLI/ANIA TURNPU<.E COMMISSION: 
l ,1st AWG p;aymt.nt fe'(;{!l\fl!d "3/10/2020, Replacement Cileck, 

S22.2.76- 7/15/2021 V '1/18/2020 V N 'Payment dated c rior to CARES ACT, 

Pf NNSYLVANIA tUANPIKE COMM~SION 
l,a!it AWG'payme nt r«erved 3/lQ/2010, Repl;.cement Check. 

$291,67 7/JJ/21J71 ' 4/18/2020 y N P:tVrl'ltf"lt dated prior fO CAR lS ACT 

P[N NSYLVANIA TURNPIKE COMMISSION 
tasl AWG payme'nt rc.-cc rl/ed l /lD/2020, Replacl'ml'Jll ChucK.. 

$200.8] 7/l5/'W21 V 4/18/2020 V N fla;_yment datea orior to CARES ACT. 
$12.3.64 1/15/2021 CITY WINERY V 4/lB/2010 ' N i.it1t A.WU payment tl;"(.f,ived 4/7/2020. 
$72,86 7/IS/20'1}. PYURC .SALON V 4/30/2020 V N l.tst AWG p1.yn·n~m r<N:.etvctl 1/2U202.0, 

$184.04 J / 16/2021 A4JTORJ0AD OE CA~RffiRAS V 5/15/202'0 v· N bst AWG. p;aym@nt retf!il/'eQ 6/16/2021, 

$20.07 J/16/2021 OUR HOUSE INC V 4/18/2020 V N last AWG pavme nt received 9/22/2020, 
$14.5.10 7/16/2021 OUR HOUSE INC V 4/18/2020 y N last AWfi paymi'.n1 received 9/22/20'1.0, 
$'lb"3,74 7/16/1.()2) O~JR HOOSE INC ' 4/l~/2020 ' N \.1st AWCJp•vme:nt r« eNed 9/22./2020, 
Sl4Z:,81 7/16/2021 OlJR HOUSE INC ' 4/18/2020 y N last AWG pa','ml!nt rc,ceiv'C'd 9/22/Z:020. 

$!66.17 7/16/202..'! OUR HOUSE INC ' 4/18/2020 ' N last AWG pa'{me nt recerv'ed 9/ll/ 2020, 
$36,97 l/1~/202! OUR HOUSE INC V 4/ -!8/2020 ' N l ast A,WCi payp1ent recefved 9/'Jl/2020, 

$150.00 7/16/2011 OUR ~iOUSE INC. y 4/13/1020 V N \.,H.t AWG PJYmt tll t(.'(etVCtl 9/21./2020, 
$169.45 7/16/202) OVA. H.OUSE INC r 4/13/20?0 V N u n AWG p._ymrn1 t('(,etved. 9/22/2.0ID. 
S681.-6l 7119/2021 CRH' INC V 4/30/ 2020 y· N f 11,;t AWG paWMnt f!Y@J', r~ivea on the-:ic.oount 
$106.9S 7/20/2021 SKJLCJM.FTLLC V 4/18/2020 V N last AWG payme nt received 5/12/2020, 

S282.8? 1/21/2011 St.EEP NUMBU( CORPORAilON V 4/18/2020 y N tast AWG paymi!'n1 received 3/1\/2020, 

$1Sl,60 7/21./1JJ11 LONG ISLAND TUTORIA.l.sERVlC(S INC ' 4/ l ~l2010 ' V l ,s:, AWG P•Vn:ie:t1t r«eived l/l 7/20l0, 
$1.7 111 7/27/2021 NESCO RESOURCE- , 8/12/2021 y N tasl AWG payme nt rt'CeM:!d' 11/13/2017. 

$1 10..51 7/2.7/202! SKJLCRAFT LL.C ' 4/18/ 2020 y N Last AWG payme nt received 5/12/ 2020. 
tart A,WG pavo1e.nt re,ceived 4/ 14/20'10. Aepla.c.erne,v ct'lei:I;... 

$233.>5 7/Z3/202l VIRG1NI" DEPT'OF l1f;t1..ll H V 4/13/2020 V N P.-wmcnL dated 1,1rlbr lO CA.fl tS A.Gt, 
582.Sll 8/4/20ll SKll(l(AfT l lC V 4/13/2020 V N l,1st AWG p;ayme.nt re'(;t':!flt'ed7/26/2021 

$11-4,98 8/ 10/2011 SKILC.RAFT LLC V d/18/2020 V 11 last AWG payme nt received ~4/2021 

SS.00 11/10/2011 MONGE &. ASSOOATE.s ' 4/18/2020 V N Lut AWG r,ayme nt receJ11ed 8/2'i/20'20 
$88 87 8/lQ/ZO>l TI1DAV'S tlM lf ~AND NiJTRITtON HEAl TI--I ' 4/18/2020 V N lMl AWG P•'l!me.nt r« e ,v~d 4/24/2020, 

$164.37 8/13/2021 TAYlORfRAC ' 4/18/2020 y N t.ul AWG payml!'nt rt'El'fved 4/10/2020, 
~1\2,80 8./13/2.021 HOTU 1/ALE.NCJA V fi/'!8/2020 y N last AWG paym2nt recerll'ed 7/18/201i. 

$'7\ .80 f/13/2071 HiCi/lV-8/CH,AOllS FOROUC V 4/)8/2010 ' N tap A,WG payrnent rK,ived t / 14/2021.. 

SIS~.10 8/131202) CESCAP~f t VCNt ~ROUP y 4/18/2020 y N llf.t AWG payrnt nt r('(.ewc,1 ,112.12020, 
$3.65 8/17/1021 IAJ..AP-ElltOE MEXICA..N RCSTAVR.Am V 4/t3/Z020 V N l.15.\ AWG DJ','FYlt t'it !(.'(.Ctvctl 4/6no20 
SS.9.5 8/17/2021 fAlAPENOE MEXICAN R£STAUP.ANT V 4/18,/2020 V N l,1st AWG p;aymt.nt ret(! l'-'li!(l A/6/201.U.. 
S13.-03 8/17/202.1 ~At..APENOE MDHCAN RESTAllRAIVf V '1/18/2020 V N l ast AWG. payme nt received 4/6/2010_ 
$4.So B/17/2021 JAlAPENOE ME):tCAN' R'f5TAVR1'Nl ' 4/\8/2010 V N l ast" AWG payme nt rece.Ned 4/6/2020 

$5,84 .8/J 7/'2.011 )AI..APl::IIIOt MEXICAN R(STAURANT ' 4/18/2020 y N ta.st AWG ))1,Jmoent rKt<vcd 4/6/l020 
$7,55 8/'L7/20Zl IAL..APH'-'OE MEXICAN RlSTAlJRANT y 4/18/2020 y N last AWG pa','ml!n\ fl."Cl'N°ed 4/6/2020. 
$99,96 8./17/2021 IDAf-JO CON.S.UMER DIRECT P£RSONA,l CARf LLC V t./'!8/2020 V ,, last AWG pavme nt received 4/2812020 .. 
$99.96 8/11/2011 IDAtiO CONWMEfi U11!:EC1 f'ERSCI NAL CAS£.U,C V 4/]8/20'/0 V' N i.ast A,WG p.aymf'nt re-cewed 4/M/20'10, 

$40,27 i/17/202) NtsCO R£SOU~Ct: r S/12/2022 y N list AWG oavn1tnt r<'le111ctt 8/2/1021 
$74,10 8/17/2021 NESCO RESOURCE V 8/12/2021 V N l.m AWG p;aym@l"lt rec(!i'VE!O 8/2/2021 
$3-7,80 8/17)2021 AA>IADA CENT-ER FOR Tl-IE ARTS ANO HUMANITIES V 4/18/2020 V N Last A.WG payme nt received 3/16/2020, 

Sll!d.4) 8/17/1..021 CE.SCAPHE fVENT GROUP V 4/18/2020 y N t an AWCi paym-e.m r« e.rved a/13/20"21., 
'Slll.B'l 8/J7)2021 CESC:AP~IE EVCNl GROUP ' 4/l ff/2010 ' N bn AWG payme nt r«:etv~d PJH/ZOll 
$26 80,1<1 ,s 



Q.ll \' Unable to Loc.ite (Lltll 

Pavrrumt Date 13ottower WG30/ 34 WG30/W34 AWG BorrowEM" on Debt 

Arn□Un! Rece.;i.,eo Number fmpiover Nam,;, Sent WdS.!ilmt Pavment Manager V/N CommPnts 

Thi:. ·was a misdirected pd·vrnent; 1-h~utd l,ave been sent to 

$3,341.00 6/11/2021 UC5AN DIEGO N y Dep1rtment o f Energy fonds forwarded to them 

$217,00 6/4/2021 / h \lH N N con.t.1cted to Inform her to Change the payrn~nt address. 
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

Sl46.86 6/l0/2021 NEW YORK S1ATf HIGHER EDUCATION SERVICES CO~P y 4/18/1020 N N payml:!nt:s and are bt!mg r~c:lass-ilf11l!d a~ volontary paymtinn. 

(b)(6) First AWG p~vrnent receh,e<I on thls~ccount. Prior 

payrmtnb \ool~,e. voh.int-r'\'. Thesc <!re not AWG p.}Vmel\ts 

5180.00 6/10/2021 NEW YORK STATT HIGHlR EDUCATION SERVICES CORP y 4/18/2020 N N and are being reclass1fi<!d a"' volunt,arv paym~uts. 

first AWG Pilvment recei\fe<:I on thisatcount Prior 

(b)(6) pil)lm!?nts \Vefe i;oluntary. n,cse are oot AWG payments 

$133.9~ 6/14/201.J. NEW • ORK STATE HIG~ER £DUCA TION SERVICES CORP N N N Dnd Jre bc-1'1g recl:ls'Slfted a.s volunta~ payments_ 
Last AWG rncelvedS/l/202:0, Contacted employer tovr-rlfy 

Sl00.00 6/1'/2021 PARKWOOO lANOSCAl'E MAINTENANCE N N N AWG p,1yments. Nol AWG 
Contactetl pavrtJil. Pavrnent is a tuit.on aS"sitaf"!Ce- paymer,t. 

Not a garnishment, The borrower has account w ith Great 

S rn.000.00 6/W2 02J IOWA SP(CIALTY .HOSPITALS S CLINICS " N V L.itkJ>s. 

(b)(6) P::iyment WJBent to wrong 1ockbox. F>ayment Isa m.oney 

SJ0.00 6/22/2021 MffCHELL FRASCR N N N order. 

Pav,rtcnt w<h "'e!}! to wrong lotkt,ox-. C6ntlct.ed filnant e. 

$6,688,25 6/2•/2021 OFFICE OF STATE rnlASURER SOUlH CAAOllNA N N V Payment belongs- to Great Lak.e!., 

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
Pi:lymen t wanerc to wror,g fockbox. Payment i's o1 person;al 

$IOS.00 8/3/2021 N/A N/A N/A N N ch(!el.. 

532.90 8/4/1021 N/ A N/A N/A N/A N N Paymf;lnt is a money Drd-eL. Payment sent to wroog lrn:;.kbox. 

$15,000.00 8/9/2021 N/A DEPARTMENT OF AGRICUl TURE N/A N/A N N Payment sent to wrong addre.s$. 

SS/l,070.00 S/16/2021 N/A SHAWNEE COMMUNITT COlLrGE N/A N/A N N P,3yme.nt sent to wfOng Mdre.ss. 

(b)(6) Pc1ymeot ls vulutarv d f!duttlOn-0 top GA account. Adlils-ed 

515,000.00 8/17/2021 LEXINGTON HEALTH INC N N{A N N employer to send future. payment.s to correct addr l!'Ss. 

$110,)2 3.41 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Kathleen -

Tyrrell, Pete 
Tue, 31 Aug 202118:56:48 +0000 
Salanik, Kathleen 
FW: Re-Opening of AWG Lockbox - 8/30/21 Weekly Update 
AWG Payment 083021.xlsx 

Can you have your staff refresh this report tomorrow so we have updated data through 8/31. This 
should just be a one-off request...can just continue with the weekly going forward. 

Thanks. 

Pete Tyrrell I Senior Advisor 
Federal Student Aid 
Wanamaker Building, Philadelphia PA 19107 
0: 215 656-6014 
C: (b)(6) 

From: Seeley, Theresa L <TheresaLSeeley@maximus.com> 
Sent: Monday, August 30, 202110:45 AM 
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
Cc: Smith, Ka ren M <KarenMSmith@maximus.com>; Salanik, Kathleen 
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
Subject: Re-Opening of AWG Lockbox - 8/30/21 Weekly Update 

CAUTI.ON: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

Summary of payments received in the AWG Lockbox from 5/31/21- 8/27/2021: 

Number of 
Type of Payment Payments Amount Number of Number of WG30/WG34 

Received Received Received Employers Borrowers Sent 

186 
$30,311.75 

60 70 69 
AWG Payments 

Non-AWG 
18 

$120,523.4 
Payments 1 



I Total 
204 I $150,835~1 I 60 70 

33 AWG Payments received the week of 8/23-8/27: 
• 17 payments received from Ultimate Software Group (Payroll company) for 11 unique 

employers 

69 

o Of these 11 employers: 4 confirmed stop, 5 voicemails left with employers, 2 unable to 
leave voicemail so sent email to employer. 

o Left voicemails for Ultimate Software Group (payroll company) 
• 13 payments received for one borrower from one unique employer; employer confirmed stop. 
• 3 payments received from 2 employers that previously confirmed stop garnishment 

o Both employers confirmed stop garnishment, 
• No AWG payments were received from US Bank on 8/23 or 8/27. 

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
Remote: Deerfield, NY. Eastern Time 
Mobilel<b)(6) I 
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

Pa'(mcnt Oa\t- 80"0-WCr WG30/3•1 WG30/W34 •WG Bcmiwcr on DC.Lil 

Amtiun l Rl.'-t:1.•l11t'J [m1,la'(l.'r Name Si>nl w;,<,~1ml Pavm1ml Maoagt'1 Y/M Commenh 

$101.71 •l•/2021 (bj(6) LOAD KING MFG ' 4/18/2020 y N 'Replaternentchetl:_Ust AWG recewed on 04/17/10 
$336.19 6/4/2021 LOAO k.lNG ~rG y 4/)8/2020 y N ~epl;,rernent chect'-last AWG , ecewed Qn 04/2 r}20 

Sl3S58 6/4/WU 0.61 Sf.JW1CE5 UC y 4/18/2020 y N Ll~l AWG r~cel\l'ed on 04/1.3/20 
$96.88 6/</20ll .SILKTOWN ROOFING, INC y 4/13/2020 y N l~sl A.WG rece,ved on 2/26/20 

SlS.4.00 6/4/2011 SllkTOWN ROOFING, INC y 4'/18/2020 y N last AWG recetVed on 2/26/20 

tan AWG recerved 5/26/20 was rn,;iklnf;vn!Unt.;;ry pay·merirs tram 
$100.80 ,v•no21 6A"Olf COf4CRETE LLC ' 4/18/2020 y N 2/12/21 lhm"e)' >/I0/21 

~t>plac.c"me nl chedl rrom 4/28/20, lit~t AWG recel~ed cm 

$80.46 6/A/2021 IBOMAS.JffFERSON FOU. V 4/18/202.0 '/ N 04/28/20 
$S9.8l ,v,12021 ~\,\',ft B"e2f Company CJO V 4/18/2020 y N !a~ AWG re(;eNed c,n 04/17/20 

~$t AWG n.•telvt l'J 3/30/20 rt"cetvt-d v.01u11w.rv 1.1.1vmtNJ 
$83.85 6/8/2021 W ILUAMS-50NOMA lNC y 4/18/2020 y N S/10/21 

t:.mplover @:11mis:hed and 2ent pavmeriu up until lockbolC PO bolC 
$191.17 6/S/l021 ARDENT HEALTH SERVICES ' 4/1a1202n y N dosed 

ln-1pl0ye1 ,..-,.mtshNJ :tnd.t.e.nf p.iv,,nrtU\ Ul'I untl\ Jockholl' PO bOJC 
$202.&3 11/9/lOll ARDEN'T' t-lf.Al 1H SERVICES ' 4/18/2020 y N clos~ 
$45 37 6/8/2021 MEAT TREAlJNG SfRV,CES ' 4/18/2020 y N ta.st AWG rt'.cef,vc.d (in 6/8/20, 

$30.63 6/8/2021 HE.AT TR£A'T'lNG SERVICES y l'l/!8/2020 y N tart AWG re.c:eNed on 6/8/Wc 

$180.55 6/8[20'1 AL-COTT .HR Gr£Ju·p V 4/18/20'/0 y N f tflf AWG paymerif f;!V(>f receh,•ed er, tli~ account 

ltst AWG P.lVnft n\ t<f'(tJIVt'd 6/9111. W:)'t 5"11dlng voluflt~ry 
$111.96- 6/9/1.021 BAYOU CONCRETE LLC y 4/18/2020 y N _paym.ent.t from 2/11/2021 thrtltJgh S/1onoz1. 
S62,73 6/10/2021 WHITE RIVER MARINE LL(. y 4/~/2020 y N last AWG payment received 4/22/2020, 

$100.06 6/11/20)1 l\OUSES ENffRPRISES" UC ' 4/11/2020 y N tast AWG paym-en1 rece.rved 1/28/2020. 

~159.07 6/ll/l021 lJPS ' 4/10/2010 V N bn AWG payrnie:nt r«eNtd a/3]J2020. 

S,44L97 6/14/1021 AUBURN UN1VERSnY AT MONTGOMERY V 4/18/2020 y N lasl AWG payment rt'Ce~d 4/27/2020, 

$307. 18 6/!A/2021 AUBURN UNIVERSITY AT MONTGOMERY ' ~/18/2020 y ,.. last AWG payment received i.l/1}/1D20, 

$301.18 6/14/!01] AUSU!IN UNIVf{tSlTY AT MONT00M£ftY y 4n8/2020 V N tastA,WG payml!rit rec.eive.d 4/1.J/'1.0'JC, 

539 85 6/14/1021 SURGE STAFRNG V 4/30/2020 y N lasl AWG payment roce~d 1/8/2021. 

$94.60 6/1~/2021 SURGE SlAfflNG y 4/30/2020 y N J..,ast AWG paymt!nt recl:fived 10/lS/2019 

sii.20 6/14/2021 5URGESTAFA1'4G y •/30/2020 V N last AWG payment received 10/ LS/2019. 

$64.4> 6/14/'Wll SURGf'5TM11NG y 4/30/2020 y N tart A.WU paym!'nt ,~eivect 2/8(l□21. 

$75.22 6/lS/lOll 50UTHEAST CONNtCTIONS l LC y 4/30/2020 y N ~epl;m~me,n dM:'~-Ust AWG vaymcnt 1,•-utv1!d 3/n/zo;zo. 

S18A.04 6/16/2021 AUTORJOAO OE CAAREHRAS y 5/15/2020 y N J...ast A.WU pi,yrnr.nt tttC!11/'eO 'S/28/2020, 

$1"'4.0d 6/16/2011 AUTORJOAD DE CARRfTERAS y S/15/2020 y N last AWG payment received a/28/2020, 

$170.70 6Ml202l 0f\SlS OlJTSOURONGlNC ' 4/18/20'/0 y N tau AWG payme;ni rece.rved 4/08/2020. 

$368.0S 6/16/2011 AU-IORIOAO DE. CARRE Tl RAS ' 5/15/2010 y "' t.,,st AWG .-.,yment r~e1ved 8/18/2.0W, 

S1&4.0II 6/J.6/2021 AuTORIOAO DE CA~RIT~AS ' S/!S/2020 y N last AWG payme·nt ll."C~i'vl!d 8/28/2020, 

j.ast AWG pa'f'ment req:ived S/10/202ti po,;ted as VOL. 

$8'-75 6/16/2021 BE.STWESTE~N ROSEVU,LE INN V 4/18/2010 V N CQfff£1!!'d, 

$44.79 ~/16/202J MCOON.ALD'S y 4/18/2020 y N f"tJ)I AWG L~vmcnt fe«:'IYed, pflOt Pmt{Wfft' P.lv<,i!JV{. 

$4144 6/16/2021 MCDO.NALD'S y 4/18/2020 y N ru~tAWG p:J'M\Cnt receJYe(i, brlOT pn,tSWfft PtY<iu ... s. 

Sl36,76 6/16/2021 OASIS OUTSOURONG INC y 4/lS/2020 y N Last AWG payrni!:nt rccf:!11/'ed 4/22/2020. 

)S8.66 b/16/2021 BAYOU CONCRETE.UC y 11/18/2020 y N Last AWG p;aymerit rKei\red 6/'J/2021 

$>.1.9.95 6/16/202l BAYOU CONCRETE LLC ' 4/18/2020 y N ta.st AWG nayment rec~d 6/9/202'1 

$188.S4 606/i'.011 ALCOTT 'HR Group ' 4/18/2020 y "' t ,ut AWG t1•Vment rt<e1t1t::d 6/8/2021. 

SllJ8,611 6/16/2021 ARDENT HEAL nl SERV1U.S. y 4/18/20'20 y N t.Ut AWG pa'f'me·nt received 6/8/202"--

$186.66 6/1.6/20?1 .MOENT HEAL TH SERVICES y '/18/1020 V N last AWG payment received 6/8/202L 

$210. 74 6/16/1021 AkDENl HEAL TH SERVI~ V 4/18/2010 V N La~ A.,WG p~ynil!nt r~f"ived W8/20'L1. 

$191,68 6/16/l02J AROENl t-1£Alll1 SERVIQS r 4/18/2020 y N Ust A.WG Pi.Ytfttn\ rf'<.elV('t\ 6/anou 
$99,37 6/16/2021 WJLUAMS•SONOMA lNC. y 4/18/2020 y N lUl AWG payment F'e((!i'l/'eQ 6/8/2021 

$144.53 6{16/2021 WHOLE FOODS y S/15/2020 V N last AWG payment received 4/20/202D, 

$111.29 6/16/20}1 WHOL6 FOOOS y 5/lS/2020 y N last AWG paymen1 receNed 4/20/2021J. ,,. ,. 6/J7{1JJ21 8AVOU CONCREiE" ll«; ' 4/18/201.0 V N bs:_t AWU payffi_t:n.t r«eNed 6/lf)/2020, 

S1S-l.8:l 6/ll/202l P£NDERVEl£RlNARV CENTRE ~ 4/18/2020 y N bsl AWG payment rt•ui~d 4/14/2020. 

$1&5.60 6/21/2021 P.£NOER VITT~JNARY CENTRE ' 4/18/2020 y N Last AWG payrmmt receil(ed i.l/14/2020. 

$'11.82 6/11/2.071 PfNOER VffiRIN.ARV ctf\lTHE y 4/18/2020 V N tast A.WG payrni!n'l ret:eive.d 4/14/202.0, 

$230.04 6/2)/2021 PENDfRVIC![RJNAIIY ClNrn( y 4/18/20,0 y N List AWG PfYrYltrfl t(."(.etvl!ll 4/14/2020, 

$162.39 6/Wl02l PCNOER VE1[RJNAAV CENTBE. r 4/18/2020 y N list AWG piyn1tn1 rf'<.etVNl 4/14/2020. 

SZZ.0,09 f,/21/2021 PlNDER VETERINARY CENTRE y 4/la/2010 y· N last AWG payment recC!ill'ed 4/14/2020. 

$1S8.70 6/21/2021 PtNDl:R VETERINAR '( CENTRE y 4/18/2020 V N last AWG payment received 4/14/2020, 

$19.,.48 6/1.112021 PWOE'R 'tlOERlN".ARV CENTRE ' 4/18/2020 y N \.ast AWG oavm<!nt recerved 4/14/204-0, 

$191.3] 6/21/7.011 PCNDER VE"tE~INARV CENTRE ' 4/l SlZ020 V N last AWG P•Ymt:nt r('(e1t1@d 4/14/2010, 

Sl37 .. 96.. 6/2l/l02l PENDER VETE.RlNAR'f CENTRE y 4/18/202D y N last AWG pa'f'ml!nt roceiV1?d 4/14/2020. 
SlH7.53 6/2l/202l PENDERVffiRJNARY CENT.RE ' 4/18/202D y N Last AWG pa'f'rr;ient rec"erlr'ed i.l/14/2020.. 

$115.76 6/'21/2071 PE'NOER VffiRIN.ARV CENT HE V 4/:!8/20:tO ' N l ast A.WG paymenl ,~,iVed 4/14/20'10. 

S2l7,96 6/2)120'1 Pt ND{R VITtRINAAV ctNTRt y 4/18/2020 y N List AWG i;,1ymerjt rec..ewett 4/14/2020, 

$58-,34 6/21/2021 OLYMi,'l,A FAMILY RESTAURANT y 4/18/2020 V N bst AWG payrnt nt r«"Cewed 10/13/2020. 
) 26,15 6/21/2021 J&M SMOG & AUTO REP/1.IR y '1/18/2020 y N tast AWG payment received d/8/2020 
$61.18 6/lt/2021 Ol YMPIA. FAMILY RESTAURANT ' 4/18/2020 y N last AWG payment rece.IYed 10/t3/2020. 
$261' 6/2l/20'1 J&M SMOG & AUlO RE.PArR ' 4/18/2020 y N LMl AWG ·pa,jmt'nt re<e1VCd 4/8/l02-0 

s~.s2 6/23/202! ARDENT HEAL TH SERVIUS ' 4/18/2020 y N ta!it AWG payme·nt rCC('i'/cd 6/16/202L 

$88.14 6/23/2021 WllltAMS-SONOMA INC.. y •/'28/1020 V ,. last AWG payment received 6/l6/202L 

$50,19 fi/24/20'21 SA YOU CONCttffE. Llt V 4/18/20'/0 V' N Lan A.,WG payment fPCe1ved 6/17 /202 l, 

S0.91 ~/25/lOll r'IIORTHWESl' ARKANSAS EMPLOYEES llC y 4/18/2020 y N Ust AWG payn1tnt t~CIV(''i 1./1/2010. 
$106.52 6/23/20'1 Pf NDER VCT[RINAAV ctNTRE y 4/18/2020 y N li~l AWG PfYrYltnt re<ClVl!IJ OfJ)l8/202.l 

S-471,25 7/8/2021 BHP BllllTON PETROLEUM y 4/la/2020 y N l~st AWG p;,ymt nt receweo 06/04/2020. 

$4171.25 11a12021 BHP BJU.JTON PETROlEUM y -111·312020 y N last AWG payment received 061CM/2020. 

$411.25 7/8/2021 BHP 8/LtJTON PErnOt.EVM y 4/18/2020 y N last AWG cayment rece.IYed 06/04/2020. 

$4 H,lS 7/B/202J OHP B1Ll JTON .PElROLE.UM ' •/18/2020 y N t.ls:t A.WG Plt'tment ~eNE:d 06/04/102/J 

$47L2.S 7/8/2021 BHP StWlON PITROtEUM ' 4/18/2020 y N tasl AWG payme·nt r('Ceivl!!d Ofi/04/2020. 

S47Ll5 7/8/2021 BHP BLWTON PETROtEUM y d/18/2020 y N tart AWG payment received 06/04/2020. 

$47l.25 7/8/20'1 BHP BHJ.JTON PrnOLEUM V 4/18/2010 y N ~a~ A.,WG payment ff!<fived OEi/04/2020. 

s•7U5 7/6/202i Bt'IP &llllTON PETROLEUM r 4/18/2020 y N Ust A.WG p,1_yment tN.et!lel! 06/~/2020 

5471,25 7/B/2021 BHP BllilTON PEilcOLEUM y 4/18/2020 y N J..,ul AWG. paym@nt rec:C!i'll'ed 06/04/2020. 

S.471.25 71sno21 8-HP BJLUTON PETROLEUM y 4/18/2020 V N last AWG payment rec:Eived 06/0411020. 

$471.25 7/8/l02J BHP BllllTON PETROlEIJM y 4/18/2020 y N last AWCi paym-en1 rece:ived 06/0d/1020. 

$117 .• ~ 7/S/2021 MANA1CE. CO(JNTY 50cOOl 0 1STR1Cl ' 4/l'S/Z020 y N tan AWG P•Vmt:nt r«eNed Ol/'il0/2.0:ZO 

S2.2l 7/8/2021 CHS INC ~ 4/18/2020 y N fi"f"S'L",WG payment rc~1vt.-d,prl6r prnts wc,e TOPS. 

~155.00 7/8/2021 SUPERIOR TIOiN.tCAL C E8AMICS ' 5/8/ 2020 V " I.art AWG pay."ment receNed t.1/27/2020. 

,$195.50 1/8/20'1 SUPERIOR HC:.t{NKI\L-Cf:RAMICS y 4/12/20'/.0 y N last A.WG paymecnt recewed 10/15/2019. 

P( NNS'vLVANIA ruRNPIK"E. C"OMMISSTON 
La~ A.WG payml!nt r~Ne.d 3/10)2020. H,epJai;ernen.t Check. 

5191.12 7/!S/l02l r 4/18/2010 y N P•yrrtcr1Ldated tirlOt ro CA~CS AL.,. 

PENNSYLVANIA TURNPIKE COMMISSION 
last AWG payment recC!il/'ed Yl0/2020, Replacement Ole.cit, 

$193.-61 7/15/20.21 y 4/18/2020 V N 'P;a~me.nt dated prio r co CAR ES ACT. 

PENNSYLVANIA fVRN~KE COMMISSION 
\,,1st AWG paymen1 recewed l/101'l020. Replacement Che.cl(. 

S1R9.07 7/J 5)1.021 ' 4/18/2020 V N 'P»'f'rnent dined prior fO CARE.SAO 



(b)(6) fJENNS't'L\/ANIATURNP!KI: COMMISSION 
last AWG payrnEnt received 3/10/2020, R~placement Che.ck. 

$tl2.2~ 7/15/J.Oil V 4/18/2020 V N P;l'~ment dated or1or to CAR E.s ACT. 

P£NN5YLVANIA TURNPIKE COMMISSION 
\.ast A.WG payment r«-e1!/e:q a/10/2020, Rt'f1lncerrH!f\l Checlt, 

Sl38.l6 7/li/1.021 ~ 4/18/2020 y N Paymc.nldatc.d prior fo CARES ACT. 

PENNSYLVANIA TUANP1~! COMMISSION 
Last AWG pa•fment received 3/10/2020, Replacement Chec.k. 

s,u.21 7/ t S/2071 V 4/Hl/1010 V N Payment datea prior to ~RES AC'L 

P[NNffiVANIA TURNP\,:-f COMMISStON 
Lut AWG J)it','ffii'! t'i{ t('{,.eUJ{'CI 3/10/2.020, fl~J,,lil.CCft1eJ\t 0 !1'Ck, 

Sl87.32 7/JS/2021 V 4/13/2020 V N fJayrnenl-dated orlot to CARE'.S ACT, 

PENNS't'LVANIA TURNPIKE COMMISSIOfl! 
Last AWG payme nt received 3/10/2020 , fl.eplaoement Che.ck. 

$237,47 7/15/2021 ' 4/l.8/2020 V N 'Pat,imt!nt dated i)tior (o CAR E:S ACT. 

Pt NN5VLVMIA TURNP>KE COMMISSION 
l.,:fl AWG paymt nt fe(C1.Jcd J/lQ/2020, Replacertteni, CM<:k, 

$1'9,07 7/15/2021 ' 4/18/2020 y N f'aym1ml datC!d prior to CARES ACT_ 

PO IN5YLVANtA T\.tt\NPl( E COMMISSION 
Lut AWG payment ~ivedr9/10/102Q. Replace.,nl!}\I Cneclt. 

$71)S.61 1/15/201! V 4/l&/20'/0 ' N Payment dated.cirtl']r ro CARES AC1. 

P{ NNS'VlVANtA t\JRNPlkt COMMIS!iiQN 
lJst-AWG pavn1t nt rft.e tvC'I! "i/t0/2020, l:'l~piace,,ulf\ t Ctm.k. 

5206,33 ]/15/2021 V 4/ia/2020 V N -Payment dated prior to CARES ACT 

PENNSYLVANIA"TURNPIKE COl\~MISStorv 
b!it AWG p;ayme.nt retei'led 1/10/2020, R~placement Ole<k, 

$227.Sa 1(1.5/2021 V 4/18/2020 V N Payment dated c:irior to CARES Act, 

P( NN>VLVANIA tURNPIKE COMMISSION 
tast AWG payment re<etved 3/10/%020. Repl~~ment Che.ck. 

S246,3? 1/Ji/Z01l ' 4/18/201.0 y N PJyr"nel"lt doted ,>rlor ro CAR ES ACT 

PENNSYLVANIA TURNPIKE COMMISSION 
t,ul AWG payml!nl rCct>Ne.d ]/10/2020, Rt>placC'ml'nlChoclt. 

$201.06 7 / 15/lOl l V •/18/2020 ' N Payment dated prior to CARES ACT. 

P( NNS'vLI/ANIA r\.lRNPIK"f COMMISSION 
L,a~ A,WG paymel)t r~@iveo 3flOhO?O, H,l!'Placerue,it Cliedc. 

$221.74 7/15/102' V 4/13/2020 y N Pavm<'rll<i<Jted ilrlot ,o CA~t.S A(f 

PE.NNffiVANIA TURNPI~ COMMISSION 
Ll!it AWG payrnt l"lt t«i:tiVed !/ 'J0/2020, Rt'plac:emt!rU Cl'!etk, 

$266:61 7/1'/2021 ' 4/18/2010 V N Payme nt dated prior co CARES ACT. 

PENNS't'LI/ANl,A TUF\NP1~ COMMISSION 
l ast AWG payme.n1 recefved .l/10/2020, Repla~ement Oleck. 

$"96.18 7/J>/lOZJ ' 4/l•/2020 ' " 'Plyrr'tef'lt dMe~ i)rlor fo CAR~ ACl 

PENN5YLVANIATlJF\fiPll(E COMMISSION 
last AWG pavme 11t rttce1V'Cd 3/ 10/2.020, Rt>p1accml'11l Cht.'c~. 

$202.0S 7/15/20ll ' 4/18/2020 y ,. f ayme nt dated orior 10 CARES ACT. 

PrnNSVLVANIA f\JRNPll(E COMMISSION 
tart A,WG pavrneant rN:eived 3/10/2020, A,eplacernef\t Check. 

$222.76 7/15/202) V 4/18/20211 V N P.:wme r1L dated 1,1rlbr co CA~ES A,C'f 

P£NN5YLVANIA TURNPI~ COMMISSION-
llst-AWG P.l't'r'rft nt rKe(V('tl 3/10/2020, nt's;ti>t Crntmt 01e<k, 

S224.Ci9 7115./2021 V 4/18/2020 V N Payme nt dated &ltlor to CARES ACT, 

f'f NN:SYLI/ANIA T\JF\NPIKE COMMIS5t0N 
last AWG. payment received 3/10/2020, l\e-pl.icement Check. 

$248.30 7/15/iOil ' 4/\8/202~ y N Payment dated grlor to CAR ES ACT. 

PENNSYLVANIA TURNP1KE COMMISSJON 
l ast AWG l'l•Vmt r1l rK eive.d 3/10/20'l0, Rt>f1ln~cmeM Chn<k, 

S217.47 7/15/2021 ' 4/18/202.0 V N P~ym(!nt date.d prior to CARES ACT. 

PENNSYLV>.NIA I\JANP1~E COMMISSION 
Ust AWG pa'(IT)ent tecellr'ed 3/10/1020, R~placement Checit. 

$,Cll,06 7/15/l02J V 4/18/2020 y N Payment dat~d prior lo CA~ES AC!J. 

P{ NNS'v'LVANIA nJRNPlkE COMMISSION 
l i st AWG p.tymertt !'('(ellll'd :3/10)2020, l\t!J;l-'tCmer\t Ctl~k 

$222,76 7/15/2021 V 4/13/202~ V N f>-ayme nt datedc.1rlor to CARE'.S ACT 

P£NNS't'LI/ANIATURNPIKE COMMISSION 
Last AWG payme nt re-ceived 3/10/2020, l\eplatement Che.ck. 

$,01.0& 7/15/20}~ ' 4/\8/2020 V N 'P;syme nt d:ited prior to cAR ES ACT, 

Pl NNSVLVANIA TURNP>KE COMMISSION 
l.)Sl AWG ri,vmt:n\ r« ~,v~d 3/19/W'lO, Rt~ritBn'\Cfllt Chcdt 

S20l.OS 7/15/2021 ' 4/18/2020 y N Payme!nL datC"d prior 10 CARES ACT_ 

P£NN5VLVJ\NtA T\Jt\NPll(E COMMISSION 
~ast: AWG pa¥me nt received, 'J/10/2020. Replacement Check. 

$253.85 111snon V 4/18:/2010 ' N Payment dated Qrtbr ro CA~ES AC1. 

Pl NP\JS'VLVANIA TURNPik'E COMMISSION 
list AWG ~~,vmtnt t('(elv('lj '3/10/2020, IH:).rlacemem et,eck, 

$248.30 7/J5/2021 V 4/18/2020 V N P.'.\yrr1c r1Ldated Urlbr co CAHES ACT 

PENNSYLVANIA TURNPlKE COMMISSION: 
l ,ast AWG p;aymt.nt fe'(;{!l\fl'!d "3/10/2020, Replacem1mt Cileck, 

Sl.22.76- 7/15/2021 V '1/18/2020 V N 'Payment dated c rior to CARES ACT, 

Pf NN5YlVANIA tVRNPIKE COMM~SION 
l,a!it AWG'payme nt r«erved 3/lQ/2010, Repl;.cement Check. 

$291,67 7/U/2011 ' 4/18/2020 y N P:tyrl'ltf"lt dated prior fO CAR lS ACT 

P[N NSYLVANIA TURNPIKE COMMISSION 
tasl AWG payme'nt rc.-cc rl/ed l /10/2020, Replacl'ml'Jll ChucK.. 

$200.8] 7/15(2fJ21 V 4/18/2020 V N fla;_yment dated orior to CARES ACT. 
$12.3.64 1/15/2021 C1TV WINERY V 4/lB/2010 ' N i.it1t A,WU payment tl;"(.f,ived 4/7/2020. 

$72,86 7/ 15/202' PYURC .SA.LON V 4/30/2020 V N l.tst AWG p1.vrrn~m r<N:.etvctl 1/2U2020, 
$184.04 J/16/2021 AUTORJOAD DE CA~RETERAS V 5/15/202'0 V' N bst AWG. p;aym@nt retf!ilteQ 6/16/2021, 

$20.07 .1/16/2021 OUR HOUSE INC V 4/18/2020 V N last AWG pavme nt received 9/22/2020, 
$14.5.10 7/16/1O1.J OUR HOUSE INC V 4/18/2020 y N last AWfi paymi'.n1 received 9/22/2010, 
$'lb'1.74 7/J FJ/Z.011 O~JR HOOSE INC ' 4/l~/2020 ' N \.1st AWCJp•vme:nt r« eNed 9/22./20l0, 

St4Z.81 7/16/2021 OUR HOUSE INC ' 4/18/2020 y N bst AWG paym,mt rc-ceiv't.'d 9/22/Z:020, 

$!66.17 7/lfl/2021 OUR HOUSE INC ' 4/18/2020 ' N last AWG pa'{me nt recerv'ed 9/ll/ 2020, 
$36,97 7/16/20'21 OUR HOUSE INC V 4/ -!8/2020 ' N l ast A,WCi pavrnecnt recefved 9/'Jl/2020, 

$150.00 7/16/2021 OUR ~iOUSE INC. V 4/13/2020 V N l-H-' AWG PJYmt tll !(.'(e111et1 9/21./2020, 
$169.45 7/J6/202J OIJR. H.OUSE INC r 4/13/20?0 V N u n AWG p._vmrn1 t('(,etved. 9/22/2.0ID. 
S6&1.-62 J /]9/2021 CRE-f lNC V 4/30/ 2020 y· N f 11,;t AWG paWMnt f!Y@J', r~ivea on the-:ic.oount 
$106.95 7/20/2021 SKILCJM.FTLLC V 4/18/2020 V N last AWG payme nt received 5/12/2020, 

$182.8? 7/21/2011 St.EEP NUMBU( CORPORATION V 4/18/2020 y N tast AWG paymi!'n1 received 3/1\/2020, 

$1Sl,60 7/21./]JJ11 LONG IStAND lUTORIA.lSERVl_CE'.S INC ' 4/ l ~l2010 ' V l ,s:, AWG P•Vn:ie:t1t r«eived l/l 7/20l0, 
$1.7 111 7/17/2021 NESCO RESOURCE- , 8/12/2021 V N tasl AWG payme nt rt'CeM:!d' 11/13/2017. 

$1 10..51 7/2.7/2021 SKJLCRAFT l l..C ' 4/18/ 2020 y N Last AWG pa'{m@nt received 5/12/ 2020. 
tart A,WG pavo1ent re,ceived 4/ 14/20'10, AepJa.c,emerv ctiei:I;... 

srn.,s 7/23/2021 VIRGINIA DEPT OF 11EA.llH V 4/18/2020 V N Pi'l't'fl!CML dated 1,1rlbr {O CM tS A.Gt, 
582.Sll 8/4/201.2 SKllCl(AfTlLC V 4/l &/2020 V N l,1st AWG p;ayme.nt recewed7/26/2021 

S11<4.98 8/ 10/2021 SKILC.RA.FT LLC ' d/18/2020 V 11 last AWG payme nt received ~4/2021 

SS.00 11/10/202.l MONGE &. ASSOOATE.s ' 4/18/2020 V N Lut AWG r,ayme nt receJ11ed 8/2'i/20'20 
$88 87 8/JQ/Z011 TUDAV'S I I M l f ~ AND NiJTRITtON H EAl TH ' 4/18/2020 V N lMl AWG P•'l!me.nt r« e ,ve:d 4/24/2020, 

$164.37 8/.1.3/20 21 TAYlORfRAC ' 4/18/2020 y N tasl AWG pa)'ml!'nl rt'El'fved 4/10/2020, 

~112.80 8/13/2021 HOTU VALE.NCJA V fi/'!8/2020 ' N last AWG paym@nt recerll'ed 7/18/201i. 

$'7\ .80 f/ l 3/W21 HiCi/lV-8/ CH,AOll5 FORD UC V 4/)8/2010 ' N tap A,WG payrnent rt>C,eived t / 14)2021.. 

SIS~.10 8/131202) CESCAP~E t VCNt ~ROUP y 4/13/2020 V N llf.t AWG pavrntnt r("(.ewel.l ,112.12020, 
$3.65 8/JJ/2021 fAJ..AP-ElltOE MEXICAN RCSTAVR.Am V 4/13/2020 V N l.15.t AWG DJ','FYlt t'it !(.'(.etve.tl 4/6no20 
S8.9.5 8 /17/2021 fAlAPENOE MEXICAN R£STAUP.ANT V 4/18,/2020 V N l,1st AWG p;aymtnt tet(! l'-'l!(l 11/6/2020.. 
$13.-03 8/17/202.1 ~At..APENOE MDHCAN R£.5TAURAm- V ~/18/2020 V N l ast AWG. payme nt received 4/6/2010_ 
$4.86 B/17/202.l MlAPENOE- ME):tCAN' R'ESTA\J"R1'NJ ' 4/18/2010 V N l ast" AWG payme nt rece.Ned 4/6/2020 

$5,84 8/H/'2.011 )AI..APEr-,Qt MEXICAN R(STAVRANT ' 4/18/2020 y N ta.st AWG ))1,Jmoent rKt<vcd 4/6/lOW 
$7,55 a/'L7/20Zl IAL.APH .. OE MEXICAN RlSTA\JRANT ' 4/18/2020 y N tast AWG pa','m1!11l fl."Cl'N°ed 4/6/2020. 
$99,96 8/17/2021 IDAf-JO CONSUMER DIRECT P£RSONAL CARf LLC V (l/'!8/2020 y ,, last AWG pavme nt received 4)1812020 .. 
S9.9.96 8/1'/,0l! IDAtiO CONWMEH U11!:EC1 f'ERSCINAL CAB:£.U,C V 4/]8/20'/0 V' N Last A,WG Jlavmf'nt re-cewed 4/M/20'!0, 
$40.27 8/17/2021 NtsCO R£SOUF\Ct: t 5/11/2021 V N llst-AWG oavn1tnt rKe•v.M 8/2/1,0ll 
574,10 8/17/2021 NESCO RESOURCE V 8/12/2021 V N last AWG payme nt rec(!iveO 8/2/2021 
$3-7,80 8/17)2021 AR)IADA CENTER FOR Tl-IE ARTS ANO HUMANITIES V 4/18/2020 V N last AWG payme nt received J/16/2020, 

$184.42 8/11/1.0)l CE.SCAPHE fVENT GROUP V 4/18/2020 V N t an AWCipayme.m received 4/13/20'21., 
s1n.a·1 ll/] 7/2021 CE.SCAP,tE EVOO GROIJP ' 4/l ~/2020 ' N t ,n AWG l)avme t1t re<e1ved 8./H/2021 
$124.46 8/Z4{20ll COIVTINENTAL 8,4,TTUIY ~ 4/18/202.0 V N tasl AWG pavme nt rtt.etv1!d 9/2/2020 
$ 3..18 a,t24/20ll GUCl(f,NHE!MER ENTERPRISE ' 4/18/2020 ' 

,. last AWG pattr)e nt retjved 10/26/2020, 

$307. 70 8/24/W"Jl THE PAAAOI~ snOPS V 4/ ! 8/2020 ' N last A,WG paynu .. nt re:rE:ived 10/10/1020. 
$16>,99- i/24/202] GUO([NltEIMf;I\UIITE~PMISE V 4/111/2020 V N list AWG o•vmertt r«eNeO 10/2tVl020 



$85,83 8/24/202! (b){6) CARROLLTON SPRINGS V 4/18/2fJ2fJ V N Last AWG payment received '3/9/201'il... 

iiao.43 8(14/20)1 CA.RROLlTON SPRINGS ' 4/18/2020 V N last AWG paymen1 rece.Ned 3/24}2020, 

SZ04.l:l 8/].4/202J CARROLLTON SPRINC"S ' 4/lfflZ020 y N _ t,ut AWGp•vm~nt r«eNed a/24/ZOZO, 

Sl8Z.79 f./l4{10U CARROLLTON SPRINGS y 4/18/2020 y N bsl AWG paymr nt rN.eivt-d 3/211/2020,. 
)76.80 8/14/Z0ll HOOTERS OF AMERICA INC ' 4/18/2010 V N Lan AWG pa'{m!!nt recerved 3/ 5/ 2020. 

$J 16.62 8/24/'2071 C~UNCH FtTNESS V 4/i8/20W V N ( artA,WG pavme-nl r~vieit 10(28/202.0. 
$147,1.7 3/24/l02l GUCKlNltEIMffl t Nll:~PfU.SE V 4/18/2020 V N List AWG l>J'l'mt nt t('(etved' 10}26/2020 
S.110:96 S!2A./2021 fANA11C5 RETAJL GROUP FUlflll MENT V 4/18,/2020 V N J.•st AWG p;ayml!nt recewed 6/18/Z016, 

,142.66 g12,112021 I WP 'ENGINE INC V 4/l'S/2020 V " last AWG payment received 10/20/1020. 
$1.39.02 8/24/20/1. AMERICAN BftMD C.OMPANV ' 4/\811020 V N last AWG paymen1 r«erved 4/6/202CJ_ 

$%,111 .S/2.4/2011 fANAHC:S RE1All G~O\IP FlJLflLlMENl N y N t.,:n AWG i,•'{mt.nt ro<:e1Vcd 9/l«i/2019 
$149,70 8/24/202l BAFlR"'S SOOTCAMP LLC ' 4/18/2020 y N tasl AWG paymr nt rl"C\'.'ill'l!d •1/9/2020 

516.12 8/24/2021 50UT\-iERN GRA~HIC SYSTEMS V •/30/2020 y ,, last AWG pavme nt rerceh,ed 9/24/2020.. 

$71.7• fl,S/202) J MAC CONCE35!0N5 LLC V • />8/2010 '( N No ~r1ar AWG pavme-nL 

512.52 •m12ou I MACCONCES510NS LLC r 4/18/2020 V N No ur11.1r /:IWG ~ VJft("fll, 
$23.39 8/25/2021 J MAC CONCESSIONS l LC. V 4/18/2020 y N No or!or AWG p~vme-nt. 

$-48,J2 S/25/2021 J MAC CONCESSIONS LLC V 4/18,/2020 V N ~o prior AWG JaVmta>m, 

$55,41 8/2S/20ll J MAC CONCESSIONS lLC. V d/1'8/2020 V N No prior AWG payment. 

$71.3\ 8/>5120'1 J r-MC CONCESSIONS LLC V 4/l8/2020 y N No orlot AWG pay-ment 

$]37,6S. 8/2i/20'1 J MAC CONCESSI0 /145, i.l.C V 4/18/2020 y N Nc'i (lrlbr AWG P3YrYIMl 

$60.07 8/25/202l J MAC CONCES510r-tS U.C ' 4/18/2020 y N No prlur AWG p,a,ymc.nL 

SJAJJ5 8/25/2021 J MAC CONCESSION'S llC V /J/!8/2020 y N No orf,ar A.WG pavn;ienL 

$128.81 a1,sno11 J MAC CONCESS!ON-5 LLC V 4/18/2070 y N r,Jo 1Jr!Dr AW6 pa'vm~t.. 
$BS,64 il>S/202! I MAC CONCESSIOl'4S LLC r 4/13/2020 V N No urlur •wG ~vri'\('-flt 
$13,9:3 8/25./1.021 J MAC CONCESSIONS LLC' V 4/18/WZ0 y N No orlor AWG pi>yment. 
$94,07 ,8/25/20.21 J MAC CONCESSIONS LLC. V 4/18/2020 V N No prior AWG payment, 

S1a2.60 8/26/2021 LONG lSlANO-lUTORIALSUMCES l~C: ' 4/18/1020 y N last AWG payme.nl rec::e.fved 7/22/202l, 

~l3Z,b0 8/16/l02J LONG. ISiAND 1 U1 ORlAI. SiRVlCE.S JNC ' 4/1"/2020 y N bst AWG P•lo!me nt r«t1VtQ 7/22/2021. 
~166"61 8/1.h/2021 IDA+oeO CONSUMER DIRECT P£FlSONAt CAR[ UC V d/18/2020 ' N ld~l AWG fJ6'f'mt!"nl 8/ J 7 /2021., 



Q.ll \' Unable to Loc.ite (Lltll 

Pavrrumt Date Sorrower WG30/34 WG30/W34 AWG BorrowEM" on Debt 

Arn□Un! Rece.H1eo Number fmptover Nam,;, Sent WdS.!ilmt Pavment Manager V/N CommPnts 

Thi:. ·was a misdirected pd·vrnent; 1-h~utd l,ave been s~nl to 

$3,341.00 6/11/2021 UC5AN DIEGO N y Dep1rtment o f Energy fonds forwarded to them 

$217,00 6/4/2021 (b)(6) N N con.t.1cted to Inform her to Change the payrn~nt address. 
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

Sl46.86 6/l0/2021 NEW YORK S1ATIS HIGHER EDUCATION SERVICES CO~P y 4/18/2020 N N payml:!nt:s and are bt!mg r~c:lass-ilf11l!d a~ volontary paymtinn. 

First AWG p~vrnent receh,e<I on thls~ccount. Prior 
(b)(6) payrmtnb \oolere. voh.int-r'\'. Thesc <!re not AWG p.}Vmel\ts 

5180.00 6/10/2021 NEW VORK STATT HIGHER EDUCATION SERVICES CORP y 4/18/2020 N N and are being reclass1fi<!d a"' volunt,arv p.aym~uts. 

first AWG Pilvment recei\fe<:I on thisatcount Prior 

(b)(6) pil)lm!?nts \Vefe i;oluntary. n,cse are oot AWG payments 

$133.9~ 6/14/2021 NEW •ORK STATE HIG~ER £DUCA TION SERVICES CORP N N N Dnd Jre bc-1'1g recl:ls'Slfted a.s vohrnta~ payments_ 
Last AWG rncelvedS/l/202:0, Contacted employer tovr-rlfy 

Sl00.00 6/1'/2021 PARKWOO0 lAN0SCAl'E MAINTENANCE N N N AWG p,1yments. Nol AWG 
Contactetl pavrtJil. Pavrnent is a tuit.on aS"sitaf"!Ce- paymer,t. 

Not a garnishment, The borrower has account w ith Great 

S rn.000.00 6f'l.2/i0<l IOWA SP(CIALTY .HOSPITALS S CLINICS " N V L.itkJ>s. 

(b)(6) P::iyment WJBent to wrong 1ockbox. F>ayment Isa m.oney 

SJ0.00 6/22/2021 MffCHELL FRASCR N N N order. 

Pav,rtcnt w<h "'e!}! to wrong lotkt,ox-. C6ntlct.ed filnant e. 

$6,688,25 6/2•/2021 OFFICE OF STATE rnEASURER SOUlH CAAOllNA N N V Payment belongs- to Great Lak.e!., 

Pavn,~11t was sent to wrnng Jockbox-. Con~aaed Fln~nce, 

$7,000.00 6/2A/.2021 OFFICE OF.STATE TREASURER SOUT~ CAROLINA N N y Unsure of .servicer. 
Spec:i•I project refund, Contat ted POC for furtiler 

!,4,934.47 7/29/2021 N/A Ul'/C AT CHAPfUIIU N/A N/1>. N V Information. 

l(b)(6) I Pi:lymen t wanerc to wror,g fockbox. Payment i's o1 person;al 
$IOS.OO 8/3/2021 N/A N/A N/A N N t:h(!el.. 

532.90 8/4/1021 N/A NIA N/A N/A N N Paymf;lnt is a money Drd-eL. Payment sent to wroog lrn:;.kbox. 

s1s.ooo.oo 8/9/2021 N/A DEPARTMENT OF AGRICUl TURE N/A N/A N N Payment sent to wrong address. 

SS4,070.00 8/16/2021 N/A SHAWNEE COMMUNITT COUrGE N/A N/A N N P,3yme.nt sent to wfOng Mdre.ss. 

(b)(6) Pc1ymeot ls vulutarv d f!duttlOn-0 top GA account. Adlils-ed 

StS,000.00 8/17/2021 LEXINGTON HEALTH INC N N{A N N employer to send future payments to correct address. 

Perso'1al c:heck-Sent to wrong ~ddress. ,A,c:c:ount belongs to 
5200,00 B/i6/10ll N/A N/A N/A N/A N y Great Lakes. 

$U0,523.41 



From: LaVia, Mark 
Sent: Wed, S May 202116:53:04 +0000 
To: Tyrrell, Pete 
Subject: FW: Response to OIG Draft Report "FSA's Suspension of Involuntary Collection 
in Response to the Coronavirus Pandemic" OIG/120NY0010 
Attachments: OIG Suspension Involuntary Payments_response_to_draft_report FINAL 
DRAFTphrjd.docx 

From: Rosenfelt, Phil <Phil.Rosenfelt@ed.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, April 22, 2021 2:36 PM 
To: Magro, Tony <Tony.Magro@ed.gov>; Campbell, Patrick <Patrick.Campbell@ed.gov> 
Cc: Darcus, Joanna <Joanna.Darcus@ed.gov>; Siegel, Brian <Brian.Siegel@ed.gov>; Scaniffe, Dawn 
<Dawn.Scaniffe@ed.gov>; ERMO Audit Advisory Group <ERMOAuditAdvisoryGroup@ed.gov>; Bryant, 
Michael <Michael.Bryant@ed.gov>; Tyrrell, Pete <Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov>; Keller, Chad 
<Chad.Keller@ed.gov>; Greene, Chris <Chris.Greene@ed.gov>; Piccolo, Marc <Marc.Piccolo@ed.gov>; 
Fenwick, Benjamin <benjamin.fenwick@ed.gov>; Surprenant, Kala <Kala.Surprenant@ed.gov>; Love, 
Mark <Mark.Love@ed.gov>; Leavitt, Katharine <Katharine.Leavitt@ed.gov>; Riski, Mary 
<Mary.Riski@ed.gov>; LaVia, Mark <Mark.LaVia@ed.gov>; Miller, Benjamin <Benjamin.Miller@ed.gov>; 
Williams, Rich <Rich.Williams@ed.gov>; Cooper, Michelle <Michelle.Cooper@ed.gov>; Schmidt, Gregory 
<Gregory.Schmidt@ed.gov>; Morgan, Julie <Juiie.Morgan@ed.gov>; Kane, John <John.Kane@ed.gov>; 
McGinnis, Colleen <CoJleen.McGinnis@ed.gov>; Leheny, Emma <Emma.Leheny@ed.gov> 
Subject: RE: Response to OIG Draft Report "FSA's Suspension of Involuntary Collection in Response to 

the Coronavirus Pandemic" OIG/120NY0010 

Colleagues: As promised, we have added our comments to the draft in the attached version. Please let 
me know if you have any questions or comments. Thanks for the time and opportunity to review the 
draft and provide comments. 

Phil 

From: Rosenfelt, Phil 
Sent: Thursday, April 22, 20211:29 PM 
To: Magro, Tony <Tony.Magro@ed.gov> 
Cc: Campbell, Patrick <Patrick.Campbell@ed.gov> 
Subject: RE: Response to OIG Draft Report "FSA's Suspension of Involuntary Collection in Response to 
the Coronavirus Pandemic" OIG/l20NY0010 

Tony: I want to give you an update. I have received all of the comments within OGC and I am 
coordinating them to get them to later today. I am working on them as quickly as possible (in between 
meetings). Please let me know if you have any questions in the meantime. Thanks. 

Phil 



From: Rosenfelt, Phil 
Sent: Thursday, April 22, 20218:05 AM 
To: Magro, Tony <Tony.Magro@ed.gov> 
Cc: Campbell, Patrick <PatriclcCampbell@ed.gov> 
Subject: RE: Response to OIG Draft Report "FSA's Suspension of Involuntary Collection in Response to 
the Coronavirus Pandemic" OIG/I20NY0010 

Tony: Good morning. Our leadership promised to get their comments to me (marked over ones I have 
given them) this morning. I am hopeful that I can get them to you by noon or shortly thereafter. At 
least, that is the plan. Please let me know fi you have any other questions. Thanks. 

Phil 

From: Magro, Tony <Tony.Magro@ed,gov> 
Sent: Thursday, April 22, 2021 7:17 AM 
To: Rosenfelt, Phil <Phil.Rosenfelt@ed.gov> 
Cc: Campbell, Patrick <Patrick.Campbell@ed.gov> 
Subject: RE: Response to OIG Draft Report "FSA's Suspension of Involuntary Collection in Response to 
the Coronavirus Pandemic" OIG/I20NY0010 

Good Morning Phil, 

This is a brief note re: subject response. Do you think you will be able to respond with OGC comments by 
noon today? We have already received two OIG extensions. I'm not sure OIG would accept another. 

At your convenience, please let me know. 

Thanks Phil. 
Tony 

From: Magro, Tony 
Sent: Monday, April 19, 202112:22 PM 
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

Hi Phil, 

We have until Friday, but have told OIG that we would do our best to respond earlier. 

NOTE: OGC comments still have to go back through FSA review/approval before we actually send to 
Robin for her signature. 

Thanks, 
Tony 



From: Rosenfelt, Phil <Phil.Rosenfelt@ed.gov> 
Sent: Monday, April 19, 202112:17 PM 
To: Magro, Tony <Tony.Magro@ed.gov>; Campbell, Patrick <Patrick.Campbell@ed.gov> 
Cc: ERMO Audit Advisory Group <ERMOAuditAdvisoryGroup@ed.gov>; Bryant, Michael 
<Michael.Bryant@ed.gov>; Tyrrell, Pete <Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov>; Keller, Chad <Chad.Kel ler@ed.gov>; 
Greene, Chris <Chris.Greene@ed.gov>; Piccolo, Marc <Marc.Piccolo@ed.gov>; Fenwick, Benjamin 
<benjamin.fenwick@ed.gov>; Surprenant, Kala <Kala.Surprenant@ed.gov>; Siegel, Brian 
<Brian.Siegel@ed.gov>; Love, Mark <Mark.Love@ed.gov>; Leavitt, Katharine 
<Katharine.Leavitt@ed.gov>; Riski, Mary <Mary.Riski@ed.gov>; La Via, Mark <Mark.LaVia@ed.gov>; 
Miller, Benjamin <Benjamin.Miller@ed.gov>; Scaniffe, Dawn <Dawn.Scaniffe@ed.gov>; Williams, Rich 
<Rich.Williams@ed.gov>; Cooper, Michelle <Michelle.Cooper@ed.gov>; Schmidt, Gregory 
<Gregory.Schmidt@ed.gov>; Darcus, Joanna <Joanna.Darcus@ed.gov>; Morgan, Julie 
<Julie.Morgan@ed.gov>; Kane, John <John.Kane@ed.gov>; McGinnis, Colleen 
<Colleen.McGinnis@ed.gov> 
Subject: RE: Response to OIG Draft Report "FSA's Suspension of Involuntary Collection in Response to 
the Coronavirus Pandemic" OIG/I20NY0010 

Tony and Patrick: Good afternoon. I am still getting further comments on my draft. Can you let me 
know how much time we asked for as an extension and whether we heard from OIG? Thanks. 

Phil 

From: Rosenfelt, Phil 
Sent: Sunday, April 18, 2021 9:05 PM 
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
<Colleen. McGi n n is@ed.gov> 
Subject: RE: Response to OIG Draft Report "FSA's Suspension of Involuntary Collection in Response to 
the Coronavirus Pandemic" OIG/I20NY0010 

Tony and Patrick: Good evening. I revised a version of the draft response with some additional 
suggestions to help resolve any remaining issues, and I circulated it within OGC today. I am trying to get 
you a coordinated mark up in the afternoon on Monday for your consideration. Please let me know if 
you have any questions in the meantime. Thanks for your understanding and collaboration, and have a 
good evening. 

Phil 



From: Magro, Tony <Tony.Magro@ed.gov> 
Sent: Friday, April 16, 202111:37 AM 
To: Campbell, Patrick <Patrick.Campbell@ed.gov>; Rosenfelt, Phil <Phil.Rosenfelt@ed.gov> 
Cc: ERMO Audit Advisory Group <ERMOAuditAdvisoryGroup@ed.gov>; Bryant, Michael 
<Michael.Bryant@ed.gov>; Tyrrell, Pete <Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov>; Keller, Chad <Chad.Kel ler@ed.gov>; 
Greene, Chris <Chris.Greene@ed.gov>; Piccolo, Marc <Marc.Piccolo@ed.gov>; Fenwick, Benjamin 
<benjamin.fenwick@ed.gov>; Surprenant, Kala <Kala .Surprenant@ed.gov>; Siegel, Brian 
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

Requesting extension now. 

Thanks, 
Tony 

From: Campbell, Patrick <Patrick.Campbell@ed.gov> 
Sent: Friday, April 16, 202111:32 AM 
To: Rosenfelt, Phil <Phil.Rosenfelt@ed.gov>; Magro, Tony <Tony.Magro@ed.gov> 
Cc: ERMO Audit Advisory Group <ERMOAuditAdvisoryGroup@ed.gov>; Bryant, Michael 
<Michael.Bryant@ed.gov>; Tyrrell, Pete <Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov>; Keller, Chad <Chad.Keller@ed.gov>; 
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
<Colleen. McGi n nis@ed.gov> 
Subject: RE: Response to OIG Draft Report "FSA's Suspension of Involuntary Collection in Response to 
the Coronavirus Pandemic" OIG/I20NY0010 

Good morning again. 

If OGC needs more time to coordinate your comments ... I think we will take you up on your offer to 
reach out to OIG to ask for the extension. 

Please let us know what else you need from us to move this response along. 

Patrick Campbell 



Executive Director 
Vendor Oversight and Program Accountability Directorate (VOPA) 
Student Experience and Aid Delivery (SEAD) 
Federal Student Aid (FSA) 
US Department of Education 
Mobile:!(b)(6) I 
Office: (202) 377-3830 

Federal Student 

From: Rosenfelt, Phil <Phil.Rosenfelt@ed.gov> 
Sent: Friday, April 16, 202111:07 AM 
To: Campbell, Patrick <Patrick.Campbell@ed.gov>; Magro, Tony <Tony.Magro@ed.gov> 
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

Patrick and Tony: Good morning. I appreciate the new draft and the work to coordinate and expedite 
this. We will have some comments and will need a little more time to get a coordinated set of 

comments. I would be glad to request a further extension to early next week;~l<b_)(_5) _______ ~ 
and the many priorities being worked on, more time is definitely warranted. Please let me know if you 
have any questions. Thanks for your understanding. 

Phil 

From : Campbell, Patrick <Patrick.Campbell@ed.gov> 
Sent: Friday, April 16, 2021 6:08 AM 
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
<Katharine.Leavitt@ed.gov>; Riski, Mary <Mary.Riski@ed.gov>; LaVia, Mark <Mark.LaVia@ed.gov>; 
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

Good morning Phil and ED Colleagues. 

After the feedback we received earlier this week from OGC. OUS and others we did smooth over some 
of the rough edges ( J(b)(S) I 

(b )(5) 

(b)(5) 

(b)(5) Since 

we already got an extension from OIG on this once ... we (I) would really like to put this to bed today if 
possible. 

Thank you for everyone's help with this matter, 

Patrick Campbell 
Executive Director 
Vendor Oversight and Program Accountability Directorate (VOPA) 
Student Experience and Aid Delivery (SEAD) 
Federal Student Aid (FSA) 
US Department of Education 
Mobile: !(b\/6\ I 
Office: (202) 377-3830 

Feoeral Student . •.. , ............... _ .. . --­...... <,II, ...... 

From: Rosenfelt, Phil <Phil.Rosenfelt@ed.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, April 15, 20219:43 PM 
To: Magro, Tony <Tony.Magro@ed.gov> 
Cc: ERMO Audit Advisory Group <ERMOAuditAdvisoryGroup@ed.gov>; Campbell, Patrick 
<Patrick.Campbell@ed.gov>; Bryant, Michael <Michael.Bryant @ed.gov>; Tyrrell, Pete 
<Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov>; Keller, Chad <Chad.Keller@ed.gov>; Greene, Chris <Chris.Greene@ed.gov>; 
Piccolo, Marc <Marc.Piccolo@ed.gov>; Fenwick, Benjamin <benjamin.fenwick@ed.gov>; Surprenant, 
Kala <Kala.Surprenant@ed.gov>; Siegel, Brian <Brian.Siegel@ed.gov>; Love, Mark 
<Mark.Love@ed.gov>; Leavitt, Katharine <Katharine.Leavitt@ed.gov>; Riski, Mary 
<Mary.Riski@ed.gov>; LaVia, Mark <Mark.LaVia@ed.gov>; Miller, Benjamin <Benjamin.Miller@ed.gov>; 
Scaniffe, Dawn <Dawn.Scaniffe@ed.gov>; Williams, Rich <Rich.Williams@ed.gov>; Cooper, Michelle 
<Michelle.Cooper@ed.gov>; Schmidt, Gregory <Gregory.Schmidt@ed.gov>; Darcus, Joanna 
<Joanna.Darcus@ed.gov>; Morgan, Julie <Julie.Morgan@ed.gov>; Kane, John <John.Kane@ed.gov>; 
McGinnis, Colleen <Colleen.McGinnis@ed.gov> 
Subject: RE: Response to OIG Draft Report "FSA's Suspension of Involuntary Collection in Response to 

the Coronavirus Pandemic" OIG/I20NY0010 

Tony: Good evening and thanks for this promising update. Please let me know what happens with the 
request for an extension. Thanks again. 



Phil 

From: Magro, Tony Tony.Magro@ed.gov 
Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2021 9:13 PM 
To: Rosenfelt, Phil Phil.Rosenfelt@ed.gov 
Subject: Re: Response to OIG Draft Report "FSA's Suspension of Involuntary Collection in Response to 
the Coronavirus Pandemic" OIG/I20NY0010 

Hi Phil, 

...,l<b ... )(,...,
5
) _ __,.._,,--,-----~I' think an OIG extension should be attainable. I'll work on that with our 

FSA senior leaders. 

Thanks, 
Tony 

From: Magro, Tony <Tony.Magro@ed.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2021 9:08 PM 
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

We received an OIG response extension to COB tomorrow. We have a response ready for Robin's 
review/approval. 

Additional comment is subject to audit-lead decision. In this case, FSA SEAD. 

The response has not yet been delivered to OIG. 

We will discuss your request and respond as soon as possible. 

Thanks, 



Tony 

On Apr 15, 2021, at 8:53 PM, Rosenfelt, Phil <Phil.Rosenfelt@ed.gov> wrote: 

Tony: Good evening. I hope you are doing well. From reviewing a recent draft of the response to OIG 
and havin an informal discussion (b)(5) 

(b )(5) 

Would it be possible to set up a meeting within the next few working days to discus/ .... b_l(5_l ____ _. 
(b)(5) Please let me know if you have 

any questions. Thanks. 

Phil 

From : Magro, Tony <Tony.Magro@ed.gov> 
Se nt: Thursday, April 8, 2021 2:09 PM 
To: Campbell, Patrick <Patrick.Campbell@ed.gov>; Rosenfelt, Phil <Phil.Rosenfelt@ed.gov>; Bryant, 
Michael <Michael.Bryant@ed.gov>; Tyrrell, Pete <Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov>; Keller, Chad 
<Chad.Keller@ed.gov>; Greene, Chris <Chris.Greene@ed.gov>; Piccolo, Marc <Marc.Piccolo@ed.gov>; 
Fenwick, Benjamin <benjamin.fenwick@ed.gov>; Surprenant, Kala <Kala .Surprenant@ed.gov>; Siegel, 
Brian <Brian.Siegel@ed.gov>; Love, Mark <Mark.Love@ed.gov>; Leavitt, Katharine 
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
<Julie.Morgan@ed.gov>; Kane, John <John.Kane@ed.gov> 
Cc: ERMO Audit Advisory Group <ERMOAuditAdvisoryGroup@ed.gov> 
Subje ct: RE: Response to OIG Draft Report "FSA's Suspension of Involuntary Collection in Response to 
the Coronavirus Pandemic" OIG/120NY0010 

FYI 

Thanks, 
Tony 

From: Campbell, Patrick <Patrick.Campbell@ed.gov> 
Se nt: Tuesday, April 6, 2021 5:25 PM 
To: Magro, Tony <Tony.Magro@ed.gov>; Rosenfelt, Phil <Phil.Rosenfelt@ed.gov>; Bryant, Michael 
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



<Gregory.Schmidt@ed.gov>; Darcus, Joanna <Joanna.Darcus@ed.gov> 
Cc: ERMO Audit Advisory Group <ERMOAuditAdvisoryGroup@ed.gov> 
Subject: RE: Response to OIG Draft Report "FSA's Suspension of Involuntary Collection in Response to 
the Coronavirus Pandemic" OIG/I20NY0010 

As Tonv said in his invite ... below is the link to the draft resoonse to the OIG reoort: 
(b)(5) 

For our meeting on Thursday I pulled some of the other technical comments from the draft response 
into the attachment. 

Patrick Campbell 
Executive Director 

Vendor Oversight and Program Accountability Directorate (VOPA) 

Student Experience and Aid Delivery (SEAD) 

Federal Student Aid (FSA) 

US Department of Education 

Mobile j(b)(6) I 
Office: (202) 377-3830 

<image00 1. png> 

-----Original Appointment-----
From: Magro, Tony <rony.Magro@ed.gov> 
Sent: Monday, April 5, 2021 6:16 PM 
To: Rosenfelt, Phil; Bryant, Michael; Tyrrell, Pete; Keller, Chad; Greene, Chris; Piccolo, Marc; Campbell, 
Patrick; Fenwick, Benjamin; Surprenant, Kala; Siegel, Brian; Love, Mark; Leavitt, Katharine; Riski, Mary; 
LaVia, Mark; Miller, Benjamin; Scaniffe, Dawn; Williams, Rich; Cooper, Michelle; Schmidt, Gregory; 
Darcus, Joanna 
Cc: ERMO Audit Advisory Group 
Subject: Response to OIG Draft Report "FSA's Suspension of Involuntary Collection in Response to the 
Coronavirus Pandemic" OIG/I20NY0010 
When: Thursday, April 8, 20212:00 PM-3:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada). 
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting 

REVISING FOR ADDITIONAL AVAILABILITY 

SUBJECT TO CHANGE 

All, 

See attached report and 'TECH COMMENTS'-Mike B (provided to OIG, but not published with 
response). 

For discussion purposes, below -is link to current response narrative. 



(b)(S) 

Availability is tight this week. 

If you have any questions, please let me know. 

Thanks, 

Tony 

Microsoft Teams meeting 

Join on your computer or mobile app 
Click here to join the meeting 

Or call in (audio only) 

..... l(b_)(S_) _________ ~I United States, Washington DC 

Phone Conference ID:._!(b_)(S_) ____ _.I 

Find a local number I Reset PIN 

Learn More I Meeting options 
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From: Piccolo, Marc 
Sent: Thu, 22 Apr 202119:12:29 +ODDO 
To: Bryant, M ichael;Tyrrell, Pete. 
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

Let me know if you have any comments please. 

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
Mark <Mark.Love@ed.gov>; Leavitt, Kathari ne <Katharine.Leavitt@ed.gov>; Riski, Mary 
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
US Deprtrnent of Education 
Mobile: (b)(6) l 
Office: (202) 377-3830 

rederalStudentA d .... , . .., ... , ....... .,, '"'" 

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
comments. I would be glad to request a further extension to early next weekfb)(5) 
and the many priorities being worked on, more time is definitely warranted. P~l_e_a-se~le_t_m_e~ k_n_o_w~i~f-y_o_u~ 

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

After the feedback we rrejved earlier this week from OGC ous and others we did smooth over sore 
of the rough edges (e.g. (b)(S) 

(b)(S) 

(b)(S) 

we a rea y got an extension rom 
possible. 

Thank you for everyone's help with this matter, 

Patrick Campbell 
Executive Director 
Vendor Oversight a nd Program Accountability Directorate (VOPA) 
Student Experience and Aid Delivery (SEAD) 
Federal Student Aid (FSA) 
US Department of Education 
Mobile!/b\/6\ I 
Office: (202) 377-3830 

Federal Student A . .,., , ............... ~-· •· 

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
Scaniffe, Dawn <Dawn.Scaniffe@ed.gov>; Will iams, Rich <Rich.Williams@ed.gov>; Cooper, Michelle 
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

.... l(b,,..,)(,....5 ) _ ___,.~~~-------'~ I think an OIG extension should be attainable. I'll work on that with our 
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
<M ichelle.Cooper@ed.gov>; Schmidt, Gregory <Gregory.Schmidt@ed.gov>; Darcus, Joanna 
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
and having an informal discussio (b)(5) 

b 5 

Would it be ossible to set up a meetin within the next few workin da s to discuss._l(b_)C_5) ____ _. 
b)(5) Please let me know if you have 

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

Mobile: ~l(b_)(_6) ___ ~ 
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

l(b)(S) I United States, Washington DC ~-------~----------~----~ 
Phone Conference ID: ..... l(b_)(5_l ____ _. 

Find a local number I Reset PIN 

Learn More I Meeting options 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Tyrrell, Pete 
Fri, 28 May 202112:30:33 +0000 
Santos, Bob 
FW: Temporary Re-opening of AWG Lockbox 

Fyi -you and I had talked about this on Wednesday. l ..... <b_l<_5> _______________ __, 

!(b)(5) ! 

Pete Tyrrell I Senior Advisor 
Federal Student Aid 
Wanamaker Building, Philadelphia PA 19107 
0: 215 656-6014 
C: (b)(5) 

From: Bryaht, Michael <Michael.Bryant@ed.gov> 
Sent: Friday, May 28, 2021 8:29 AM 

To: Smith, Karen <karenmsmith@maximus.com> 
Cc: Tyrrell, Pete <Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov> 
Subject: Temporary Re-opening of AWG Lockbox 

Karen-

(b)(5) 

Mike Bryant, Federal Student Aid 
319-333-8836 



From: Tyrrell, Pete 
Sent: Tue, 6 Jul 202118:19:29 +0000 
To: Piccolo, Marc;Kane, John;LaVia, Mark;Bryant, Michael;Hankish, James;Albers, 
David;Hardiman, Darrick;Burris, Joshua (Joshua.Burris@ed.gov);Benson, Mark;Greene, Chris 
Subject: FW: Updated Deck for 11am PCA discussion 
Attachments: PCAs Overview 062821 v9.pptx 

Here is the updated deck based on feedback from this morning ...... think this is ready should we move 
forward with the briefing tomorrow. 

Pete Tyrrell I Senior Advisor 
Federal Student Aid 

Wanamaker Building, Philadelphia PA 19107 
0: (215) 656-6014 

C: l(b)(6) I 

From: Tyrrell, Pete 
Sent: Tuesday, July 6, 2021 8:55 AM 
To: Piccolo, Marc <Marc.Piccolo@ed.gov>; Kane, John <John.Kane@ed.gov>; LaVia, Mark 
<Mark.LaVia@ed.gov>; Bryant, Michael <Michael.Bryant@ed.gov>; Hankish, James 
<James.Hankish@ed.gov>; Albers, David <david.albers@ed.gov>; Hardiman, Darrick 
<Darrick.Hardiman@ed.gov>; Burris, Joshua (Joshua.Burris@ed.gov) <Joshua.Burris@ed.gov>; Benson, 
Mark <Mark.Benson@ed.gov>; Greene, Chris <Chris.Greene@ed.gov> 
Subject: Updated Deck for 11am PCA discussion 

Here is the most recent draft that includes John Kane's recommendations and Acq's slides that Mark B 
provided .... in case we don't get a chance to swap it out on the invite before the meeting. 

Pete Tyrrell I Senior Advisor 
Federal Student Aid 

Wanamaker Building, Philadelphia PA 19107 
0: 215 656-6014 
C: (b)(6) 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Michael;Wise, Mark 
Subject: 
Importance: 

Tyrrell, Pete 
Thu, 22 Oct 2020 14:03:21 +0000 
Hakan Filizer 
.Scott 0 . Friedman;Tu, Steve;GonzalezTorres, Jose;Bryant, Michael;Szathmary, 

FW: US Bank Notification Communication - SLA Extension 
High 

Hakan - thank you for the follow up call this morning. 

To recap our conversation, the Department would like to temporarily close the AWG lockbox from 
November 1, 2020 through December 31, 2020. This end date could be extended to align with any 
changes to the current CARES Act. Any AWG payments received at this particular lockbox would be 
returned to the sender. 

I look forward to a quick chat to address any concerns or issues that may exist. If you require additional 
action on our part, please let us know immediately. 

Thanks. 

Pete Tyrrell I Senior Advisor 
Federal Student Aid 
Wanamaker Building, Philadelphia PA 19107 

0: (215) 656-6014 

9 (b)(6) 

From: Tyrrell1 Pete 
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2020 9:06 AM 
To: Scott D. Friedman <Scott.Friedman@fiscal.treasury.gov>; Tu, Steve <Steve.Tu@ed.gov> 
Cc: GonzalezTorres, Jose <Jose.GonzalezTorres@ed.gov>; Derrick, Annette <Annette.Derrick@ed.gov> 
Subject: RE: US Bank Notification Communication - SLA Extension 
Importance: High 

Good morning Scott -

I don't believe we have heard from anyone at this point. We have a critical action item that needs 
discussed and I' m hoping we can jump on a call today. 

Can you help facilitate that? 

Thanks. 

Pete Tyrrell I Senior Advisor 



Federal Student Aid 

Wanamaker Building, Philadelphia PA 19107 
0: (215) 656-6014 

C:l(b)(6) I 

From: Scott D. Friedman <Scott.Friedrnan@fiscal.treasury.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2020 11:43 AM 
To: Tu, Steve <Steve.Tu@ed.gov> 
Cc: GonzalezTorres, Jose <Jose.GonzalezTorres@ed.gov>; Tyrrell, Pete <Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov>; Derrick, 
Annette <Annette.Derrick@ed.gov> 
Subject: RE: US Bank Notification Communication - SLA Extension 

Hi Steve. I forwarded your request to Mike Mackay and Hakan Filizer. I expect that you will hear back 
from them very soon. 

Thank you 

From: Tu, Steve <Steve.Tu@ed.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2020 9:38 AM 
To: Scott D. Friedman <Scott.Friedman@fiscal.treasury.gov> 
Cc: GonzalezTorres, Jose <Jose.GonzalezTorres@ed.gov>; Tyrrell, Pete <Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov>; Derrick, 
Annette <Annette.Derrick@ed.gov>; Tu, Steve <Steve.Tu@ed.gov> 
Subject: RE: US Bank Notification Communication - SLA Extension 

CAUTION: This email has originated from an external entity. PLEASE CONSIDER THE SOURCE before 
respondingJ clicking on links, or opening attachments. 
Morning Scott, 

Would it be possible to have a meeting with you tomorrow or Thursday to go over this email notification 
from U.S. banks to go over what impact(s) should we be expecting on the DMCS side and future 
communications regarding this type of notifications? 

Looking at our calendar, we are available tomorrow (10/21/20): 
• 12:00-1:00 

• 1:30-2:00 
• 3:00-4:00 

Thursday (10/22/20): 
• 12:00-1:00 
• 3:00-4:00 

Thanks 

Steve Tu I PMP® (Location: UCP- 34F2) 

Supervisory Program Specialist 
o: 202-377-3822 11 oc1--<b-)(6_) ___ _, 



From: Derrick, Annette <Annette.Derrick@ed.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 7, 2020 1:08 PM 
To: Tu, Steve <Steve.Tu@ed.gov>; GonzalezTorres, Jose <Jose.GonzalezTorres@ed.gov> 
Cc: Tyrrell, Pete <Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov> 
Subject: FW: US Bank Notification Communication - SLA Extension 

FYI 

From: De lie, Edina <edina.delic@usbank.com> On Behalf Of Government Lockbox Customer Service 
Shared 
Se nt: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 12:55 PM 
Subject: US Bank Notification Communication - SLA Extension 



rm! ank 
F!!dN Bank n 01> ra on, 

Attention: 

Feden,I Agencies Using Treasury' s General lockbox Serv ice 

Given 1he operational challenges facing lockbox financial agents as a result of the 
coronavirus/COVI0-19 pandemic, induding reported staffing-level challenges due to loc.-1 
conditions, the Fiscal Service is temporarily providing each financial agent the discretion lo 
dose its lodd>ox facilities one or two days a week on the condition that each financial agent 
~ontinues to meet its current 72 hour processing requirement 

This temporary adjustment will be effective from October 1, 2020 unti l January 15, 2021. 

Please note that US Bank does have a Business Continuity Plan in place and active US Bank 
has a resource sharing process and cross site assistance available, as well as support staff and 
ilJdcitional resources throughout the organizatioo with the proper dearance on can to assist as 
necessary. 

Fiscal Service and US Bank continue lo dosely monitor current FTE staffing levels, reported 
number of Corona Virus cases. local government restrictions, and USPS/Courier delivery 
disruptions 

In the event of an extended single lockbox site dosure. processing of incoming ma~ will shift to 
the alternate lock-box sites The work will be processed on a first in/first out order of the date 
1eceived at the lockbox site. 

In the event both lockbox processing sites are dosed all work will be suspended and all 
1eceived mail will be held by the bank and stored securely until a facility can reopen 

Should there be any dlanges to the daily operations at the lockbox facility. we will provide timely 
communications Please confirm your agency s points of contact for additional updates on the 
lockbox processing status. 

I I 



U.S. BANCORP made the following annotations 

Electronic Privacy Notice. This e-mail, and any attachments, contains information that is, or may 
be, covered by electronic communications privacy laws, and is also confidential and proprietary 
in nature. If you are not the intended recipient, please be advised that you are legally prohibited 
from retaining, using, copying, distributing, or otherwise disclosing this information in any 
manner. Instead, please reply to the sender that you have received this communication in error, 
and then immediately delete it. Thank you in advance for your cooperation. 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

l(b){5) 

Bumgarner, Bradley 
Tue, 3 Aug 202112:09:23 +0000 
LaVia, Mark;Tyrrell, Pete 
Fwd: PCA Plan 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Bumgarner, Bradley'' <Bradley.Btm1garner@ed.gov> 
Date: August 2, 202 1 at 10:38:03 PM EDT 
To: "Kane, John" <John.Kane@ed.gov> 
Cc: ''Hardiman, Darrick" <Darrick.Hardiman@ed.gov> 
Subject: Re: PCA Plan 

(b)(5) 

On Aug 2, 2021 , at 8:21 PM, Kane, John <Joh11.Kane@ed.gov> wrote: 

By all means. Thanks. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Aug 2, 202 1, at 8:16 PM, Hardiman, Darrick < DaniGk.Hardiman@ed.gov> wrote: 

(b)(5) 

From: Kane, John <John.Kane@ed.gov> 
Sent: Monday, August 2, 2021 6:56 PM 

I 



To: Bumgarner, Bradley <Bradley.Bumgarner@ed.gov>; Hardiman, Darrick <Darrick.Hardiman@ed.gov> 
Cc: Piccolo, Marc <Marc.Piccolo@ed.gov>; Benson, Mark <Mark.Benson@ed.gov>; Bryant, Michael 
<Michael.Bryant@ed.gov>; Lucas, Richard J.<Richard.J.lucas@ed.gov>; Greene, Chris 
<Chris.Greene@ed.gov>; McGinnis, Colleen <Colleen.McGinnis@ed.gov>; Davis, James E. 
<James.E.Davis@ed.gov>; Tyrrell, Pete <Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov>; La Via, Mark <Mark.LaVia@ed.gov>; 
Burris, Joshua <Joshua.Burris@ed.gov>; Szathmary, Michael <Michael.Szathmary@ed.gov> 
Subject: RE: PCA Plan 

(b)(S) 

1~)(5) 

From: Bumgarner, Bradley <Bradley.Bumgarner@ed.gov> 
Sent : Monday, August 2, 2021 5:51 PM 
To: Hardiman, Darrick <Darrick.Hardiman@ed.gov> 
Cc: Piccolo, Marc <Marc.Piccolo@ed.gov>; Benson, Mark <Mark.Benson@ed.gov>; Bryant, Michael 
<Michael.Bryant@ed.gov>; Kane, John <John.Kane@ed.gov>; Lucas, Richard J. 

<Richard.J.Lucas@ed.gov>; Greene, Chris <Chris.Greene@ed.gov>; McGinnis, Colleen 
<Colleen.McGinnis@ed.gov>; Davis, James E.<James.E.Davis@ed.gov>; Tyrrell, Pete 

<Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov>; LaVia, Mark <Mark.laVia@ed.gov>; Burris, Joshua <Joshua.Burris@ed.gov>; 
Szathmary, Michael <M ichael.Szathmary@ed.gov> 
Subject: Re: PCA Plan 

Dropping Rich and Julie, fb)(S) 

(b )(5) 

On Aug 2, 2021, at 5:01 PM, Hardiman, .Darrick <.Darrick.Hardiman@ed.gov> wrote: 



I would like to add an (Acquisitions) caveat to the below analysis. We have coordinated with SEAD on 
the need for a Contracting Officer scope determination on this alternativefb)(S) I 
(b)(S) 

We met with our policy director and OGC today on this matter. We anticipate having more information 
in the next few days. 

Regards, 

Darrick 

From: Piccolo, Marc <Marc.Piccolo@ed.gov> 
Sent: Monday, August 2, 2021 4:27 PM 
To: Morgan, Julie <Julie.Morgan@ed.gov>; Cordray, Richard <Richard .Cordray@ed.gov>; Benson, Mark 
<Mark.Benson@ed.gov>; Bumgarner, Bradley <Bradley.Bumgarner@ed.gov>; Bryant, M ichael 
<Michael.Brvant@ed.gov>; Kane, John <John.Kane@ed.gov>; Hardiman, Darrick 
<Darrick.Hardlman@ed.gov>; Lucas, Richard J. <Richard.J.Lucas@ed.gov>; Greene, Chris 
<Chris.Greene@ed.gov>; McGinnis, Colleen <Colleen.McGinnis@ed.gov>; Davis, James E. 
<James.E.Davis@ed.gov>; Tyrrell, Pete <Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov>; LaVia, Mark <Mark.LaVia@ed.gov>; 
Burris, Joshua <Joshua.Burris@ed.gov> 
Subject: RE: PCA Plan 

Julie -- please see below for responses to your questions related to collections activity if 
accounts are recalled from PCAs and we draw down their contracts: 

Question 1: 
(b)(S) 



Question 2: 
(b)(5) 

Question 3: 

Question 4t 
b)(5] 



(b)(5} 

From: Morgan, Julie <Julie.Morgan@ed.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, July 29, 20218:08 PM 
To: Piccolo, Marc <Marc.Piccolo@ed.gov>; Cordray, Richard <Richard.Cordray@ed.gov>; Benson, Mark 
<Mark.Benson@ed.gov>; Bumgarner, Bradley <Bradley.Bumgarner@ed.gov>; Bryant, Michael 
<M ichael.Bryant@ed.gov>; Kane, John <John.Kane@ed.gov>; Hardiman, Darrick 
<Darrick.Hardiman@ed.gov>; Lucas, Richard J.<Richard.J.Lucas@ed.gov>; Greene, Chris 
<Chris.Greene@ed.gov>; McGinnis, Colleen <Colleen.McGinnis@ed.gov>; Davis, James E. 
<James.E.Davis@ed.gov>; Tyrrell, Pete <Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov>; LaVia, Mark <Mark.LaVia@ed.gov>; 
Burris, Joshua <Joshua.Burris@ed.gov> 
Subject : RE: PCA Plan 

Thanks. In answering Rich's question, would you please make sure to address the following questions? 

(b}(5) 

From: Piccolo, Marc <Marc.Piccolo@ed.gov> 
Sent : Thursday, July 29, 2021 6:57 PM 
To: Cordray, Richard <Richard.Cordray@ed.gov>; Benson, Mark <Mark.Benson@ed.gov>; Bumgarner, 
Bradley <Bradley.Bumgarner@ed.gov>; Bryant, Michael <M ichael.Bryant@ed.gov>; Kane, John 
<John.Kane@ed.gov>; Hardiman, Darrick <Darrick.Hardiman@ed.gov>; Lucas, Richard J. 
<Richard.J.Lucas@ed.gov>; Morgan, Julie <Julie.Morgan@ed.gov>; Greene, Chris 
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

Rich - my team will take lead on mapping out the options for collections. 

Marc 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Cordray, Richard <Richard.Cordray@ed.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2021 6:31:24 PM 
To: Benson, Mark <Mark.Benson@ed.gov>; Bumgarner, Bradley <Bradley.Bumgarner@ed.gov>; Bryant, 
Michael <M ichael.Bryant@ed.gov>; Kane, John <John.Kane@ed.gov>; Hardiman, Darrick 
<Darrick.Hardiman@ed.gov>; Lucas, Richard J.<Richard.J.Lucas@ed.gov>; Morgan, Julie 



<Julie.Morgan@ed.gov>; Piccolo, Marc <Marc.Piccolo@ed.gov>; Greene, Chris <Chris.Greene@ed.gov>; 
McGinnis, Colleen <Colleen.McGinnis@ed.gov>; Davis, James E.<James.E.Davis@ed.gov>; Tyrrell, Pete 
<Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov>; La Via, Mark <Mark.LaVia@ed.gov>; Burris, Joshua <Joshua.Burris@ed.gov> 
Subject: PCA Plan 

Julie bas sensibly asked us the following question:l(b)(S) 
(b)(5) 

Pis organize om best response thanks. 
Rieb 

PCAPlan 
Scheduled: Jul 29, 2021 at 2:00 PM to 2:30 PM, EDT 
Location: Microsoft Teams Meeting 

I 

Invitees: Benson, Mark, Bumgarner, Bradley, Bryant, Michael, Kane, John, Hardiman, Dan-ick, 
Lucas, Richard J., Morgan, Julie, Piccolo, Marc, Greene, Chds, McGinnis, Colleen, Davis, 
James E., TyITell, Pete, La Via, Mark, Burris, Joshua 

Sent from my iPhone 
<mi me-attachment> 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Bumgarner, Bradley 
Tue, 3 Aug 202112:12:37 +0000 
LaVia, Mark;Tyrrell, Pete 
Fwd: PCA Plan 

Here's the second email. 

Begin fotwarded message: 

From: "Bumgarner, Bradley" <Bradley.Bumgarner@ed.gov> 
Date: July 30, 2021 at 1 :39:05 PM BOT 
To: "Hardiman, Danlck" <Darrick.Hardiman@ed.gov> 
Subject: Re: PCA P lan 

(b)(5) 

On Jul 30, 202 [, at 1 :20 PM, Hardiman, Dan-ick <Darrick.Hardiman@ed.gov> wrote: 

Brad: 

On question #2. (b)(5) ,__ ___________________ __, 

From: Bumgarner, Bradley <Bradley.Bumgarner@ed.gov> 
Sent: Friday, July 30, 20211:03 PM 
To: Bryant, Michael <Michael.Bryant@ed.gov>; Piccolo, Marc <Marc.Plccolo@ed.gov>; Tyrrell, Pete 
<Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov>; LaVia, Mark <Mark.LaVia@ed.gov>; Hardiman, Darrick 
<Darrlck.Hardiman@ed.gov> 
Cc: Greene, Chrls <Chris.Greene@ed.gov>; Kane, John <John.Kane@ed.gov>; Albers, David 
<davld.albers@ed.gov>; Hankish, James <James.Hanklsh@ed.gov>; Simpson, JB <JB.Simpson@ed.gov>; 
Odom, Chrfstlan <Christian.Odom@ed.gov> 
Subject: RE: PCA Plan 



Pulled in the attachment Pete referenced and adding Dave and Jim for SIT input. Also, reached out to 
Christian and JB since this could impact both DCC and BPO, and adding them to the string as well. 

A couple of questions/comments -
(b)(5) 

From: Bryant, Michael 
Sent: Friday, July 30, 202112:51 PM 

To: Ptccolo, Marc <Marc.Piccolo@ed.gov>; Tyrrell, Pete <Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov>; LaVia, Mark 
<Mark.LaVia@ed.gov>; Hardiman, Darrick <Darrick.Hardiman@ed.gov>; Bumgarner, Bradley 
<Bradley.Bumgarner@ed.gov> 
Cc: Greene, Chris <Chris.Greene@ed.gov>; Kane, John <John.Kane@ed.gOII> 
Subject: RE: PCA Plan 

(b)(5) 



Mike Bryant, Federal Student Aid 
319-333-8836 

From: Piccolo, Marc <Marc.Piccolo@ed.gov> 
Sent: Friday, July 30, 202111:32 AM 
To: Tyrrell, Pete <Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov>; La Via, Mark <Mark.LaVia@ed.gov>; Bryant, Michael 
<Michael.Bryant@ed.gov>; Hardiman, Darrick <Darrick.Hardiman@ed.gov>; Bumgarner, Bradley 
<Brad ley.Bumgarner@ed.gov> 
Cc: Greene, Chris <Chris.Greene@ed.gov>; Kane, John <John.Kane@ed.gov> 
Subject: Re: PCA Plan 

Thanks Pete - we'll run the draft through SIT. 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Tyrrell, Pete <Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov> 
Sent: Friday, July 30, 202112:29:46 PM 
To: Piccolo, Marc <Marc.Piccolo@ed.gov>; LaVia, Mark <Mark.LaVia@ed.gov>; Bryant, Michael 
<M ichael.Bryant@ed.gov>; Hardiman, Darrick <Darrick.Hardiman@ed.gov>; Bumgarner, Bradley 
<Brad ley.Bumgarner@ed.gov> 
Cc: Greene, Chris <Chris.Greene@ed.gov>; Kane, John <John.Kane@ed.gov> 
Subject: RE: PCA Plan 

@Piccolo. Marc - see my comments in green, along with the attached. We may want to make sure that 
SIT is in agreement with my high-level t imelines .... since they presented on this directly to Rich just a few 
weeks ago. 

Pete Tyrrell I Senior Advisor 
Federal Student Aid 
Wanamaker Building, Philadelphia PA 19107 

0: 215 656-6014 
C: (b)(6) 

From: Piccolo, Marc <Marc.Piccolo@ed.gov> 
Sent: Friday, July 30, 202112:11 PM 
To: LaVia, Mark <Mark.LaVia@ed.gov>; Tyrrell, Pete <Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov>; Bryant, Michael 
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

Please take a look at what I have so far and add comments. 
Brad- are you pulling in comments from Christian? OGC? 

mare 



---------·----·------DRAFT---·----- ----

Question 1: 
(b){5) 

Question 2: 
(b)(5) 



(b)IS:l 

Quest ion 3: 
u)to) 

Queslfon 4t 
tl){6), 



From: 
Sent i 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Morning guys 

LaVia, Mark 
Fri, 30 Jul 202111:26:40 +0000 
Piccolo, Marc;Tyrrell, Pete;Bryant, Michael 
Greene, Chris 
Fwd: PCA Plan 

1 took a quick stab at jotting some thoughts down. Please feel free to edit/cha.nge/correct 0.$ 

needed. 
Thanks. Mark 

(0){5) 

Sent from my iPhone 



Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Piccolo, Marc" <Marc.Piccblo@ed.gov> 
Date: July 29, 2021 at 6:56:32 PM EDT 
To: "Cordray, Richard" <Richard.Cordray@ed.gov>, "Benson, Mark'' <Mark.Benson@ed.gov>, 
"Bwngamer, Bradley" <Bradley.Bumgamer@ed.gov>, "Bryant, Michael" 
<Michael.Bryant@ed.gov>, "Kane, John'' <John.Kane@ed.gov>, "Hardiman, Darrick" 
<Darrick.Hardiman@ed.gov>, "Lucas, Richard J." <Richard.J.Lucas@ed.gov>, "Morgan, Julie" 
<JuLie.Motgan@ed.gov>, "Greene, Chris" <Chris.Greene@ed.gov>, "McGinnis, Colleen" 
<Colleen.McGinnis@ed.gov>, "Davis, James E." <James.E.Davis@ed.gov>, "Tyrrell, Pete" 
<Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov>, "La Via, Mark 1

' <Mark.LaVia@ed.gov>, "Burris, Joshua'' 
<Joshua.Burris@ed.gov> 
Subject: Re: PCA Plan 

Rich- my team will take lead on mapping out the options for collections. 
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
Michael <Michael.Bryant@ed.gov>; Kane, John <John.Kane@ed.gov>; Hardiman, Darrick 
<Darrick.Hardiman@ed.gov>; Lucas, Richard J.<Richard.J.Lucas@ed.gov>; Morgan, Julie 
<Julie.Morgan@ed.gov>; Piccolo, Marc <Marc.Piccolo@ed.gov>; Greene, Chris <Chris.Greene@ed.gov>; 
McGinnis, Colleen <Colleen.McGinnis@ed.gov>; Davis, James E. <James.E.Davis@ed.gov>; Tyrrell, Pete 
<Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov>; LaVia, Mark <Mark.LaVia@ed.gov>; Burris, Joshua <Joshua.Burris@ed.gov> 
Subject: PCA Plan 

Julie has sensiblv asked us the foUowin!l auestionl(b)(S) 
(b)(5) 

Pis organize our best response thanks. 
Rich 

PCAPlan 
Scheduled: Jul 29, 2021 at 2:00 PM to 2:30 PM, EDT 
Location: Microsoft Teams Meeting 

I 

Invitees: Benson, Mark, Bumgarner, Bradley, B1yant, Michael, Kane, John, Hardiman, Darrick. 
Lucas, Richard J., Morgan, Julie, Piccolo, Marc, Greene, Chris, McGinnis. Colleen, Davis, 
James E., Tyrrell, Pete, La Via, Mark, Burris, Joshua 

Sent from my iPhone 



From: Hakan Filizer 
Sent: Fri, 23 Oct 2020 13:26:57 +0000 
To: Tyrrell, Pete 
Cc: Tu, Steve;GonzalezTorres, Jose;Bryant, Michael;Szathmary, Michael;Wise, 
Mark;Michael J. Mackay;Austin D. Lillard;Matthew J. Gordon;Lamar S. Sutton 
Subject: Maximus AWG Return-to-Sender Plan 
Attachments: RCN # 309 Dept. of Ed Lockbox # 790356 AWG Return-to-Sender Plan.xlsm 

Good morning Pete, 

Attached is draft RCN for this request. Could you please complete section 13 prior to signature when 
you have a chance? 

Thank you, 
Hakan 

Hakan Filizer 
Financial Program Specialist, GLN/ECP Branch 
Department of the Treasury 
Bureau of the Fiscal Service I RRMD 
202-874-6919 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 
Importance: 

Tyrrell, Pete 
Tue, 6 Jul 2021 12:44:33 +0000 
Piccolo, Marc 
new deck for 11am 
PCAs Overview 062821 v9.pptx 
High 

With Contracts slides ....... 

Pete Tyrrell I Senior Advisor 
Federal Student Aid 
Wanamaker Building, Philadelphia PA 19107 
0: 215 656-6014 
C: (b)(6) 
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From: Bryant, Michael 
Sent: Mon, 26 Oct 2020 20:26:25 +0000 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

James Pugh/non-MAXIMUS (JamesPugh@maximus.com) 
Tyrrell, Pete;Szathmary, Michael;Wohlfiel, Luz;Wise, Mark 
New Notice under CR 5478 - Shutdown of AWG Lockbox 

Jim-

Here is the language FSA wants sent to the roughly 1700 employers who have remitted a garnishment 
payment in the past 30 days: 

ATTENTION: FUTURE GARNISHMENT PAYMENTS WILL BE RETURNED TO EMPLOYERS 
UNCASHED 

Dear Employer: 

In accordance with the CARES Act and its subsequent Presidential extension, we have sent you 
multiple notifications to stop garnishing employees in debt to the U.S. Department of Educat ion, 
but we continue to receive payments from you. 

Accordingly, we will be shutting down the P.O. Box to which you have been remitting payments, 
effective November 1, 2020. Any payments received after this date will be returned to you, 
unopened, by the U.S. Postal Service. Upon receipt of this returned mail, you should promptly 
restore the garnished funds to the employee. 

If you have any questions about this notice, please contact us at 800-621-3115. 

Let me know if you need anything further. 

Mike Bryant, Federal Student Aid 
319-333-8836 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 
Importance: 

Tyrrell, Pete 
Thu, 25 Mar 202114:26:58 +0000 
Bryant, Michael 
OIG DRAFT Response 
FSA Response to Point Sheets OIG Involuntary Collections 032521.docx 
High 

Mike- here is my stab at a response to OIG's recommendation around AWG/1930 borrowers as of 
10/23/20. Can you take a look at that and feel free to tweak if you have any additional ideas. 

ALSO - can you please reconcile the comments you provided earlier this week with the attached word 
document and update/add any comments as you deem appropriate (with track changes). I believe you 
had asked for some supporting documentation on some of the statistics referenced ..... just want to make 
sure that the OIG comments/our responses in the attached tie out to the report. 

Once you have completed that, I will pass to Marc/Mark for an initial review but then will most likely 
post out in a sharepoint for people to comment on. 

Hoping you can. make this a priority today .... is it reasonable to have something back to me COB? If not, 
we can shoot for tomorrow morning. 

Pete Tyrrell I Senior Advisor 
Federal Student Aid 
Wanamaker Building, Philadelphia PA 19107 
0 : 215 656-6014 
C: (b)(6) 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 
vl(mdp2262020) 
Attachments: 
vl(mdp2262020).docx 

Piccolo, Marc 
Fri, 26 Mar 202114:25:43 +0000 
Tyrrell, Pete 
OIG Suspension Involuntary Payments_response_to_draft_report DRAFT 

OIG Suspension Involuntary Payments_response_to_draft_report DRAFT 

Pete - this looks like a great draft to me. I made only a minor edit and there are one or two points I'll 
circle back to you on for clarification. Let's get this to Chris and Patrick for comments. Who else does it 
need to go to? 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Mark/Josh-

Bryant, Michael 
Thu, 1 Jul 202116:30:24 +0000 
Benson, Mark;Burris, Joshua 
Tyrrell, Pete 
PCA Briefing for COO 
PCAs Overview 062821 v8.pptx 

Please feel free to update slides 8 & 9 as you see fit. 

Mike Bryant, Federal Student Aid 
319-333-8836 



Page 0968 

11ht1ekl pursuam to exemption 

b)(5) 

r the Freedom or 1nrormat1on and Privacy Act 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

__________________________________ J 



Page 0969 

11ht1ekl pursuant to exemption 

b)(5) 

r the Freedom or 1nrormat1on and Privacy Act 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

__________________________________ J 



Page 0970 

11ht1ekl pursuam to exemption 

b)(5) 

r the Freeoom or 1nrormat1on and Privacy Act 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

__________________________________ J 



Page 0971 

11ht1ekl pursuam to exemption 

b)(5) 

r tne Freeoom or 1nrormat1on and Prrvacy Act 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

__________________________________ J 



Page 0972 

11hl1ekl pursuam to exemption 

b)(5) 

r the Freeoom or 1nrormat1on and Privacy Act 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

__________________________________ J 



Page 0973 

11ht1ekl pursuam to exemption 

b)(5) 

r the Freeoom or 1nrormat1on and Privacy Act 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

__________________________________ J 



Page 0974 

11'1t1ekl pursuam to exemption 

b)(5) 

r the Freeoom or 1nrormat1on and Privacy Act 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

__________________________________ J 



Page 0975 

11hl1ekl pursuam to exemption 

b)(5) 

r the Freeoom or 1nrormat1on and Privacy Act 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

__________________________________ J 



Page 0976 

11ht1ekl pursuant to exemption 

b)(5) 

r the Freeoom or 1nrormat1on and Privacy Act 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

__________________________________ J 



Page 0977 

11ht1ekl pursuam to exemption 

b)(5) 

r tne Freeoom or 1nrormat1on and Prrvacy Act 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

__________________________________ J 



Page 0978 

11ht1ekl pursuam to exemption 

b)(5) 

r the Freeoom or 1nrormat1on and Privacy Act 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

__________________________________ J 



Page 0979 

11ht1ekl pursuant to exemption 

b)(5) 

r the Freeaom or 1nrormat1on and Privacy Act 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

__________________________________ J 



Page 0980 

11ht1ekl pursuam to exemption 

b)(5) 

r the Freedom or 1nrormat1on and Privacy Act 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

__________________________________ J 



Page 0981 

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
Mon, 28 Jun 202117:02:59 +0000 
Tyrrell, Pete 
PCA Deck 
PCA Total Recall Option v2.pptx 

Mike Bryant, Federal Student Aid 
319-333-8836 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

(b)(S) 

Kane, John 
Fri, 2 Jul 2021 20:38:04 +0000 
Piccolo, Marc;LaVia, Mark;Tyrrell, Pete 
Albers, David;Davis, James E.;Hardiman, Darrick;McGinnis, Colleen 
PCAs Overview 062821 v8.pptx 
PCAs Overview-062821 v8.pptx 

I Marc et al, I made some suggestions in redline and added one comment -j<b)(S) 

l._(b_)(5_) _______________ ___.I Thanks to all. 
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